From: [b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 3 May 2018 21:22:29 +0000

To: [b)(6).(b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF
1162630 ICATT:0018365

Attachments: VSCC Contract504162018.docx

Here you go. All of these are funded through either 10 or SEVP. Let me know if you have guestions on
anything...

(b)(6),(b)(7T)(C)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

(0)(B).(b)(T)HC)

From: |[®)6):(0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 5:16 PM

ﬁ[ (B)E).(B)T)C) \

Subject: RE: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

(D)) (0)THC) an you just send me anything we have on contracts for this year and next few years as far as

budget numbers?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Date: Thursday, May 03, 2018, 3:54 PM
To:

(b)(B):(b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

Sounds good, thanks. Let me know if | can help in any way.

(b)(6);()(T)C)
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|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell |(b)(6);(b)(7){0)
Office [P)6),0)7)C) |

|(b)(6).:(b)(7)(0) |

From: [P)6).0)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 3:50 PM
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

[B)E)0)7)C) |
Subject: RE: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630

ICATT:0018365 (B)(B).(B)THC)

b){(®):(b)(7)(C)

I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C)

| have been trying to figure it out...._”_knd | are working on it.... | am waiting for o let me know
what to do on the budget part. | had already sent it to International earlier in the week before it came
through taskings and they haven’t responded to me either. I'll let you know if we need anything..

Thanks, |(b)(5):(b)(7)(0) |

Eroim: l(b)(ﬁ):(b)(T)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:44 PM
TO;M);(D)(Y)(C) |
|(b)(6);(b)(?)(0)
Subject: RE: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

Are either of you working on this? It's due tomorrow morning and will likely require some coordination
amongst us and potentially with international to make sure we’re all on the same sheet of music with

what we’re including in the answer. [P)©) |
(b)(5)

| can start to take a stab at it but don’t want to do so if it’s already being handled...

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
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National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [R)(6).BNNC) |
Office [p)(6).(b)7)(C) |
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 11:08 AM
To:[e)E)[B)T)C)

[B)(6):(b)(7)(C)

[B)E):(B)7)C)
Cc:{()(6).e)7)(C) |
Subject: FW: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

Morning VSCC,

Instructions:
Using the attached spreadsheet, please provide information on current and planned vetting activities to

include current vetting programs, the software and systems used, the information captured, how that
information is used, and the resources and people dedicated to those activities.

rb)(ﬁ}:(b)m(c) attached for your reference/review as budget information has also been requested.

Please provide a response by 0930AM Friday, May 4.

Thank you,

GRS | Program Manager/SADAD

DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investigation | NSID
b)(6),(b)(7T)C)
[Tl(b)(ﬁ)j(b)(ﬂ(C) |

w Homeland

" Security

From: HSI Tasking 2
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:31:32 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: NSID Tasking

Cc: HSI Tasking 2

Subject: FW: -P-100812- RFI - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

NSID,
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Instructions:

Using the attached spreadsheet, please provide information on current and planned vetting
activities to include current vetting programs, the software and systems used, the information
captured, how that information is used, and the resources and people dedicated to those
activities.

Due Date: NLT 11:00AM - 5/4/2018
STANDARD clearance required.

Background:

Attached you will find the Data Call on current and planned vetting activities. The purpose of
this data call is to capture current vetting programs, the software and systems used, the
information captured, how that information is used, and the resources and people dedicated to
those activities. The goal is to be able to provide a baseline of the resources dedicated to vetting
as a means of contrasting funding alternatives that devote additional funding to vetting and the
services and capability those funding alternatives would provide.

This data call has been sent to members of the FY20-24 Program and Budget Review issue team
on vetting.

[(0)E):(0)7)(C) || Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
& (desk): |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
><UNCLASS :Jb)6).0)7)(C) |
2><HSDN/SIPRIB)E)0)7)(C) |
>AC-LAN{D)(6):(b)(T)(C)

b)(B).(b)T)C)

From: ICATT.Alert

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:26 AM

To: HSI Tasking 2 b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: -P-100812- RFT - Data Call on Current and Planned Vetting Activities - WF 1162630
ICATT:0018365

Hello HSI,
A Clearance has been assigned to you.

Clearance Name: CL-Tsk-P-100812 Assigned To HSI

Due Date: 05/04/2018 12:00 PM Eastern
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Instructions: Instruction: Using the attached spreadsheet, please provide information on current and
planned vetting activities to include current vetting programs, the software and systems used, the
information captured, how that information is used, and the resources and people dedicated to those
activities. Due Dates: Non Lead HSI Taskings : NLT 12PM - 5/4/2018 ERO Taskings: NLT 12PM -
5/4/2018 CIO Taskings: NLT 12PM - 5/4/2018 CFO Taskings: NLT 12PM - 5/4/2018 Policy Tasking: NLT
12PM - 5/4/2018 Reviewer Privacy Taskings: NLT 5PM - 5/4/2018 OPLA Taskings : NLT 2PM - 5/7/2018
OES is not responsible for coordinating or consolidating Program Office responses. The lead program
office must reconcile all ICE intra-agency comments and/or questions prior to closing their task bar.
Background: Attached you will find the Data Call on current and planned vetting activities. The purpose of
this data call is to capture current vetting programs, the software and systems used, the information
captured, how that information is used, and the resources and people dedicated to those activities. The
goal is to be able to provide a baseline of the resources dedicated to vetting as a means of contrasting
funding alternatives that devote additional funding to vetting and the services and capability those
funding alternatives would provide. This data call has been sent to members of the FY20-24 Program and
Budget Review issue team on vetting. Thank you. Best, [b)©).(0)(7)(C) [Taskings Assistant Executive
Secretary Tasking Office of the Director U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement|(b)(®).(b)(7)(C)

b)(8).(b)(7)(C)

Thank you.
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U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

Homeland Security Investigations
National Security Investigations Division

VSCC Current and Projected Contract Costs:

(0)(5)

—EOR-OEEICIAL S B ONIA—
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From: [p)(6).(L)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 13:33:44 -0500
To: [L)(6):(B)(T)(C)

Subject: Revised Version
Attachments:

TEOAF SSI Proposal Call - VSCC Response - VSP Only Revised.docx
(D)(6),()(7)(C),(b)(5)

v/r

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) I— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: {RMELDITHC)
b)(6).(b)(T)(C)

F\ITI AL IT\’ NOTICE:

This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL 1 \I ()\I Y |1' IFOL
nay he exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Aet (5 US L
stored, handled, transmitted, dist¥ and disposed of in tum{l ance with DHS poli

released to the public or other personnel who do no
No portion of this \mail should be furnishe

you Imu‘ received thi

s to be controlled,
Z 0 FOUO minl mation and is not to be
"without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
*dia, either in wri zrbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
cation in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, diss¢ ar otherwise use this information.
T the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

“Enow'
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Name of Proposal: [P)®)

(0)(5)

b)(5)
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(0)(5)

POINT OF CONTACT:

(D)(6).(b)(THC) |Unit Chief / NSID / VSCC

TCE - Homeland Security Investigations|®)6).0)7)C)
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From: [EEENC)

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 15:09:09 -0500

To: b)(6),(b)X7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Tasking - TEOF

Attachments: TEOAF SSI Proposal Call - VSCC Response - Revised.docx

VSCC response attached.
v/r

|(D)(6);(b)(7)(C) l Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: Fb)(ﬁ)}(b)(?’)(C)

b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

T Y NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains mhllnmlmn tha g exempt from |)uh||f. N.Iun{ under Ilu F uttlnm nf Inhn IT]..lIIlII'I Act l'\ U ."\ . 552). II is to be controlle
stored, handled, transmitted, dmnhu ey i oL 15 not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not Trveay TOV |I of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this communicatiopi : Tonil] \ullul ate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inforp T
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Name of Proposal: [*©)

b)(5)

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

POINT OF CONTACT:

(0)(6);(P)(7T)(C) Unit Chief / NSID / VSCC

TCE - Homeland Security Investigations/[b)©).(0)(7)(C)
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(b)(6);()(T)(C)

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
From:
Sent: 17 Apr 2018 19:14:07 +0000
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)
Subje VLVI Contract Update
Hi s requested, please see below for the current VLVI contract status:
(b)(5)
Thanks,

v/r

Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: |(B)(6).(0)(7)(C) |
(b)(B);(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUQ)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

INTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It
contains inform# al may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act [ﬁ l .5.C. 552). It is .
stored, handled, transmitted, dis and l.|i\|)ll\t[| of in accordance with DHS policy relag ormation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do 2 2 without prior ‘I|)|llu\ |I nl an authorized DHS official.
No portion of thls(mul should be furnis 20 or verba |I form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have recgive rmmunication in error, please do not print, copy, retrai isseminate, or nthu“m use this information.
case inform the se nflu that you received this message in error and delete the message from y@ .
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

b)(B);(e)7)(C)

21 Feb 2018 14:06:10 +0000
|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(0) |
VLVI language

e The Visa Lifecycle Initiative, which began as a pilot program in August 2016, tracks
nonimmigrant visitors from the time they file a visa application to the time they depart from
the United States, or until such time as they become an overstay or otherwise fail to comply
with their terms of admission (i.e., become “out-of-status™). This initiative aims to allow ICE
to continuously monitor, vet, and identify any derogatory information on foreign visitors that
may arise during their period of admission into the United States, or until such person
violates his/her visa status. In instances that any violators are identified, appropriate
enforcement actions will be initiated. The initiative focuses on nonimmigrants seeking
business/tourist (i.e., B1/B2) or student (i.e., F, J, and M) visas from Department of State
(DOS) visa issuing postsf?)")E) |

|{b){7J(EJ

CTCEU submits all subjects who have been issued

a visa from selected issuing posts to the NCTC to conduct an automated vetting process.

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell[(RX6).()T)C)

Office |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
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From: |(b)(6);(b)(7}(0)

Sent: 7 Mar 2018 10:49:09 -0500
To: |(b)(6),‘(b)(7)(0) |
Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios
Attachments: 02-07-2018 First Call Revised.xlsx
Gentlemen
(b)(5)
Thanks,
b)(5)
v/r
|(b}(6)"(b)(7)(0) l Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: [(B)(E).(R)(7)(C)

b)(6);(b)(THC)
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rb_).(ﬁl;(b)U AC)

NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UHI-()L 0). It
ummms informd may he umeI from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552 ontrolled,
x. and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relati T inlormation and is not to be
ult-!std to lh( puhlll. or mhu personnel who'@ ve a valid "need-to-k out prior approval of an authorized DHS official,
\0 |)0|tmn of tlus emall should be hlrmshed to the i ZLitten or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
i ur ple'ase du not pnnt. l.op\ re =l (Ilssemmate‘ or otherwise use this information.
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INDEPENDENT GOVERNMENT COST ESTIMATE

CONTRACT LINE ITEM

NUMBER (CLIN) DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASE YEAR

0001 Transition-In - Labor Hour $ 2,035,501.60
0002 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 20,946,851.20
0003 Surge - Labor Hour $ 1,242,068.00
0004 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL| $ 24,259,420.80

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 24,725,241.60
1002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 1,273,440.00
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL| $ 26,033,681.60

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 26,817,004.80
2002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 1,306,716.00
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL|$ 28,158,720.80

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 30,452,322.82
3002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 1,379,481.48
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL|$ 31,866,804.30

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 30,458,251.70
4002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 1,420,972.13
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
4004 Transition-Out - Labor Hour $ 2,768,920.00
TOTAL| $ 34,683,143.84
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 145,001,771.33
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TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Transition - In - 1 Month
Cost
Travel $ 5,000.00
$ -
$ 2
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
TRAVEL
Base Period 11 Months
Cost
Travel $ 25,000.00
$ -
5 -
SUBTOTAL $ 25,000.00
TRAVEL
0OY1 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel s 30,000.00
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 30,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 2 - 12 Months
Travel S 30,000.00
_____ S
$ o
SUBTOTAL $ 30,000.00
TRAVEL
QY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 30,000.00
$ -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 30,000.00
TRAVEL
0OY 4 - 11 Months
Cost
Travel $ 25,000.00
$ z
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 25,000.00
TRAVEL
Transition - Out - 1 Month
Cost
Travel $ 5,000.00
$ "
$ <
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
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TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Transition - In - 1 Month
Cost
Travel $ 2,500.00
$ -
$ 2
SUBTOTAL $ 2,500.00
TRAVEL
Base Period 11 Months
Cost
Travel $ 2,500.00
$ -
5 -
SUBTOTAL $ 2,500.00
TRAVEL
0OY1 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel s 5,000.00
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 2 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel S 5,000.00
$ o
$ s
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
TRAVEL
QY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 5,000.00
$ -
$ o
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
TRAVEL
QY 4 - 11 Months
Cost
Travel $ 2,500.00
$ -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 2,500.00
TRAVEL
Transition - Out - 1 Month
Cost
Travel $ 2,500.00
$ <
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 2,500.00
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From: PRI

Sent: 15 May 2018 17:06:21 +0000
To: b)(©);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: VSP Screeners Contract

Good Afternoon|®)©:EINC)

As you are both aware, it looks like NSID is going to have to exercise the option to extend the current
SRA contract in order to continue the current VSP screening effort since the VLVI contract award is going

to be delayed.[?®)

[0)5) |Please let us know if we need to take care of anything from our end.
Thanks!

v/r

Fb}(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [BYEXEI7NC) | Mobile: [PXELEITHC)

(b)(6);()(T)C) (UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

i 2 ITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFIC I \l USE ON
contains information :exempt from |)uhiu release under the Freedom of Inlnl mation Ag TC.552). Itis to i}c umlrnllul
stored, handled, transmitted, rlmr ibutemy sposed of in tum{l ance with DHS Tlating to FOL () information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not h: ~ttTnow" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be Iln nished to the 1. either in wri wyerbal form. It vou are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this commuypics n trmr |)|L-\\t {In not |)| int, LU|J\ retransmit, dis? atg. or ullltrmu use this information.
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From: peemnc

Sent: 27 Apr 2018 21:11:30 +0000
To: p)(6);()(T)C)
Cc:
|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)
ubject: HSI-NTC Analysts - GOUST Users

Good Afternoon [2@:PXNIC)

Per your request, below you will find the list of analysts that currently utilize GOST and may, at times, be
physically present at the NTC working with the program. [P)X€).()(7)(C) | can likely answer the
guestion as to who exactly are the current PATRIOT/GOST analysts currently seated over at the NTC full
time. I've cc’d [P)E)O)7IC) |who are PATRIOT Program Managers seated at the
NTC, that may be able to help coordinate anything additional as I'm located in Tysons Corner.

Unfortunately, | will be out of the office from May 1% through May 14" but I'll be able to hopefully

respond intermittently if you have any questions or concerns.[)@)b)7)(C) | the contract Project
Manager, has been cc’d as well.

Again, | thank you and your team for being flexible with the use of your space and resources. If there's
anything lan or | can help you with, please let us know.

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

v/r

(0)(6).(b)(T)(C)

Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [b)(6):(b)7)C) Mobile: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

o NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE (FOUD). It
contains informa 1ay be exempt from public release under the Freedom nl Informatj 5 U.S.C. -\'-J} II is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distr and disposed ni in lcmrt! ance witl ¢y relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do1 -to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should hL TIIIIIEHlllll Tia, either T 2 or verbal Iur m. If vou are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this comm . in error, please do not print, copy, retransimt=dissgminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform_ths *that you received this message in error and delete the message from you -
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From: [EE®T)

Sent: 21 Feb 2018 12:25:42 -0500
To: |(b_)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: Phase 2 Language
Attachments: Phase2~1.doc
v/r

rb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [b)(6),(b)7)C) Mobile: |(b)(6);(b_)(7)(C)
(b)(B).(b)(T)C) UNCLASS/FOUOQ)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

T NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL l SE ONLY (LUE
contains informatio 4y be exempt from public release under the Freedom nl Inh}l mation Actl

stored, handled, transmitted, distribt isposed of in ﬂltljlllaﬂtl with
released to the public or other |)ic|-.unm‘l who do not I
No portion of this uli 1il should be fur

vou have recejye

Felating to F ()l () mIm mation and is not to be
T-tfo-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
ie media, either in wri wrhal form. II vou are not an intended recipient or believe
munication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disse 22 otherwise use this information.

mse inform the \Lﬂ(lLT that you received this message in error and delete the message from your systeni.
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Phase 2: FY19 (October 2018 — September 2019)
Contracts:

1) Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative Contract (VLVI)

(0)(5)

2) OCIO IT Modernization Contract

b)(3)

3) Implementation of Training Projects

(0)(5)

b)(5)

e Amount Required: TBD

Personnel:
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b)(5)

Roles and Responsibilities:

(0)(5)
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From: @

Sent: 14 Mar 2018 16:11:05 -0400

To: PIEENC) |

Subject: RE:

Attachments: SSVB-VSCC_AD TPs_03142018 Edits - Revised.docx

Revised attached.

v/r

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: Eb)(ﬁ);(D)(Y)(C) | Mobile:Fb)(ﬁ)i(bW)(C) |
b)(E).(b)(T)(C) UNCLASS/FOUO)

VICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

{TIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL l ‘sl U\I Y (U/E It

4y be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Inform: mun Act (5 U 11 1s to be controlled,
ilh'\pll\tli of in accordance with DHS poligyxs o FOUO mim mation and is not to be
w' without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

contains informatiof
stored, handled, transmitted, distry
released to the public or other personnel who do il
No portion of this email should inL hll nished to :
vou have received this comg i error, please (In not print, copy, retrans
Please infns stnder that you received this message in errvor and delete the message from you

2 or \uhll Im m. If vou are not an intended recipient or believe
:minate, or otherwise use this information.

From:[P®0C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:59 PM
To: [b)6).0)(7)C) |
Subject: RE:

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [b)(ﬁ)'(b)(Y)(C) |
Office

|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

From](b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:42 PM
To:|(D)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject:

Will come over to discuss
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v/r

(LXEXEITHC) - Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk:Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(”(C) | Mobile: [P)XE)BI7IC)
b)(®);(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUD)
WICS)

HSDN/SIPR)

'\lTlAl_ ITY NOT[CL This l.m.Jil and any lﬂnthnli nts are L'\'(‘I ASSIF Il'l)"!‘()R ('H'I'I('I \I l SE ONLY ll.l.-"a"l" (_)L-O

uk-ased lu the publlt or Ulht‘r personnel who
No plll tion of Ihl\ Lm.nl should be furnishe

mtlmul prior ‘lpprn\ -1] of an "Iulllollftd D[—l‘« official.
cdtten or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
i iihsuuinale. or otherwise use this information.
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2 U.S. Immigration
) and Customs

fif-ﬂ-&‘\
(57
Homeland Security Investigations g@ }

National Security Investigations Division 2 io‘g Enforcement

IND St

Shared Services Vetting Board Briefing

Visa Security Coordination Center:

The National Security Investigations Division (NSID) Visa Security Coordination Center
(VSCC) manages or participates in daily activities pertaining to the Visa Security Program
(VSP) including the Pre-Adjudication Threat Recognition Intelligence Operations Team
(PATRIOT), the MANTIS Security Advisory Opinion (SAO) vetting process, the ICE/HSI
Watchlisting Cell, the Interagency Counterterrorism Team (IACT) secure vetting platform, and
the VSP Social Media Pilot Program.

VSCC Statistics:

e The VSCC directly supports the HSI International Operations (I0) offices that execute
the international mission of the VSP. VSP operations are currently conducted at [P)XJvisa-
issuing posts in®A"countries with domestic screening and vetting operations conducted
within the National Capital Region (NCR). Two additional posts are expected to open in
2018.

e InFY 2017, the PATRIOT team screened over 2 million visa applications and
recommended the refusal of over 8,500 visa applications. Among the recommended
refusals, over 2,300 had some nexus to terrorism identified, a 7% increase from FY2016.
Of all applications screened, over 8,900 had a nexus to terrorism, a 16% increase from
FY2016.

e VSP made 821 nominations/enhancements to the terrorist watch list in FY2017.

e InFY2017, the MANTIS team vetted 121,634 applications from all visa issuing posts
around the world. The MANTIS team currently screens approximately 300 to 700
applicants and 75 to 100 businesses on a daily basis. In FY17, the MANTIS team
developed information and intelligence that resulted in 256 leads sent to ICE-HSI Field
Offices.

e InFY2017, the Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC) used GOST™ to screen and

vet more than 189,834 total applicants:
3 [BXT)E)

Key Initiatives:
Visa Fee and Expansion:

e VSP is seeking to expand the program’s domestic and international footprint, operations,
and value by pursuing a visa fee funded budgetary structure, to supplant congressional
appropriations. A shift to fee-funding would enable growth above current rates and
allowing for more effective and long-term planning. The proposed fee funding would
enable HSI to expand the capabilities of its screening, vetting, analytical, and
investigative operations.

e To attain fee funding, ICE is required to promulgate a federal rule through the
Administrative Procedure Act’s rule making process. The VSCC is spearheading the
drafting of a Notice of Public Rule Making (NPRM) document, and is moving towards
initial publication of a rule in the Federal Register in calendar year 2019.

Page 1 of 2
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National Targeting Center (NTC) & National Vetting Center (NVC) Engagement:

The VSCC has assigned additional personnel to the National Targeting Center (NTC) in
order to more robustly integrate HSI’s and CBP’s visa screening efforts.

VSCC personnel are also engaged with CBP and other interagency partners in the
implementation of the National Vetting Center (NVC).

NSID has assigned additional personnel to the National Targeting Center (NTC) in order
to more robustly integrate HSI’s and CBP’s visa screening efforts. Throughout 2018, in
coordination with CBP, the following activities are expected to occur:

» Movement of the majority of PATRIOT analysts, Program Managers, and
Intelligence Research Specialists (IRSs) to the NTC.

» Organization of the PATRIOT team into a minimum of four regions, each
led by an NSID Program Manager / CBP Watch Commander, and
comprised of HSI and CBP analysts and officers.

» Teams will be jointly led by an HSI NSID Section Chief and CBP Chief
Watch Commander that will oversee all PATRIOT operations.

» Assignment of an NSID Program Manager to the NTC-based Counter-
Networks Division (CND).

NSID personnel are also engaged with CBP and other interagency partners in the
implementation of the National Vetting Center (NVC).

Social Media Pilot Program:

NSID’s CTCEU & VSCC programs jointly execute the Social Media Pilot Program in
furtherance of the overstay-lifecycle initiative. The premise of the initiative is to track
non-immigrants from the time they file a visa application with the Department of State, to
the time they enter the United States, and through the time when they either depart the
United States, or until such time as they become an overstay or otherwise fail to comply
with their terms of admission. This pilot program targets potential overstay violators
from particular visa issuance Posts located in countries of concern and is currently being
piloted at five (5) locations (Referenced in Statistics on Page 1).

This pilot program specifically assists the VSCC/VSP 1n its efforts to identify the online
activity, potentially derogatory information, and public safety concerns of visa applicants.
It leverages social media, open source information, and analytic capabilities as a tool to
provide enhanced knowledge about applicants’ social media postings and online presence
not found in U.S. Government holdings. Social media screening gives the U.S.
Government better visibility regarding an applicant’s possible engagement in criminal
activity, terrorist acts or associations, and administrative immigration violations.

Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative (VLVI) Contract Efforts:

Currently, NSID contract support services for both the VSCC and CTCEU are expiring in
August, 2018. As NSID, along with other DHS stakeholders, performs the majority of
visa vetting activities within DHS, a determination had been made by NSID and HSI
leadership to combine the aforementioned contract services into a new, overarching
contract that will assist with streamlining and centralizing the current screening and
vetting processes.

Page 2 of 2
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From: B)E)BY7)(C)

Sent: 20 Mar 2018 15:55:28 +0000

To: (0)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Contract Proposal

Attachments: Copy of 06-06-2018 VSP&CTCEU Surge FFP Model.xlsx, PWS - Clean Copy - 03-

20-2018.docx

Hi[()E):(e)(7)(C)

Here’s the most current IGCE for the screening and vetting contract, along with the PWS,
Let me know if you have any questions on it...

Thanks,
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

rb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [R)E)(R)T)C) |
Officd®)6),®)7)C) |

rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

From:l(b)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 11:18 AM
To: [b)E).(b)7)C)

Cc:
Subject: Contract Proposal

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
When you get a sec, can you flip the most recent version of the proposed contract?

Thanks,

(0)(B).(b)THC)

(B)(B):(b)(T)C)

Section Chief, Internal Programs
International Operations
Homeland Security Investigations
Desk|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Cell |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
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(0)B):(B)(THC)

CONFTEENHALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments,.i
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONTY~F&LI0) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthesrore, this e-mail
and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIME-sateital and is therefore, privileged
and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosyre-esdrstribarros-s-prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by repls—e=rrmil and delete the original message and all ToptesLt our
computer.
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NOTES & ASSUMPTIONS:

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
0003 Surge - Labor Hour $ 249,186.52
0004 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL| $ 23,266,539.32

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 24,725,241.60
1002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 255,470.24
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL| $ 25,015,711.84

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 26,817,004.80
2002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 262,100.00
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL|$ 27,114,104.80

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 30,452,322.82
3002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 275,557.00
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
TOTAL|$ 30,762,879.82

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 30,458,251.70
4002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 283,841.39
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 35,000.00
4004 Transition-Out - Labor Hour $ 2,768,920.00
TOTAL| $ 33,546,013.10
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 139,705,248.87
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
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Erom: reeme)

b)(B).(b)(7)C)

Sent: 29 May 2018 16:46:58 +0000
To: [(0)(6);(b)7)(C) |

bject: RE: DD-254

Thank Much appreciated. We can chat about this some more. Just an FYI, the GOST contract
is a completely separate contract than the VSP screeners contract. | can fill you in regarding that. |
actually have an email with some contract attachments that I'll forward to you both.

v/r

I(b)(s);(b)(?)(C) l Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) || Mobile: |(b)(5)1(b)(7)(01
()(6),(b)(7)(C) i A
\WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

O NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains inform:atn af may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be contp
stored, handled, transmitted, disTri oul_and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy nl ating to FOUQ jnk
released to the public or other personnel who dotosbayg a valid ' nud to-know"' wifhe

No portion of this email should be Iulm\intl to the media, eit
you have received this communication j
Please inform the se

and is not to be
Approval of an authorized DHS official.
or verbs: || Inrm If you are not an intended recipient or believe
Tise do not print, copy, retra jsseminate, or otherwise use this information.

T you received lllh message in error and delete the message from el

From:[R)(©6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:38 PM

To:|(®)6).(b)(7)(C)
[(D)E):(X7)(C) |
Subject: RE: DD-254

Of course, |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

(0)(5)

b)(5)

Thanks.
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Respectfully,

Management and Program Analyst

Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
National Security Investigations Division (NSID)
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
DHS-ICE

Email:RX6.BX7IC) |

Office: [(B)6).(b)(7)C)
Work cell: [p)6),(B)7)C)

From:[2E/BX7NIC) |

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:12 PM
To: ltb_mn-.(bmm

Cc:

Subject: FW: DD-254

FB)(S):(b)(T XC) |

b)(6):(e)7)(C)

Inh—}(e};rbm{:}

FYI. | can speak to you about this later but see my email below to b)E)(b)N(C)
\Gﬁﬂcqn_glact. This relates to the emails we’ve been receiving from
W’s. Hopefully = Jcan provide some clarification.

e VSP

—lat Giant OaW

‘(b)(ﬁ).(b)m(C)

b)(6).(bX7)(C)

In speaking with [~ —={(b)(5)

B8]

since this lands in contractor world and you might be able to shed some light. Ha.

Thanks,

v/r

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk:Fb)(G);(b)m(C) | Mobile: Iib){ﬁ);{b)m(C) |

B))BI7NC) [UNCLASS/FOUO)

WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

Program Manager/Special Agent

CONTTOENFRM-RRANOQTICE: This email and any attachments are U \( LASSIT II Il /FOR OFFICIAL USE ONI Y (LU=
a PRl (o L \( ‘“"} It is to be controlled,
aupation and is not to be

contains information that may be exempt from punitTeies
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed,apd dis
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you

=OTTT

mccordance with DHS policy rermr
relepsed o thaaprbtretmTimner personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior ||1|nu\‘|l of an authorized DHS oTTeTar

(b)), (b)(T)C)



delbe Dyrpished to the media, cither in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or beliewe
AL TTITRTT, 0T OLerwise use this information.

No portion of this CITTH v
vou have received this communication in error, please T mortpeine
Please inform the sender that yousessred-ttsMTIEage (0 error and delete the message TrOTT Vorrssston

From: [2)6)()7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:02 PM
To: [B)E).(B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: DD-254

Hi Fb)(ﬁl;(b)ﬁ)(C)

Would you mind giving me a call regarding the below topic? I’'m trying to get an idea as to what [PX6):(C)N7)C)

from Giant Oak is attempting to accomplish with the referenced request,|b)(5) |
[0)(5) [l have little information on the VSP portion of

the contract, the POP, etc., employee clearance levels, etc. and not 100 percent sure what needs to be
done at this point moving forward. Thanks!

v/r

I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: | Mobile: [R)6).()7)(C) |
michael.c.bettencourt@ice.dhs.gov (UNCLASS/FOUOQ)
mcbettencourt@dhs.ic.gov (C-LAN/JWICS)
michael.bettencourt@dhs.sgov.gov (HSDN/SIPR)

ENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
ay be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 L H( ~'*~’} Itist
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to I mation and is nm to be
i Tor approval ui an authorized DHS official.

contains informafio
stored, handled, transmitted, distr?
released to the public or other personnel who do i od valid ' mui to-know!"
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, cithgr or \Lllml Imm If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in ¢rroce ST do not print, copy, retrans seminate, or otherwise use this information.

Please inform the sender eceived this message in error and delete the message from yo

From: [0)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 12:29 PM

To:[D)XE):E)7)C) |
[(0)E):(XT)(C)

[)EL.ONTIHC)

Cc: [(b)(6),d)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: DD-254

Hi |(b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

I'm resending for your use. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

2019-ICLI-00017 1004



From: |(b)(6):(b)(?)(C) |

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 11:06 AM
'ro;|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Subject: FW: DD-254

Hi |(b)(6);(m(7)(0) |

BEEMC  ttached the Sw’s language for your use. As soon as you complete, please send to[PX©:0XNC) |
and copy me.

Also, I spoke with him this morning about the other information he’s requesting and he said that
he doesn’t need it.

Thanks
[(B)(B).(b)(7)(C) |

From: [D)E.®)X7)C)

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 8:07 AM
To: [b)(6).(b)7)C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: DD-254

Hello:

The information | have is that the effort will expire in August of 2018. Will the effort be extended?

| have attached the SCI 5Ws and a Sample for reference.

b)(5)

Once the PWS has been updated with the POP and the SCI 5Ws are completed forward them to me for
review.

Thanks.

If you need anything else please let me know. I can be contacted at the phone number listed
below. My office hours are from 7:30 am - 4:00 pm Monday thru Friday.
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Best Regards,

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |
Security Specialist
PSU-Industrial Security
OPR Security Division
Voice: [P)6)E)T)C) |
FAX: 972-455-5193
P)(6);()(THC)

For assistance and general questions about applicant processing status and background investigations, please contact the PSU

Customer Service Desk @ [B)).B)(7)(C) o |(b)(5);(b)(7)(0)

=5 LA z Ended recnplent you are hereby nohr ed that any disclosure, copying,
d|stnbut|on or the taking of 2o & stents of this mformatlon is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
2rror, please notlfy me immediately by telephone or E=tvie

From:|(b)(6);(b)(?)(0)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:57 PM
To: [b)(6)(b)7)(C) |
Subject: FW: DD-254

Hi |(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |

Can you please provide the required information needed to make the Giant Oak contract SCI,
like the SW’s. The VSP group will prepare the SCI justification.

Thank you,

|(b)(6),‘(b)(7)(C)
Management and Program Analyst
Homeland Security Investigations
Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
ICE — Homeland Security Investigation
Office {b)6):(0)(7)(C) |

Cell:|R)E)B)7)C)

Email: [E)E):()(7)C)

From: [POOINT)

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 10:56 AM
To: [R)E)B)T)C) |

Subject: DD-254

b)(B);(b)(7)(C)
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I spoke with [P)XOXOITNC) — |on Tuesday. He is willing to 'sponsor’ our contract for SCI and
believes he has the justification to do so. I explained to him about the 5Ws and he requested

more information.

Is it possible for you to let me or him know exactly how he should respond and with what
information so he can determine if he can move forward?

Thank you
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From: [I@IENnC)

Sent: 27 Mar 2018 17:43:29 +0000

To: |(b)(6);(b)(?)(0)

Subject: RE: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK
Gracias.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [R)(E),R)T)C) |

Office |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

From: [P)6).0)X7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 1:28 PM

To: [b)E)(B)7)C)
Subject: RE: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

| attached a document done when GOST was first coming into the picture of Social Media vetting. The
document is extensive but provides all the information on the basics of the GOST system. | think
sent the dossier on Social media vetting which probably combines the GOST tool along with the
analytical side of vetting in a more informative and easy to read format.

[(D)6):()7)(C) |, Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
National Security Investigations Division
b)(6);(e)(7HC)

Office: [P)E:BT)C) |
Cell: [PXE.OTIC) |

From:[P)6)®)7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:57 PM

To:|)6).b)7)C) |

Subject: FW: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

Gents, I'm putting together a reply to the tasking below and need some info asap please.

b)(6).(b)(7)(C) Do you have any talking points on what GOST is and how it works? Something that succinctly
explains thatfb)®) |

I(b}{5)
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(0)B).(B)(7)C) |- Can you send me the most current version of the social media dossier that you’ve been working
on:

Thanks,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(0) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [p)(©B).0)(7)(C) |

Office [b)6):()(7)(C) |

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:46 PM

To: [(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)

b)(8).(b)(7)(C)

b)(B);(b)(7)(C)

[©)E).)T)C |

Cc: [b)6),(0)(7)(C)

Subject: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

Afternoon everyone,
Request: DD is interested in accurate information on how both ERO and HSI use Facebook data. Please
describe your unit’s current use of Facebook, and/or provide any context on current use/parameters

or other clarifying factors. (full background below)

Please send your responses to Tom and | by 4:00PM today. *Negative responses required*

Thank you,

[LXE)EXT)C) | | ngnm: \humqens ADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investigations | NSID
Fb)(ﬁ),‘(b)(?)(C) | ClWells@dhs.ic.gov

& [DE.OMNC) || |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

@ Homeland
Security

From:Fb)(ﬁ)?(b)m(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:49 AM
To: NSID Tasking;|®)6):(0)(7)(C)
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
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cc:l(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(0) |
Subject: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

Good morning Taskings/Units:

Request: DD is interested to get accurate information on how both ERO and HSI use Facebook
data. Please describe your unit’s current use of facebook, and/or provide any context on
current use/parameters or other clarifying factors.

Background:
e HSlis pulling together a briefing paper to describe how we utilize facebook data.: Input

can be sent in brief paragraphs as this will be consolidated in short briefing paper with
other HSI input (C2 and D23).

e Please review the article below for context. For instance, the story talks about use of
backend data from facebook; it also mentions use of facebook page picture), and a
request for proposal for a private contractor.

Due: If possible, please provide by COB today, or advise if an extension until tomorrow is
needed.

Please coordinate final submissions through the taskings team at Tysons.

Thank you

b)(B).(b}7)(C)

From: Blank, Thomas <Thomas.Blank(@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Mar 27, 2018, 8:38 AM

To: [B)E),B)7)C)

Ce:fb)(6):(0)7)(C)

b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Facebook

|(b)(5)j(b)(7)(C)

DD is interested to get accurate information on how both ERO and HSI use Facebook data. See the story
below and we expect this could stay in the news given what is going on with Facebook right now.

Thanks,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

ICE USES FACEBOOK DATA IN TRACKING DOWN IMMIGRANTS. According to a report (3/26, 100K)
from The Intercept, ICE “uses Facebook data to aid in tracking down immigrants, including finding their
cell phone numbers, ahead of its roundups,” Axios (3/26, Kight, 1.31M) reports.
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Citing the same Intercept piece, the San Jose (CA) Mercury News (3/26, Sanchez, 514K) reports ICE
“used backend Facebook data to track down undocumented immigrants targeted for deportation,” adding
that “documents and emails obtained by the publication through a public records request provided a rare
glimpse into one of the tactics ICE used to monitor undocumented immigrants before rounding them up.”
A spokesperson for Facebook said, “Facebook does not provide ICE or any other law enforcement
agency with any special data access to assist with the enforcement of immigration law. We have strict
processes in place to handle these government requests. Every request we receive is checked for legal
sufficiency. We require officials to provide a detailed description of the legal and factual basis for their
request, and we push back when we find legal deficiencies or overly broad or vague demands for
information.”

Thomas Blank

Chief of Staff

US Immigration and Customs Enforcement
US Department of Homeland Security

500 12th Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20536

Office|P)6).(E)7)(C) |

Cell [b)(E);(B)(7)(C)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

(0)(6).(b)(T)C)

Below is CTCEU’s response to the tasking. Below that is my rough draft dossier write-up.lzlis

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(C)

27 Mar 2018 13:49:13 -0400

[b)6).(b)7)(C) |

RE: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

going to send you specific GOST info.

b)(©);(b)7)(C)

b)(5)

b)(5)
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v/r

[b)(6),(b)7)C) } Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [PXELOINEC) ] Mobile: PIEIBNC |
(b)(®).(P)(T)(C)
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ITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ
contains mlunn ation TI7} ohe exempt from puhiu release under the Freedom of Inform: mnn Act (5 U.S,C.5 0 be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributem: sposed of in ace m (I ance with DHS policy s "OUO informs mnn and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not haves : oW without prior l|)|1r{l\ al of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should ht furnished . cither in writle chal form. |I vou are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this ¢ aron in ervor, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disst r otherwise use this information.

. e sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

(0)(B).(b)(7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:57 PM
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

From:|

Gents, I'm putting together a reply to the tasking below and need some info asap please.

()E)EXTNC) Do you have any talking points on what GOST is and how it works? Something that succinctly
explains that|(b)(5) |
|(b)(5} |

LIOIONINC) | can you send me the most current version of the social media dossier that you’'ve been working
on?

Thanks,

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [R)E).E)7)C) |
Office|)B).{E)T)IC)
Fb)(ﬁ)}(b)(?’)(C) |

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:46 PM
To: [b)6E),EB)7)C)

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc:[D)E).(B)T)C) |
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
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Please send your responses to Tom and | by 4:00PM today. *Negative responses required™*

Thank you,

DRIRE) Wells | Program Manager/SADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Inve ns | NSID
[PYEBY7YC) | EOIREE) |
BOOONC) |

@, Homeland
" Security

From|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Sent: Tuesday, Marc , 2018 11:49 AM

To: |(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(0)
[(©)(6),(b)T)C) |
Cc: b)) .bI7NCY |

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

|(b)(ﬁ)'.(b)(7)(C) |

From: Blank, Thomas <Thomas.Blank(@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Mar 27, 2018, 8:38 AM

To: |(b)(6};(b)(7){0)
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Ce: [DEBNO)
BY6),0)(7)(C)

Subject: Facebook

[(0)(©);(b)7)(C) |

DD is interested to get accurate information on how both ERO and HSI use Facebook data. See the story
below and we expect this could stay in the news given what is going on with Facebook right now.

Thanks,

(0)(B).(L)(7)C)

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

Office |(0)(6).L)7)(C) |
Cell Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C) |
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From: P®®NIC) |

Sent: 27 Mar 2018 20:35:33 +0000

To: NSID Tasking

Cc: [b)(6),(b)T)C) |
Subject: RE: due today at 4PM FW: TASKING REQUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

Good Afternoon,
Please see response below from VSCC:

The National Security Investigations Division (NSID) Visa Security Coordination Center
(VSCC), in collaboration with the Counter-Terrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU),
implements a social media pilot program designed to track visa applicants from the time they file
a visa application with the Department of State, to the time they enter the United States, and
through such time they either depart the United States, become an overstay, or otherwise fail to

comply with their terms of admission. As part of the program. visa applicants from five visa
issuance posts [2® |

[O0NE) |are screened by VSCC analysts utilizing the Giant Oak Search Technology
(GOST) open source and social media tool. This process utilizes open source and publicly
available information on the internet including social media websites (Facebook being one of
them), media, blogs, academic websites, etc. to screen and vet visa applicants, and assists the
VSCC in efforts to identify potentially derogatory online activity of applicants prior to issuance
of the visa and entrance into the United States. It leverages social media, open source
information, and analytic capabilities as a tool to provide enhanced knowledge about applicants’
public facing social media postings and online presence not found in U.S. Government holdings.
Social media and public source screening gives the U.S. Government better visibility regarding
an applicant’s possible engagement in criminal activity, terrorist acts or associations, and
administrative immigration violations, and complements the Visa Security Program (VSP) Pre-
Adjudication Threat Recognition Intelligence Operations Team (PATRIOT) process. All results
returned through the search of public source and social media sites, including Facebook, is
publicly available to anyone searching the internet. No backend data is obtained through the
GOST tool.

Thanks,
|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cel[L)6E),b)7)(C) |
Office [P)E),B)7NC)
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I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(0)

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 12:46 PM

To: [B)E).E)T)C) |
Amy; [b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

CCTb)6):(0)(7)(C)
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

Please send your responses to Tom and | by 4:00PM today. *Negative responses required™

Thank you,

S:l |(b){6)3(b}(7)(0) i Pr nqmm \Immqenb“lD*lD
E | .:I'!-.: 1 Secunty vestigations | N&
|(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) CIWells@dhs.ic.gov
Ll |b)(5) (b)TC) |[ . |(b)(6) (b)(T)(C) |
w Homeland
Security

From®)6).(b)7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 11:49 AM

To: NSID Tasking; [(6)6),0)7)(C)

[b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Cc: [D)E)E)N(C) |
Subject: QUEST - HSI NSID USE OF FACEBOOK

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

From: |(b){5):(b)(7)(0)
Date: Tuesday, Mar 27, 2018, 8:38 AM

To: |[P)E)B)T)C)

Cec:|RXE)B)TC)
(0)(B):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Facebook

b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

DD is interested to get accurate information on how both ERO and HSI use Facebook data. See the story
below and we expect this could stay in the news given what is going on with Facebook right now.

Thanks,

(0)(B).(b)(7)(C)

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

Office [R)B).E)7)C) |

Cell |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |
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From: PrerEIe)

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 13:51:18 +0000
To: |(b)(6),‘(b)(7)(0)
|(b){6);{b){?){C) |

Subject: RE: FOIA - To Do

One item | forgot. If you have any documents / work products on your desktop/personal drive, we need
to provide those as well. They can also be placed in a folder with your name on it. Thanks.

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: {(b)(6):(0)(7)(C) |
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) NCLASS/FOUO)
ICS)
SDN/SIPR)

{TIALITY NOTICE: This ¢email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY :l FOUQ). It
contains information s gxempt from |mhh: release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 ULS.C. 552),

™ nirolled,
stored, handled, transmitted, uln-lnhului ana

_in accordance with I)II\ pnhu relating niormation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have 1 valic ] ]]nm approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be Iulm\intl to the medig vritten or verbal forni -
vou have received this communicati .
Please inform the se

2 0ot an intended Ittl[JIi nt or believe
e please do not print, copy, retransmit, flu\uluu ate, or otherwise s apation.
AT vou received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From:(b)(6);(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:44 AM

To:[b)(6),d)(7)(C) |
R {)(6).0)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOIA - To Do

All

b)(E).(b)7)C)

VSCC-VSP —FOIA / ACLU June, 2018. We just need |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |t0 search their emails
and place all related emails in a folder with your name on it in the folder location. Myself and
Rick have already moved our emails over. However, Everyone still needs to complete an individual
Search Form (Attached). | created a folder where you can place the forms as well when complete.

The FOIA request is almost complete. Here is the folder address where the documents are stored: .

Search terms we’ve been using are VLVI, Lifecycle, Social Media, Extreme Vetting, Contract, GOST,
Giant Oak, etc. Pretty much anything/everything related to our social media efforts. I'm sure there are
plenty of other terms that will pull up items. Attached is the original FOIA request if you want to
reference it. The bullet points listing the requested info is also below. The tasking is due to NSID by
1:00 p.m. Friday.
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I'll work on getting the FOIA team access to the VSCC folder with the compiled documents/emails.
Thanks.

1. All policies, guidance, procedures, directives, advisories, memoranda, and/or legal
opinions pertaining to the agency’s search, analysis, filtering, monitoring, or collection of
content available on any social media network;

2. All records created since January 1, 2015 concerning the purchase of, acquisition of,
subscription to, payment for, or agreement to use any product or service that searches,
analyzes, filters, monitors, or collects content available on any social media network,
including but not limited to:

a. Records concerning any product or service capable of using social media content in
assessing applications for immigration benefits or admission to the United States;

b. Records concerning any product or service capable of using social media content for
immigration enforcement purposes;

c. Records concerning any product or service capable of using social media content for
border or transportation screening purposes;

d. Records concerning any product or service capable of using social media content in the
investigation of potential criminal conduct;

3. All communications to or from any private business and/or its employees since January 1,
2015 concerning any product or service that searches, analyzes, filters, monitors, or
collects content available on any social media network;

4. All communications to or from employees or representatives of any social media network
(e.g., Twitter, Facebook, YouTube, Linkedln, WhatsApp) since January 1, 2015
concerning the search, analysis, filtering, monitoring, or collection of social media
content; and

5. All records concerning the use or incorporation of social media content into systems or
programs that make use of targeting algorithms, machine learning processes, and/or data
analytics for the purpose of (a) assessing risk, (b) predicting illegal activity or criminality,
and/or (c) identifying possible subjects of investigation or immigration enforcement
actions.

v/r

|(b)(6)"(b)(?)(c) I— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: @(G);(b)(?’)(C) |
b)(6).(0)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

2019-ICLI-00017 1022



contains informa ay he ﬂempt from [}llbil(‘ release under the I'reedom of Inmrmatmn A - It is to be controlled
stored, handled, transmitted, dis and disposed of in acwrdance with DLS ating to FOUO miormatmn and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do ¥ ~To-Know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this (.I1|31| should be furgis media, eitherT st or verbal fﬂrm If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have receive ication in error, please do not print, copy, retrans wseinate, or otherwise use this information.

orm the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from you
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From: (B)E). BY7T)(C)

Sent: 18 May 2018 16:22:35 +0000
To: (b)(B),(L)(7)(C)

(0)B).(L)7THC)

RE: Fwd: Checking In

Good Afternoon[—_] I’'m not quite positive about the details of this request. It's possible the COR for
the contract might be able to provide those specific details. Please let me know if you'd like to pass this
on to the COR of the Giant Oak contract,|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) | | believe,

Thanks,

v/r

Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)((:) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: Mobile: [(B)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
©)(©).B)(7)(C) (UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

ne INTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ll FOUQ). It
contains inform? al_may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C._ 55
stored, handled, transmitted, di¥ 2l _and lh-\pusui of in uuml ance with DHS policy_rels
released to the public or other personnel who axe A
No portion of this email should be fur nnlu
vou have received thjsc

€ controlled,
TUQ information and is not to be
7 without prior ||1|):m al of an authorized DHS official.
1 OT \ulnl form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
isseminate, or otherwise use this information.

From: |(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:15 PM
To|b)(E);b)7)C)

Cc
Subject: RE: Fwd: Checking Tn

Sure thing.

While | have you, do you know if there had been any efforts to provide the 5 Ws for Giant Oak to receive
a DD-254 on this contact?

If you are unsure please disregard.

On May 16, 2018 2:48 PM, [P)6):()7)(C) lwrote:
Thank you for the information[R)ELEX7IC) fand | will discuss this with our management. Much
appreciated.

v/r
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|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) l Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [PIB)LENTNC)

b)(6);(e)(T)C)

LITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ).

Lhe exempt Ilum public release under the Freedom of Inform: ||mn Act (5 U.S.C55

e, and disposed of in h’:UJI(hIIu with DHS atng to FOL {J minrm ation
i d-to-know" w nlmul prior approval of an

Il contains miur mation Tt
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, am
and is not to be released to the public or other personnel whi
authorized DHS official. No portion of 1|||-. email should hp fussrs ™
s communication in error, please do not printT T

d to the moe ot in written or verbal form. If you are not an

ansmit, disseminate, or

intended recipient or Inlu\t vou have receis
otherwise use this infor ease inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the moesT :

From:[)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:45 PM
To{®)E).(b)7)C)

Cc:
Subject: Re: Fwd: Checking In

|(b)(6};(b)(7)(0)

| wanted to send the attachment along titled 'VSP Funding'. In summary, [2)5)
(b)(5)

The second attachment shows VSP funding for the current period ending 8/31/18. This is a baseline starting point for
discussion of funding for next year. Wanted to pass this info along and am happy to discuss.

On Tue, May 15, 2018 at 9:57 AM,|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
wrote:

Good Morning rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C) |

(b)(6),()(7)C)

| spoke with CBP. They are still working on getting us a credentialed account. As soon as they do,
we should be able to get the analysts established.

Additionally, | spoke wit He's been the Acting Division Chief and has had a lot on his
plate recently. He apologies for not getting back sooner. Essentially, we are somewhat in a

waiting pattern as it relates to funding.[)®) |
D)) i
Im} Feel free to
reach out to myself or|(b)(t’l3(b)”)(b) ff you have any additional questions or concerns. Thanks
Nick!
v/r
I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) } Program Manager/Special Agent
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b)(E).(b)7)C)

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Deski(b)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(c) | Mobile:{()(6),(b)(7)(C) |

b)(B),(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUOQ)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

AINTIAL H\ NOII(I T'his email
(U//FOUQO). It conTat -mation that may
552). It is to be controlled, stored, Tiz
FOUO information and is not to be released t
prior approval of an |ulllmm_=i DHS officj;
verbal form. If \e:u are not :
copy, retransmi

«Md delete the message from your system.

ransmitted, l.| stributed, ax

ed recipient or believe you have received this com
stminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you rece

and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFE s
be exempt from public rele ase under thets m of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
©d of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
(1] l|!l pr T personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
wriion of this emair : furnished lu the media, either in written or
ipgn in error, ph ase do not print,

Nessage m

From:[PXOOITI0)

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:32

PM

To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(c:)

Subject: Re: Fwd: Checking In
Thank you so much!

On Mon, May 14, 2018 at 3:07 PM
wrote:

Good Afternoon [EXE).(B)7)(C)

| just returned today from being out of country for a few weeks. | have been downtown

PCN for meetings all day but | w
get a read out, since I’'m curious

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

b)(®).(b)(7)(C) L{D)(B):()(7T)(C)

ill find out what has been going on a omorrow and
myself. I'll let| | you’d like to speak to him. Thanks!

From: [(®)(6),(0)(7)(C)

Date: Monday, May 14, 2018, 2:22 PM

To: [b)6).(b)7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Checking In

|(b)(5):(b)(7)(0)

Hope all is well. | was hoping to

get some feedback on the annonomization browser licenses

the VSP analysts are using at the NTC.

Also I'm trying to get a hold o
for me?

o you know if they are working well?

If you have a moment can you please drop a line to him
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Thank you

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: [B)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Date: Mon, May 14, 2018 at 6:23 AM

Subject: RE: Checking In

To: [b)6),(b)(7)(C) |
{B)E).0X7)(C)

Good Morning,

Thanks! I’'m not sure what the status is of everything going on at the NTC? You might want to

reach out to [()(6),(b)(7)(C) [to find out about that. Andmas not been around, but
b)(6);(0)(7)C) |has. Please let me know if | can assist.
Thanks,

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

From:[P/O/EXNIC) |

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:07 PM
To: [DEETIC)
BRG] |

Subject: Checking In

Gents,
Hope all is well. Just checking in.

How are the annonomization browser licenses working for those that have them at the NTC?
Have you gotten a chance to play around with them?

Also, I've been trying to get in touch with®)6E).0)7IC) over the past week or two. Have
they been around?

Have a good weekend.
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From: B)E).BY7)C)

(b)(B),()(7)C)

Sent: 13 Feb 2018 18:09:01 +0000
To: b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
Cc:

RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

CTCEU sent their version to TASKINGS alrea eviewed and changed a bit of the VSP language in
it, so if it works with you, we will talk to |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |t0 see if they can use our maodified version
without confusing things.

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Homeland Security Investigations
Cell l{b)(ﬁ);{b)ﬁ’)(C) |

Office (P)IEXBITIC) |
|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |

From J(b)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:05 PM
To: [b)E).b)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

They both look good to me. Are we going to confuse anything or just overlap?

|(b}(6);(b)(7)(C) Unit Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
[b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Office: [PXELONTIC)

From: [P)6)E)7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:58 PM
To:|b)E).(b)7)C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Gentlemen
Here is the write-up | put together as it relates to the VLVI portion of the tasking. Please let me know
your thoughts. There is a large overlap between CTCEU’s response and ours (Also attached). | cleaned

up and re-worded a few things however.

Thanks,
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v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: W‘[ Mobile: [B)(6),(0)(7)(C) |
b)(E).(B)(7)(C) (UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

. INTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL l ‘\I ONLY
contains inform: at_ may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5

stored, handled, transmitted, distr a _and (hcp:m(l of in '\(‘(m{i ance with DHS
released to the public or other personnel who d 2

No portion of this email should hL furnished
you have |Lur\ul this cox

. It is to be mmlnllul.
aung to FOUO mlur m ltmn and is not to be
“Know" mrlmul prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
I Or \Lll)ll Im m. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
sseminate, or otherwise use this information.

From: [D)6):()(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:44 PM
To:|b)E)b)7)C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |

Here's a draft briefing paper on the visa fee. Can you review and let me know if you’re good with
sending this up in response to the tasking?

We're also working with CTCEU and IO for replies on VSP expansion and VLVI, and should hopefully have
those by COB.

Thanks,

(0)(B).(b)(7T)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell {B)B).EYTNC) |

Office [(0)B).(bX7)(C) |
|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:33 PM
To: SEVPTasking; [()(E).(b)7)C)
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(0)(B).(b)(7T)C)

Cc:[FOBNT |
Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Afternoon NSID,

In preparation for ICE’s March 22" House Appropriations Committee budget hearing , CFO requests
programs provide talking points/one pagers on topics listed below relevant to the FY 2019 Budget,
ongoing operations and policy changes, and any other issues that you deem relevant to be used as
background material in the briefing book for the acting Director or his designee at the hearing.

Please provide issue papers on the following, using the attached ICE Response Template:

NSU- Number 3 below: Criminal Investigative priorities = Please respond with an issue paper
regarding Counterterrorism Investigations (Request per DAD )@m

VSCC- Number 8 below: VSP Expansion

CPI, SEVP, VSCC, CTCEU, HRVWCU and NSU: Number 12 below: Other issues. If your unit would
like a specific issue to be addressed please put it forward. This is not a mandatory response

Also, we have been asked to provide the program’s most important issues. DAD{?)®)(has requested the
following three. Please provide an overview of each of the following topics:

VSCC - Visa Fee
VSCC and CTCEU- VLVI--Visa Lifecycle Vetting Contract
NSU — JTTF Enhancements/ITOS Personnel Expansion

Please provide a response, negative responses requested also, by COB February 13.

Thank you,
SA [PXE)OXNIC) || Program .-\’Ianuger!SA DAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investigations | NSID
[©)6).B)7)C) [FisON/SIPR) CiWells@dhs.ic.gov

& [b)6).b)N7TIC) | @ [RIELEINIC) |

& Homeland
Security

From: HSI Tasking 2

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:23 PM

To: NSID Tasking; HSI Division 2 Tasking; HSI Division 4 Tasking; HSI CYBER Tasking; HSIMSTasking;
HSI-LESIM-SADAD; #IPR Center Tasking; HSI OPS TASKING; HSI International Tasking 2;
INTELTASKING; #JTF-I Taskings

Cc: HSI Tasking 2;[P)X6)Xb)T)C) |

Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

2019-ICLI-00017 1030



(0)(B).(b)(7)C)

In preparation for ICE’s March 22" House Appropriations Committee budget hearing , CFO
requests programs provide talking points/one pagers on topics listed below relevant to the FY
2019 Budget, ongoing operations and policy changes, and any other issues that you deem
relevant to be used as background material in the briefing book for the acting Director or his
designee at the hearing. When providing these issue papers, please also list the three to five most
important issues for your program. Please provide all information no later than 4:00pm on
Friday, February 14, 2018.

[
N B O

1008 =l o I B

HSI Placemat

Worksite Enforcement
Criminal Investigative priorities
Recent cases highlighting HSI successes
Cyber Crime

Human smuggling cases

Child exploitation

VSP expansion

Efforts to combat opioid crisis
HERO program

[PR/Trade Enforcement

Other issues

Background: Acting Director Thomas Homan or his designee is tentatively scheduled to testify
March 22 before the House Appropriations Committee regarding the FY 2019 Budget Request
for ICE. The requested information will be used as background materials in his briefing book
and for the purposes of hearing prep.

SES clearance required.

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) || Special Agent/Program Manager

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

@W{)(6).(0)7)(C) p | @ (mobile){L)B).B)7T)C) |

(0)(6);(R)(T)C)
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From: I@IENTICI

Sent: 13 Feb 2018 17:44:08 +0000

To: E;)(ﬁ)z(b)(Y)(C) |

Cc: b)(6);(b)X7)(C)

Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)
Attachments: Visa Fee Briefing Paper_02132018.docx

[B)E)D)7)C) |

Here's a draft briefing paper on the visa fee. Can you review and let me know if you’re good with
sending this up in response to the tasking?

We're also working with CTCEU and 10 for replies on VSP expansion and VLVI, and should hopefully have
those by COB.

Thanks,

(0)(6).(b)(7)C)

[(0)E):()T)C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell I(b_)(F);(b)ﬁ)(C) |
Office (B)E).(B)N7)NC) |

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:33 PM
To: SEVPTasking; [(R)(6):(b)(7)(C)

b)(6).(b)}(7)(C)

Cc:|b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Afternoon NSID,

In preparation for ICE's March 22" House Appropriations Committee budget hearing , CFO requests
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
regarding Counterterrorism Investigations (Request per DAD[P)O)(|

VSCC- Number 8 below: VSP Expansion

CPI, SEVP, VSCC, CTCEU, HRVWCU and NSU: Number 12 below: Other issues. If your unit would
like a specific issue to be addressed please put it forward. This is not a mandatory response

Also, we have been asked to provide the program’s most important issues. DAD[P)®). |has requested the
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
SA |(b)(6)3(b)(7}(0) I Program | \’Immqer /SADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investiga s | NSID
b){(6);(b)7)C) | . [)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
|(D)(G);(b)(7)(C) | | @ Fb)(ﬁl (b)(7)(C) |
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

Cc: HSI Tasking 2; Bi61HI7NCY |

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

B W N P
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Cyber Crime

Human smuggling cases
Child exploitation

VSP expansion

Efforts to combat opioid crisis
10. HERO program

11. [PR/Trade Enforcement

12. Other issues

W oo o

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

fb}(ﬁ)i(t’)m(c) i Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HS] Tasking

B (deskBIOLBINC) | B (mobile):[PXELEITIC)

(D)B)D)THC)
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HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS _,,J;j@,i}%’?}g,? U.S. Immigration
National Security Investigations Division ;@;h and Customs
e/ Enforcement

4
(4
NGB

Visa Security Program Visa Fee

To further U.S. national security objectives related to Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
authorities granted in the Homeland Security Act of 2002, the U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)-led Visa Security Program (VSP) is
pursuing a comprehensive operational and programmatic expansion plan that would expand visa
security screening and vetting operations to more visa issuing posts overseas, and thus increase the
U.S. government’s ability to identify, exploit, and disrupt transnational terrorist and criminal
networks seeking to harm the U.S. at the earliest part of the visa lifecycle. To support this effort,
VSP is proposing a visa applicant user fee, which would supplant congressional appropriations, and
fund the current and future operations of VSP, and potentially other border security related priorities
for the Administration and for DHS.

Rationale for Visa Fee Proposal:

¢ Since the establishment of the VSP, Congressionally appropriated funding has enabled the
program to fulfill the minimum statutory requirement of continued expansion of the VSP to
high-risk posts each year. However, to execute an increased rate of expansion beyond the
current average rate of two-three new VSP posts per year, the program will require substantial
yearly funding increases. These funds are needed both to open new international VSP posts,
and to ensure the requisite corresponding growth of international and domestic operations in the
National Capital Region (NCR) that directly support the overseas element of VSP.

e Historically, increased yearly appropriations for VSP have not been consistent, and have not
been substantial enough to support a growth rate beyond a two-three post average. Similarly,
inconsistent appropriations have restricted the ability of HSI to effectively forecast its long-term
future VSP growth. Because the process of identifying and opening a VSP post requires
significant lead time and often requires funds to be expended well before a post is opened, the
program needs the assurance that the required budget will be available many years ahead of
time, a level of visibility the VSP has not traditionally had.

e Based on a fee-study conducted by the VSP, HSI assesses that a shift from congressional
funding to a fee-funded budgetary structure would address these issues. Fee-funding would
result in the collection of funds well in excess of the congressionally appropriated funds the
VSP has historically received. This would in turn enable growth to more than two-three posts
per year and enhance budget visibility to allow for more effective and long-term planning for
the future of the program.

e  While VSP could execute its expansion plan without fee-funding, this would require significant
increases from historic Congressional funding commitments. There is precedent for other DHS
entities as well as the Department of State (State) in charging visa applicants for services,
including those related to national security priorities. Funding VSP expansion through fees
would eliminate the burden to the taxpayer and ultimately charge the user of screening and
vetting services, the visa applicant.

e Additionally, HSI believes that growth via fee-funding would not only allow for a physical
expansion of the program to more posts, but would also enable HSI to expand the overall
capabilities and value that the VSP provides. Specifically, through an increase in its screening
and vetting operations domestically and presence in more diplomatic posts abroad, VSP gains

l "E I- gﬁ _." 1
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an enhanced ability to identify potential national security and/or public safety threats; disrupt the
travel of suspect individuals; and launch investigations (in conjunction with appropriate U.S.
and foreign partners) into transnational criminal and/or terrorist affiliated networks operating in
the U.S. and abroad.

Current Status of Visa Fee Initiative:

e To attain fee funding, ICE is required to promulgate a federal rule through the Administrative
Procedure Act’s rule making process. The VSP is spearheading the drafting of a Notice of
Public Rule Making (NPRM) document, and is moving towards initial publication of a rule in
the Federal Register at some point in 2019.

e The draft NPRM document proposes to establish a fee to be charged to non-immigrant visa
(NIV) applicants, excluding those classes that are not assessed a fee by State. Based on the fee
study conducted, VSP has determined that the proposed fee would ensure revenues sufficient to
recover the full cost of VSP activities domestically and abroad, eliminating the need for
congressionally appropriated funding.

e Currently, VSP operations are conducted inountries, at[P)of the total 223 visa-issuing
posts around the world. Since the program’s inception, VSP has grown at an average rate of
two-three posts per year. If fee-funding is attained, VSP estimates that it could sustain a
significantly accelerated international growth rate (up to 8 posts per year), in addition to a
corresponding growth of the VSP screening and vetting apparatus domestically.

] 2w Enf Sensitiv 2
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|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

From:

Sent: 13 Feb 2018 14:36:45 +0000

To: b)(6);(b)7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Perfect, thanks.

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell I(b)(ﬁ);gb)(Y)(C) |

Office |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

I(b)(G);(b)(?)(C) |

From:Fb)(ﬁ)?(b)m(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:36 AM
To: [(b)E);R)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

We have been asked to provide a paper as well. We are drafting / updating now for expansion.
We will forward what we have once complete to coordinate a single response.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(R)E)e)7)(C)

Date: Tuesdav, Feb 13, 2018, 9:33 AM

To:[P)E)E)T)C) |
|(b)(6),‘(b)(?)(C) |

Ce: [b)(6).(0)(T)C) |
[(©)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Gents,

Please see below. We've been asked to provide issue papers/TPs on a number of topics in advance of
the ICE budget hearing in March, one of them being VSP expansion. I've been advised by NSID Taskings
that the paper attached was submitted in response to last year’s request. It looks like this was drafted
by 10, so | wanted to see if you guys had an updated version that you could kick our way for us to submit
on this topic. [P)5) |
b)(5)
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Thanks in advance.

Fb)(fi);(b)(Y)(C) |

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell |(b)(5);(b)(7)(0)
Office[b)(6).(0)(7)(C)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:33 PM
To: SEVPTasking}|(b)®):(e)7)(C)
(0)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Cc: [b)(6),b)(7)(C)
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
regarding Counterterrorism Investigations (Request per DAD|P)(®E).(
VSCC- Number 8 below: VSP Expansion

CPI, SEVP, VSCC, CTCEU, HRVWCU and NSU: Number 12 below: Other issues. If your unit would
like a specific issue to be addressed please put it forward. This is not @ mandatory response

Also, we have been asked to provide the program’s most important issues. DAD[®)®)( has requested the
following three. Please provide an overview of each of the following topics:

VSCC — Visa Fee

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
SA (e | Program Manager/SADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Ins rations | NSID
b)(B).(b)7)C) | 1 ClWells@dhs.ic.gov \
(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) | @ |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

.......

7> Homeland
77 Security

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

Cc: HSI Tasking 2;{®)6)(0)7)(C) |

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

ol ol L S o

= e
MR O

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

[PXEXOXNC) || Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
FD)(6),(b)(T)C) | ﬁ‘(mobi:e}KD)(G);(b)(Y)(C)
b)(B).(b)XT)C)
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From: [EEENTIC) |

Sent: 13 Feb 2018 21:43:20 +0000

To: NSID Tasking

Cc: [(0)(6);(b)7)(C) |
C;Yo)6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Attachments: ICE Response Template_FY19 Budget Briefing Issue Paper_VSP Visa Fee.docx,

ICE Response Template _FY19 Budget Briefing Issue Paper(T19001)_ VLVI-VS....docx, ICE Response
Template_FY19 Budget Briefing Issue Paper_VSP Expansion.docx

Good Afternoon [P)E).EN7)C)

Please find attached the VSCC responses to the tasking below. Included are VSCC papers on (1) the visa
fee, (2) the VLVI contract, and (3) VSP expansion. Please note that the VSP expansion paper was drafted
primarily by |10, who provided a separate reply to this tasking via their reporting channels.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks,
(b)(6),(0)(7)C)

(D)) (b)7T)HC)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [RXB)BNTIC) |

Office ([B)®),B)7)(C) |
(b)(6);(b)T)C)

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 4:33 PM

To: SEVPTasking;[0)6):0)(7)(C) |
(0)(6):(R)T)C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |J
(b)(6):(R)(7)(C) |
b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

T(R)E)(RITIC) i
Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

Afternoon NSID,

In preparation for ICE’s March 22" House Appropriations Committee budget hearing , CFO reguests
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
regarding Counterterrorism Investigations (Request per DAD @ﬁ
VSCC- Number 8 below: VSP Expansion

CPI, SEVP, VSCC, CTCEU, HRVWCU and NSU: Number 12 below: Other issues. If your unit would
like a specific issue to be addressed please put it forward. This is not @ mandatory response

Also, we have been asked to provide the program’s most important issues. DADM\&IS requested the
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

SA [PXEXEXTXC) || Program | \Ammge'r ISADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security : | \‘“l )
[)E).E)(7)(C) | |(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) |

= Fb)(ﬁ) (b)T)C) [ Q |(b)(6) (b)(Y)(C) |

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

Cc: HSI Tasking 2; [[0){6);{0){7)(C) |

Subject: FW: FY2019 Budget Briefing Issue papers request (T18001)

rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C) |

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

1. HSI Placemat
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

L0 N o U B WM

B
N RO

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

|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(c) || Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (desk): [DE®DNC) ] & (mobile):PEONC) |
><UNCLASS: @EG);(D)U)(C) |

><JHSDN/SIPR: Jo)6):(b)(7)(C) |
><C-LAN:[)(6),(0)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |
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U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS
NATIONAL SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Response to Budget Briefing Issue Papers Request (T18001)
February 13, 2018

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
security screening and vetting operations to more visa issuing posts overseas, and thus increase
the U.S. government’s ability to identify, exploit, and disrupt transnational terrorist and criminal
networks seeking to harm the U.S. at the earliest part of the visa lifecycle. To support this effort,
VSP is proposing a visa applicant user fee, which would supplant congressional appropriations,
and fund the current and future operations of VSP, and potentially other border security related
priorities for the Administration and for DHS.

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
current average rate of two-three new VSP posts per year, the program will require
substantial yearly funding increases. These funds are needed both to open new international
VSP posts, and to ensure the requisite corresponding growth of international and domestic
operations in the National Capital Region (NCR) that directly support the overseas element
of VSP.

o Historically, increased yearly appropriations for VSP have not been consistent, and have not
been substantial enough to support a growth rate beyond a two-three post average. Similarly,
inconsistent appropriations have restricted the ability of HSI to effectively forecast its long-
term future VSP growth. Because the process of identifying and opening a VSP post requires
significant lead time and often requires funds to be expended well before a post is opened,
the program needs the assurance that the required budget will be available many years ahead
of time, a level of visibility the VSP has not traditionally had.

e Based on a fee-study conducted by the VSP, HSI assesses that a shift from congressional
funding to a fee-funded budgetary structure would address these issues. Fee-funding would
result in the collection of funds well in excess of the congressionally appropriated funds the
VSP has historically received. This would in turn enable growth to more than two-three
posts per year and enhance budget visibility to allow for more effective and long-term
planning for the future of the program.

e  While VSP could execute its expansion plan without fee-funding, this would require
significant increases from historic Congressional funding commitments. There is precedent

—FOR-GHHEALESE ONEY- EAWENFORCEMENT — 1
—SENSHVE—
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U.S. IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS
NATIONAL SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS DIVISION

for other DHS entities as well as the Department of State (State) in charging visa applicants
for services, including those related to national security priorities. Funding VSP expansion
through fees would eliminate the burden to the taxpayer and ultimately charge the user of
screening and vetting services, the visa applicant.

e Additionally, HSI believes that growth via fee-funding would not only allow for a physical
expansion of the program to more posts, but would also enable HSI to expand the overall
capabilities and value that the VSP provides. Specifically, through an increase in its
screening and vetting operations domestically and presence in more diplomatic posts abroad,
VSP gains an enhanced ability to identify potential national security and/or public safety
threats; disrupt the travel of suspect individuals; and launch investigations (in conjunction
with appropriate U.S. and foreign partners) into transnational criminal and/or terrorist
affiliated networks operating in the U.S. and abroad.

Current Status of Visa Fee Initiative:

e To attain fee funding, ICE is required to promulgate a federal rule through the Administrative
Procedure Act’s rule making process. The VSP is spearheading the drafting of a Notice of
Public Rule Making (NPRM) document, and is moving towards initial publication of a rule
in the Federal Register at some point in 2019.

e The draft NPRM document proposes to establish a fee to be charged to non-immigrant visa
(NIV) applicants, excluding those classes that are not assessed a fee by State. Based on the
fee study conducted, VSP has determined that the proposed fee would ensure revenues
sufficient to recover the full cost of VSP activities domestically and abroad, eliminating the
need for congressionally appropriated funding.

e Currently, VSP operations are conducted id@omtries, aof the total 223 visa-issuing
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

Background

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Homeland Security Investigations (HSI),
National Security Investigations Division’s (NSID) is responsible for two facets of screening and
vetting for visa applicants as follows:

e The Visa Security Program (VSP) maximizes the visa screening and vetting process as a
counterterrorism tool to identify, exploit and disrupt transnational terrorist and criminal
networks seeking to harm the United States. In order to execute this mandate, the Visa
Security Coordination Center (VSCC) utilizes various screening and vetting mechanisms,
primarily comprised of the Pre-Adjudication Threat Recognition Intelligence Operations
Team (PATRIOT), the MANTIS Security Advisor Opinion (SAO) process, the ICE-HSI
Watchlisting Cell, the Kingfisher Expansion Program (KFE) SAO process, and the Social
Media Pilot Program.

e Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU) combats national security
vulnerabilities and prevents terrorists and other criminals from exploiting the nation's
immigration system. The pursuit of these violators provides significant support to the
“disrupt and deter” counterterrorism strategy of the United States. CTCEU accomplishes
its mission by reviewing the immigration status of known and suspected terrorists, by
combating criminal exploitations of the Student and Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP),
and by leveraging HSI’s expertise with partnering agencies in identifying national
security threats.

Challenge:

Currently, NSID contract support services for both the VSCC and CTCEU are expiring in
August, 2018. As NSID, along with other DHS stakeholders, performs the majority of visa
vetting activities within DHS, a determination had been made by NSID and HSI leadership to
combine the aforementioned contract services into a new, overarching contract that will assist
with streamlining and centralizing the current screening and vetting process. NSID, in
conjunction with the Office of Acquisitions (OAQ), determined that a single-award Blanket
Purchase Agreement (BPA) would be the best acquisition vehicle for the Visa Lifecycle Vetting
Initiative Contract.
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Benefits & Current State:

The orders under the proposed BPA are so integrally related that only a single vendor would be
able to efficiently and effectively provide the VLVI support services. The initial task order will
be awarded for both CTCEU and VSCC/VSP support as services between the two offices
sometimes overlap. In such instances, a single contractor following a single set of operating
procedures is necessary to ensure a proper and effective workflow is initiated. For example, both
VSP’s Social Media Pilot Program and CTCEU’s Open Source Team (OST) are endeavors
designed to identify the online activity, potentially derogatory information, and public safety
concerns of applicants from the time of visa application and, if applicable, through visa issuance
and entry into the United States. The program leverages social media, open source information,
and analytic capabilities as a tool to provide enhanced knowledge about applicants’ social media
postings and online presence not found in U.S. Government holdings. Social media screening
gives the United States government better visibility regarding an applicant’s possible
engagement in criminal activity, terrorist acts or associations, and administrative immigration
violations. Subsequent task orders will be issued separately for each office or for combined
support depending on the need. Due to the overlap between the two offices, having standardized
processes, cross training, and removal of proprietary barriers to allow for increased and more
fluid communications is vital to support the critical screening and vetting operations.

The expansion of CTCEU and VSP tasks, which were not outlined in the original Performance
Work Statements (PWS), included many VSP tasks that were added but never funded, and
CTCEU initiatives that were funded from surge money. The addition of these tasks, which have
now become part of daily operations for VSP and CTCEU, will result in an increase in the cost
over the current contract in place. For VSP, these tasks include the MANTIS Security Advisor
Opinion (SAO) process, the ICE-HSI Watchlisting Cell, the Kingfisher Expansion Program
(KFE) SAO process and the Social Media Pilot Program. For CTCEU, these tasks include
staffing Open Source Teams, Training Teams, CTCEU Report production, Domestic Mantis, and
ADIS Backlog resolution. These tasks are no longer being performed on an ad-hoc basis or
outside of normal duty hours and have become essential to the day-to-day operations and must
be included in the Firm Fixed Price (FFP) over the course of the VL VI contract.

If the estimated cost of the VLVI contract is not funded, there will be a significant impact on
NSID’s capabilities to screen and vet immigrants and nonimmigrants attempting to exploit the
U.S. immigration system.

The VSCC and CTCEU are completing the final documentation necessary to facilitate the VLVI
Request for Proposal (RFP) process. Upon final review and approval, OAQ will submit the RFP
to vendors for their response and bid. We anticipate possible technical evaluations of the vendor
proposals in April, 2018, taking place in Dallas, TX.

— FOROFFICIALE USE ONEY-/AEAW-ENFORCGEMENT— 2
SENSITIVE

2019-ICLI-00017 1047



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

Visa Security Program Expansion

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Homeland Security Investigations (HSI),
through its Visa Security Program (VSP), assigns special agents to diplomatic posts worldwide
to conduct law enforcement visa security activities and provides training to Department of State
(DOS) Consular Affairs (CA) officers regarding threats, trends, and other topics affecting visa
adjudication.

e The VSP is authorized by Section 428 of the Homeland Security Act of 2002 and
implemented by a 2003 Memorandum of Understanding between the Secretaries of State
and Homeland Security.

e HSI special agents deployed overseas utilize available investigative resources to identify,
exploit and disrupt the travel of suspect individuals and applicants.

e VSP operations are supported through screening and vetting of visa applicants through
the Pre-Adjudicated Threat Recognition and Intelligence Operations Team (PATRIOT),
an interagency endeavor with U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP).

e VSP operations are currently conducted at 33 visa-issuing posts in 26 countries with

domestic screening and vetting operations conducted within the National Capital Region
(NCR).

The VSP is a bifurcated program with operations shared between the HSI National Security
Investigations Division (NSID) and HSI International Operations (I10). Details relating to VSP’s

expansion in Fiscal Years (FY) 2017 and 2018 have been provided to NSID by IO and are
summarized below:

e In October 2017, the President listed expansion of the Visa Security Program (VSP) to all
high risk posts as part of the administration’s Immigration priorities. Further, Congress
mandates ICE to continue to program and budget for continued expansion of the VSP to
high-threat locations.

e [CE is committed to an aggressive expansion of the VSP through the deployment of HSI
special agents to strategically important visa-issuing posts. However, current expansion
is limited by funding, resources, and space.

e InFY2017, ICE received an $18M adjustment to VSP’s base appropriations to fund
program expansion.

= Asaresult, in FY 2017, HSI expanded VSP operations to[”"®
(D)THE)

= TnFY 2078, HSI is expanding operations to®((®

—EOR-OHFIHA L ESE-ONEY- AW ENFOREEMENT— 1
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= VSP is exploring additional expansion in FY 2018 and 2019 to[?(")®)

(D)(T)E)
However, expansion to these posts 1s subject to the availability of funds.

To date in FY2018, HSI’s VSP budget remains at the FY 2017 enacted levels, which
does not fund expansion to additional posts. Regarding the potential for remote vetting
operations, there are unique scenarios where remote screening and vetting can be
implemented and sustainable. However, due to the limitations of remote vetting,
expansion of operations with a dedicated HSI special agent at post remains VSP’s
primary expansion model in order to meet VSP’s operational objectives and mandates.

To support a more robust and consistent expansion plan, VSP is proposing a visa
applicant user fee, which would supplant congressional appropriations, and fund future
operations of the VSP. A separate issue paper on this subject has been provided as part
of this tasking.
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From: |(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: 9 May 2018 13:02:29 +0000
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Giant Oak Checking In
Gents,

| suppose we need to figure out what we’re doing with this...perhaps we can chat about it at some point
today?

(0)(E).(b)(T)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [D)E)B)T)C) |

Office [B)B);(B)7)C)

(0)(B):(b)(7)C)

From: [PO®INTC)

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 1:36 PM
To: [D)E).(L)T)C)
[(B)B).(b)(7)C) |

Subject: Giant Oak Checking In

Gentlemen,

Hope all is well.

| am trying to get a hold omo discuss Giant Oak's contract. Specifically | want to discuss the DD-
254 and funding for the remainder of the year and next FY.

| sent an email and left a voicemail but know he is a busy man. Any help you could lend me | would
appreciate it.

Thank you,

b)(8),(b)(7)(C)
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Erom: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: 17 Feb 2018 00:00:58 +0000

To: [(0)(©),(b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: GOST

Attachments: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell \@{Gr);(b)(Y)(C) |

Office ([o)BY.0BY7NC |

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

From: [D)6).(B)T)C)

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:42 PM
To:[D)E):B)T)IC)

Cc: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Subject: RE: GUSI

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Thanks for the email, and call earlier. We would definitely be interested in setting up a call to review

some details collectively on contracts. |{b){5)
(b)(5) L is

er

I've added a few extra folks from our side on budget side. Let me know if any time may work this
afternoon, tomorrow, Monday — for a quick discussion to start.

From: [0)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:53 PM

To: [R)E)E)TC) |

Cc: [b)6).b)7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GOST

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(C)

| am not sure the future plans for this contract, however as stated below, the VSP funding in FY 2017 for
GOST was intended to be a onetime payment. | just wanted to send a reminder as you plan and budget
for the rest of the FY,
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(0)(5)

If you have any questions / concerns, please give me a call.

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |
Unit Chief, Internal Programs
International Operations
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Washington, DC
Cell: |(b)(6),'(b)(7)(0) |

From{P®BX7C)

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 2:28 PM
To: [b)6).b)T)C)

Cc:
Subject: GOST

(0)(E).(b)(7)(C)

The GOST funding for $800k was approved. We will work to get it obligated ASAP.

For your planning purposes please be aware that at current funding levels VSP will not be able to fund in
subsequent FYs.

b)(8);(b)7)(C)

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Section Chief, Visa Security Program
International Operations
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations

Washington, DC
Cell: [(eXE)(B)THC)
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|(b)(6)j(b)(7)(0)

From:

Sent: 9 Feb 2018 16:14:30 -0500

To: b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xIsm
Hi team:

Here's the information you requested:

1.) The POP is: 6/06/2017 to 8/31/2022
2.) The current COR is:BX8)®XNC) |Jand backup COR is: {PX®:EXNC)

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0)
3.) Your contract was funded at: $793,744.64

Invoiced to date: $411,557.38

Funding remaining: $382,187.26
4.) The funding string used was:

VSPGRM1-ITC D2 15-10-00-000 14-50-0000-00-00-00-00 GE-25-19-00-000000 00-00-0000-00-

00-00-00 000000-000000-000000-000000 000000

Please let me know if you need anything else.

b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Management and Program Analyst
Homeland Security Investigations
Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
ICE — Homeland Security Investigation
Office: |L)6).B)T)(C) |
Cell:{P)©).(0)(7)(C) |

Email: [b)(6),(b}(7)(C)

From: I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(0)

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 3:13 PM
To: [(b)6).(0)(7)C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Hi [(EXE):(R)(7)C)

| was informed that you were the current COR for the Giant Oak contract. If you are not the COR, if you
could pass this request along to the appropriate COR, I'd greatly appreciate it.

| spoke with|PXBLE)TNC) Hirectly. | was informed that question regarding the “terms of the contract” is
not related to any type of VSCC operational questions, and are more contract specific questions,

specifically the POP.
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(0)(6).(B)(T)HC)

If | am incorrect, and there are specific VSCC operational questions that | can hopefully answer,

please let me know.

(L)E).(P)THC) | is requesting the following:

1) The POP for the contract.

(b)(6);()T)C)

2) The current COR and backup COR contact information.

3) The contract expenditures for FY16-FY19

Thank you[™- |in advance!

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: |(b)(ﬁ)'.(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

5 ENTIAL IT\’\()TI(F This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOL
contains infornm al may he L\unpl from |)uhiu ItlLd\L under the F nulnm 0I |Il|ll||1]dlll1ll Acet (5 US.C 55

stored, handled, transmitted,
released to the public or other personnel who (inl
No portion of this email should be Iln mshul to the medi
vou have received this communics
Please inform the

T 10 be controlled,
O information and is not to be
it lmn prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

- verbal tu rm. It vou are not an intended recipient or believe
or, please do not print, copy, retransmit, T ate, or otherwise use this information.

at vou received this message in error and delete the message I| 0m YOur sys

From: [D)6).(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:34 AM

To: |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |
Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Guys, wa asking this question on our behalf? If not do we know the answer(s)? | want to say that
the GO POP for VSCC is through end of fiscal year.
Thanks,

[L)(6).(b)T)(C) |

[DX:®XTIC) | Unit Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)

[(©)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Office: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
From{P©®®00)
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:25 AM

To: [(b)E),(b)(7)C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm
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(D)(6);(0)(7)(C)
D)O. (X cc'd) to answer your questions.

We would defer tofc)

(b)(6):(R)(T)C)

(0)(6),(b)(7)(C)
—Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
ICE - Homeland Security Investigations
Office :|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Cell: [(B)B):BITHC) |
Email: {(0)6):(0){7)(C) |

From: [D)6):B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:19 AM
To:{b)6)(b)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

H irb)(ﬁ):(b)(?’)(C)

Based on our discussion the Social Media Training for FY18 falls under the Giant Oak contract for

approximately 6 training courses. This is why an FY 18 contract or POP wasn't referenced. | added a line

to indicate this.

'm not clear on vour question: [
(£)(5)

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

From:[P®BIC) |

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 4:24 PM
To: [D)6E).B)T)C) |

Cc: [B)6),B)7IC)

Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xIsm

Hi [(R)E)L)THC)

Just a couple of follow-up questions on the workbook.
e The social media contract needs dates of POP, and | didn’t see anything for FY 18.

paying?

e Please include the name of the vendor in parenthesis.
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Thank you for your assistance with this!

Thank you!

(b)(6):(b)(T)(C)
Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Fb)(ﬁ);(blﬂ XC)

ARNING: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ4-

received this-tfiessage in error and delete the message from your system.

From: [POOINC) |
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:44 PM

To: [p)E).B)TNC) |
Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xIsm

Hirb)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C) |

Please see the attached. | have not made any changes.

From: [p)B).(b)7HC) |

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:29 PM

To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
[()(6):(L)(T)(C)

Cc: [P)6).B)T)C)

Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Good Afternoon -

Please review the attached workbook to ensure it is accuracy. Edits should be made only to the
Contract Overview” and “IAAs” tab. Please note, this is the same spreadsheet/workbook that is
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supposed to be sent with the weekly contract updates. All edits need to be received by COB Monday,
February 5, 2018.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thank you!

Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |

Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID

b){(6);(b)7)C) - Desk
| - Cell

|(b)(fi);(b)(7)(C)
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From: [(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 12 Jun 2018 21:13:28 +0000
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7 HC)
Subject: RE: GOST & VSP screeners contract
b)(5)
v/r
rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) | Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) || Mobile: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
b)(6);(e)(T)C) UNCLASS/FOUO)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

T NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ll FOUO). It
contains informafi av be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 55

stored, handled, transmitted, distr7 d disposed of in accordance with DHS policy rel
released to the public or other personnel who do nt : =
No portion of this email should !u f||| nished to_the
vou have Il.tt]\t(! this con

controlled,
0 information and is not to be
vithout prior ||)|'|m\ al of an authorized DHS official.
ar verbal tmm If you are not an intended recipient or believe
T error, please (Iu not print, copy, retransmit; inate, or otherwise use this information.
sender that you received this message in error and delete the message Ilum your sy

From;|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:07 PM
To: |(D)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[(D)E):()7)C) |

Subject: RE: GOST & VSP screeners contract

b)(5)

Let me know guys if this covers the request.

rb)(ﬁ)i(b)m(c) |Pr0 gram Manager
Homeland Security Investigations
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Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
National Security Investigations Division
b)(6);(e)(7T)(C)

From: |(b)(5):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:47 PM
To: [b)(6),b)(7)C)
|{b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Subject: FW: GOST & VSP screeners contract

As discussed. Thanks!

[(©)(6),(B)T)C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [(P)E).E)TNC) |
Office Eﬁ))(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C) |

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

From: |(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:21 PM
To: |(b)(6),‘(b)(7)(0) |

[(0)6):()7)(C) |
Subject: GOST & VSP screeners contract

Gents,

Can someone please relay a short blurb on GOST (including what it stands for...Giant Oak XX)? And the
V'SP screeners contract?

Answering a tasking. Nothing too verbose—just a quick sentence or two.

Regards,
kb){ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |] Program Manager | Visa Security Program
DHS | ICE | Office of International Operations
(;ubic!e 6058 | Tel:|(B)B),(b)(7)(C) [Cel: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
el Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C) |

CONMB e NOTICE: The |nformat|0n contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments is for OFFIC
2 Tany, may contain

ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole USE O sadad recipient(s). Furthermore, lhIS e-mail and
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(b)(6):(R)(T)C)

From:

Sent: 16 Feb 2018 19:00:58 -0500

To: |(b)(6);(b)(?)(0) |

Subject: RE: GOST

Attachments: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm
[b)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [R)B)(B)T)C) |

Offic%[b)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |

From: |(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:42 PM

To: [B)E).(R)7)C)
Cc:

Subject: RE: GOST

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Thanks for the email, and call earlier. We would definitely be interested in setting up a call to review

some details collectively on contracts. (b)O)

b)(5)

I've added a few extra folks from our side on budget side. Let me know if any time may work this
afternoon, tomorrow, Monday — for a quick discussion to start.

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 12:53 PM

To:[DE)bB)7)C)
Cc:

Subject: RE: GOST

|(b)(ﬁ)j(b)(7)(0) |

| am not sure the future plans for this contract, however as stated below, the VSP funding in FY 2017 for
GOST was intended to be a onetime payment. | just wanted to send a reminder as you plan and budget

for the rest of the FY.
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b)(5)

If you have any questions / concerns, please give me a call.

(L)) (b)THC)

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |
Unit Chief, Internal Programs
International Operations
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations
Washington, DC
Cell: POENC) ]

From:|(b}(6)3(b)(7)(0) |
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 2:28 PM
To: [B)E).BXNTIC)

Cc:
Subject: GOST

b)(®);(b)(7)(C)

The GOST funding for $800k was approved. We will work to get it obligated ASAP.

For your planning purposes please be aware that at current funding levels VSP will not be able to fund in
subsequent FYs.

[b)(6).(0)7)(C) |

[B)E).(B)7)(C) |

Section Chief, Visa Security Program
International Operations
ICE | Homeland Security Investigations

Washington, DC
Cell:rb)(ﬁ),‘(b)(?’)(C) |
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi team:

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(C) |

9 Feb 2018 16:14:30 -0500

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Here's the information you requested:

1.) The POP is: 6/06/2017 to 8/31/2022

2.) The current COR is:|(b)(6)'.(b)(?)(C)

|and backup COR is: [2XEXEXN(C)

[b)(ﬁ),‘(b)(Y)(C) |

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

Office:[P)XELEXTC)

Cell: [P)6).(0}7)(C)

Email {®)E):(e)7)C)

From:JP®BX00)

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 3:13 PM

To: [(£)(6);(e)7)C)
Cc:

Subject: RE: NSID Contracts Z.1.18.XIsm

Hi |0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

| was informed that you were the current COR for the Giant Oak contract. If you are not the COR, if you
could pass this request along to the appropriate COR, I'd greatly appreciate it.

| spoke with |[BXE)OXTNC)  Hirectly. | was informed that question regarding the “terms of the contract” is
not related to any type of VSCC operational questions, and are more contract specific questions,

specifically the POP.
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B)ELO)ITHC) | If | am incorrect, and there are specific VSCC operational questions that | can hopefully answer,
please let me know.

(0)B),(0)7)(C) |is requesting the following:

1) The POP for the contract.
b)(6):(b)(7)(C
e 2) The current COR and backup COR contact information.

The contract expenditures for FY16-FY19

Thank you [ ™~ _Jn advance!

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: Eb)(fi);(b)(7)(0) | | Mobile: [R)E)bB)T)C) |
b)(B),(b)(T)C) (UNCLASS/FOUOQ)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

7} INTIAL IT\’\()TI(F This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains informn at may hL exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Aet (5 U.S.C. 552). 11
stored, handled, transmitted, o :dd, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating ~OTilormation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel wh aveav alid "need-{g- ouf prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should h( Iln nished to the written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
yvou h nt received this comm & Trror, please do not print, copy, it, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.

. sender that you received this message in error and delete the message

From: [DEOC)

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:34 AM
To:[b)6)(R)(7)(C) |
ibject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

(

b)(B).(b)(7)C)

Guys, was| > psking this question on our behalf? If not do we know the answer(s)? | want to say that
the GO POP for VSCC is through end of fiscal year.
Thanks,

b)(6);(b)7)(C)

[(B)(B).(b)(7)(C) Moore, Unit Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |

Office: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(cz)

From: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:25 AM
To: [b)6).(B)THC)

Cc:
Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm
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b)(®);(b)(7)(C)

We would defer tofP)6).(b)[cc’d) to answer your questions.

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
ICE - Homeland Security Investigations
Office:[R)6).(B)7)(C) |
Cell:|P)6),®)7)C) |
Email:[D)6)(b)7)C) |

From: [PX6).0)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 10:19 AM
To: [R)6).(b)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

H i|(b)(5);(b)(7)(‘3)

Based on our discussion the Social Media Training for FY18 falls under the Giant Oak contract for
approximately 6 training courses. This is why an FY 18 contract or POP wasn't referenced. | added a line

to indicate this.

e

I’m not clear on your question: [2)©)
rb)(5)

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks
|(b)(6);(b)(7 MC) |

From{POO0C) |

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 4:24 PM
To: [(b)E);R)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Hi[L)E):B)THC)

Just a couple of follow-up questions on the workbook.

e The social media contract needs dates of POP, and | didn’t see anything for FY 18.
e  What are the terms of VSCC social media contract for next year? Who is the contract and who is

paying?
e Please include the name of the vendor in parenthesis.
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Thank you for your assistance with this!

Thank you!

b)(6):(e)(7)(C)

Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

personnel who do not have a valid
No portion of this email should be

From: [b)(6),0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 1:44 PM
To;|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Subject: RE: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xIsm

Hi rb)(ﬁ);(b)(7 XC) |

Please see the attached. | have not made any changes.

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 1:29 PM

). It

To:[b)6),b)(7)(C)

[(0X6):(0)T)C)

Cc: [D)6).B)NIC)

Subject: FW: NSID Contracts 2.1.18.xlsm

Good Afternoon -

Please review the attached workbook to ensure it is accuracy. Edits should be made only to the
“Contract Overview” and “IAAs” tab. Please note, this is the same spreadsheet/workbook that is
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supposed to be sent with the weekly contract updates. All edits need to be received by COB Monday,
February 5, 2018.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thank you!

(0)(6):(b)(7)C)

Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID
b)(6);(b)7)(C)

not an intended recipient orbeteVe you have receiverthis communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit.eiss®minate, or otherwise use this informatiom=.Please inform the sender that you
recejueerttiis message in error and delete the message from your syster
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From: [(0)6):(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: 26 Apr 2018 21:11:03 +0000

To: (0)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking

Points ICATT:0018034
Guys, sorry for delayed reply, just back to office and going through emails.

Yes, it's a terminology issue, as the biggest part of the Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative that connects to
VSCC is the social media part.

Let me see if | can dig up some recent language thaf®)®.®)X7(C) |yrote up that better explains it. Part
of the problem here is[)(5) |
28 |

Stand by and | will send you something...

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell {B)B):B)T)(C) |
Office [R)ELE)IT)C) |
(b)(6);(b)(T)(C)

From: [P)E)R)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:37 PM
To: [D)E),B)7)C) |

[L)(B).(B)(T)(C) |

Cc:[P)B).0)7)C) |

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ATT:0018034

(b)(6);(L)7)C)

| spoke to and she said it may just be in what we are calling it.... Should we be referring to it as
the Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative instead of the Social Media Pilot Program?

From:[PIE)®)7)C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:35 PM
To: |(b)(6};(b)(7){0)

[B)E):(b)T)(C) |
Cc :I(b)(ﬁ)'.(b)(7)(0)
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Subject: Re: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Give me a few stepping out of class and getting computer set up

From{b)©6),b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:30:48 PM

Tob)6).0)(7)(C) |

Cc: [pE).BNIC) I

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Guys,

Help me out here | have read through this and reviewed the dossier on our Social Media Pilot
program and | am not seeing what DAee!s is inaccurate? Why doesn’t he think this is a
VSCC program? | know it ties in with CTCEU, but we do have a front end program where we are
screening at 5 posts? | added a intro paragraph, but I’'m not getting it. Let me know your
thoughts please.

(0)(5)

(0)(3)

b)(5)
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From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:29 PM

To:[P)E).(B)I7)C)

b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

BYG).BIT)C) |

Cc fb)(ﬁ):(b)(ﬂ(C) |

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Afternoon(P)©).(land VSCC,

DAD

b)6)(has reviewed the document and requests the VSCC section be updated regarding a “VSP social

e

media pilot program” as this doesn’t appear to be a VSCC program.

Visa Security Coordination Center

The ICE Visa Security Program (VSP) facilitates enhanced screening of
nonimmigrant and immigrant visa applicants through the VSP Social Media Pilot
Program. This endeavor is designed to identify the online activity, potentially
derogatory information, and public safety concerns of applicants from the time of
visa application and, if applicable, through visa issuance and entry into the United
States.

The VSP program leverages publicly available information, including social media,
and analytic capabilities as tools to provide enhanced knowledge about applicants’
social media postings and online presence not found in U.S. Government holdings.
Social media screening gives the U.S. Government better visibility regarding an
applicant’s possible engagement in criminal activity, terrorist acts or associations,
and administrative immigration violations.

Please update this portion to correctly reflect VSP’s Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative.

This tasking is due as soon as possible.

Thank you much,

SA |(b)(5) BXTIC) || Pr nqmm \I.mrr-\m 'SADAD
| o1 I it ‘ ons | N&
|!b)(6 (b)(7)(C) | |(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) |

& [BE.0XNIC) |

@ Homeland

Security
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From: [2/@):B)7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:54:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: NSID Tasking; [BXELBITIC) |
Cc: |(b)(6) (L)(7)C)
Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

No further comments from VSCC

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: NSID Tasking <NSIDTasking@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Thursday, Apr 26, 2018, 1:53 PM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[(b)E).O)T)C)

R {)E).(0)7)(C) |
Cc:|b)(6),()(7)(C) |
Subject: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points ICATT:0018034

Afternoon VSCC,

Please advise if you have any comments/edits for this “final” version of the Social Media Talking Points
as soon as possible.

Thank you much,

SA Fbxﬁ)i(bm(o) | | Pr ogmm \Immgn SADAD
| 3 I ] 01 1 eCu O11S I A
@ mmIC) | |(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |
= |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
& Homeland
Security

From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:43 PM
To: SEVPTasking <SEVPTasking@ice.dhs.gov>; [P)6)(0)(7)(C)

(0)(6):(R)T)C)

Cc: [)(6).(b)(7)(C)

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(0) |

e i |
Subject: FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points ICATT:0018034
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Good afternoon CTCEU, SEVP, and VSCC,
The social media talking points tasking has been returned again as the ‘final version’.

Please review your respective sections and provide edits/comments by 1:00PM tomorrow, Thursday
April 26.

Thanks,

SA |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) || qunmz ’\hmaqm /SADAD

DHS - ICE | Homeland Securits | NSID
[B)E)R)T)C) | |(b)(5) (b)(?)(C) |

B oo |

@ Homeland
Security

From: HSI Tasking 2

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:36:26 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: NSID Tasking

Cc: HSI Tasking 2

Subject: FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points ICATT:0018034

NSID,

Please review the attached document titled "FINAL DHS Consolidated Social Media Shared
Talking Points". Please provide any comments/edits via track changes.

Deadline: 4/26/2018 3:45PM

SES clearance required.

[(B)E);0X7)(C) || Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
ﬁtdesk ) RELEXNC) 1% (mobile): [BYEIBINC) |
""" <JUNCLASS: |(b)(6) (b)(T)(C)
2« HSDN/SIPR:|[(b)(©):(b)(7)(C) |
>AC-LAN: [o)@Y-.(0)7NCY
|(b)(5);(b)(?)(0) |

From: ICATT.Alert

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:27 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 {(b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

Subject: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points ICATT:0018034
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Hello HSI,
A Clearance has been assigned to you.

Clearance Name: CL-Tsk-P-92279 Assigned To HSI

Due Date: 04/26/2018 05:00 PM Eastern

Instructions: Please review the attached document titled "FINAL DHS Consolidated Social Media Shared
Talking Points". Please provide any comments/edits via track changes. Deadlines: Non-lead: HSI:
4/26/2018 5PM ERO: 4/26/2018 5PM IGP: 4/26/2018 5PM Review: OPLA: 4/27/2018 5PM

Thank you.
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From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 26 Apr 2018 21:13:51 +0000

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking

Points ICATT:0018034

Yeah, | think that works.

(b)(6):(b)(THC)

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [b)(6),(0)(7)(C) |
Office [E)E).EB)TIC) |

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From;l(b)(ﬁl;_(b)(?)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:12 PM

To: [R)E)b)7)C) |
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Cc:fb)6).0)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Take a look at what | just sent over

From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 5:11 PM

To:|(b)(6);(b)(7){0) |
(0)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

Cc: [b)(6),(b)(T)(C) |

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

Let me see if | can dig up some recent language that[?)® ®I7IC) |wrote up that better explains it. Part
of the problem here is|{b){5)
|{b){5) |

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
Cell qﬁ);(b)(Y)(C)

Office [P)E)D)T)C) |
b)(B).(b)(7)(C)

From: [©)©),(b)7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:37 PM
To:

(D)(6);(0)(7)C)
Cc
Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points

(b)(B):(R)(T)C)

nd she said it may just be in what we are calling it.... Should we be referring to it as
the Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative instead of the Social Media Pilot Program?

From|P)®):()7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:35 PM

(b)(EB).(b)7)C)

Subject: Re: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Give me a few stepping out of class and getting computer set up

Fromj(b)(ﬁ)'.(b)(Y)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 3:30:48 PM

To:[L)E).(0)7)(C) |

Cc:|(b){6);(b)(7)(0)

Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-82279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points
ICATT:0018034

Guys,

Help me out here | have read through this and reviewed the dossier on our Social Media Pilot
program and | am not seeing what DAD[)®)(bfeels is inaccurate? Why doesn’t he think this is a
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
To: [P)E).B)7)C)

(b)(B):()T)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Overdue response = FW: -P-92279- 92779 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points

CATT:0018034

(b)(6);(e)(T)C)

Afternoon nd VSCC,

DAD[®)6)(has reviewed the document and requests the VSCC section be updated regarding a “VSP social

Y AV

media pilot program” as this doesn’t appear to be a VSCC program.

Visa Security Coordination Center
e The ICE Visa Security Program (VSP) facilitates enhanced screening of

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

e The VSP program leverages publicly available information, including social media,
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

Hl|(b}(6)(b}(7)(0) | | ngmm "»Imm-._m 'SADAD

( | Homelar 1rity § ration | NSID
I{b)(G} (b)(?){C) | ' |(b)(5) (b)(7)(C) |
= |(b)(5).(b)(7)(C) |

w Homeland
Security

From: |(0)6),(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:54:13 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: NSID Tasking; [R)E)E)7)C) |
Cc:[b)(6)(e)T)(C)
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
(b)(B);(bX7)C)

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

SA Iib)(s) el || Proqram \/Irmagerf.‘)ADAD

DHS - ICE | Homeland Se« westigations | NS

b)(ﬁ).(b)U)(C) [HsDN/sE [(b)(6),(b)(?)(C) |
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Homeland

X Securlty
From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:43 PM
To: SEVPTasking)

(b)(6)(b)7)C)

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

SA | s | | Pr ogram Mmmger ISADAD

DHS - ICI Hon u.!:..‘. rations I\ (D

b)(6),[b)(7)(C) (6) (b){?J(CJ
® [b)6E).bB)T)C)

g Homeland
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

[LXE)EXT)C) | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking

‘E‘(desk}|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |'E‘(mobiie):kb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(o) |

><JUNCLASS:
><IHSDN/SIPR:

(B)(®):(b)(7)(C)

From: ICATT.Alert

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:27 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 q(®)(6),(b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: 16 Apr 2018 16:33:14 +0000

To: NSID Tasking;SEVPTasking[®)6).(0)(7)(C)

Matthew R

Cc: [()E).OX7)C) |

Subject: RE: overdue response request: FW: -P-82279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media

Talking Points | ICATT:0018211
Good Afternoon,

VSCC has reviewed “P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points | ICATT:0018211” and does not
have any comments or edits.

Thanks,

(0)(B).(b)T)C)

|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell |(b)(6).:(b)(7)(0) |

Officel®ELE)7)HC) |

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:09 AM

To: SEVPTasking|

(b)(6).(b)(T)C)
Cc:

Subject: overdue response request: FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points |
ICATT:0018211

Morning VSCC and SEVP,

Were either of your units going to have any edits/comments for this updated version of the Social Media
Talking Points tasking?

Thanks!
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SA I(b)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(c) | qumm \Immgﬂ SADAD

DHS - ICE | Homelar curity Inve itions | NSID

B)(6).0)(7)(C) [iSON/SIFR) ClWells@dhs.ic.gov
|(b)(5)'(b)(7)(C) |

@ Homeland
Security

From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:34 PM

To: SEVPTasking|

(B)(B):(b)(THC)

Cc:

UBject: FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points | ICATT:0018211
Good afternoon, CTCEU, SEVP, and VSCC,

The social media talking points tasking has been returned with edits made via track changes and
comments in the margins. Please review your respective sections and provide edits/comments by 10:00

a.m. on Monday, April 16%

Thanks,

b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

b)(6);(b)7)C

|( i || Special Agent | SADAD
ICE-HSI-National Security Investigations Division | Tysons Corner, VA
Desk {PXGYBINC) | CellPXE®NC) | [PXOEXTIC)

From: HSI Tasking 2

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:27:21 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: NSID Tasking; HSI CYBER Tasking; HSI Division 4 Tasking

Cc: HSI Tasking 2

Subject: FW: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points | ICATT:0018211

NSID, Cyber, and Division 4,
This tasking has been re-opened for further review. Attached please find the new version for ICE review
since the documents tab in ICATT is currently unavailable. Please review the attached and provide

comments/edits via track changes. An ICATT alert will be sent out shortly.

Deadline: 4/16/2018 4:00PM
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SES clearance required.

[£)E):(B)7)(C) | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)
Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
2 (desk) [L)E)B)T)C) |(mobile){b)6).(L)(7)C) |
><UNCLASS:
><HSDN/SIPR

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

From: ICATT.Alert

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:12 PM

To: HSI Tasking 2 <HSITasking2 @ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: -P-92279- 92279 - R&C - Social Media Talking Points | ICATT:0018211

Hello HSI,
A Clearance has been assigned to you.

Clearance Name: CL-Tsk-P-92279 Assigned To HSI

Due Date; 04/17/2018 05:00 PM Eastern

Instructions: This tasking has been re-opened for further review. Please review the attached and provide
comments/edits via track changes. Deadlines: Non-lead: HSI: 4/17/2018 5PM IGP: 4/17/2018 5PM
Review: OPLA: 4/18/2018 5PM Thank you askings Assistant Executive Secretary Tasking
Office of the Director U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement [(B)8).(b)}(7)(C)

(0)(6);(b)(7)C) |

Thank you.
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|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

From:

Sent: 5 Feb 2018 16:13:25 +0000
To: |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C)

Subject: RE: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Sorry, me again!

Do we have any other anticipated expenditures / things we want to request money for/on through the
remainder of FY18?

Thanks,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

b){8);(b)7)(C)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [b)(6),(b)XT)C) |

Office {RXEXE)T)C) |

I(b)(fi);(b)(Y)(C) |

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:53 AM

To: [b)E).(b)7)C)
Sulj(jmqunaﬂenv‘mmgwm—/. .

Gents, a couple quick questions for you on this so | make sure | have facts straight...

b)(5)

Thanks,
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

(0)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell fb)(6);(b)(T)C)
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Office OB ]
EIE)EI)C)

From: [D)6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 9:20 AM
To:[b)6).(b)7)C)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Quarterly Budget Briefs:

VSCC
1. Social Media- FY18 approximately $800,000.00
2. CSRA contract end in September
3. Lifecycle update
4. CPI- SEVP is funding an additional six months current ends in March.
5. IT for VSPTS is paid for by 10 and is completely funded for FY18.
6. Visa Fee- Update
7. We have two open IPN’s and once a budget is past |10 will reevaluate and will hopefully fund

them.

bti?{ﬁ}é we are about to leave | was just thinking of an outline for talking points. Most of our budget is

paid for by 10 other than the JPI contract.

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:43 PM

To: [(0)(6).()(7)(C) |
[R)E).B)T)C) |
[)(B).(BL)(7)(C) |

Cc: |(b)(6);(b)(?)(0)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Evening HRVWCU, CTCEU and VSCC,

DAD hﬁ?{ s requesting talking points/input for the NSID Quarterly Budget Briefon Tuesday.

Please provide TPs/input to DAL{?)®:®)1A)DC[P)E).E)X7)C |SADAD [B)E).EX ] and | by noon on Monday,

7)C)
February 5.
Thank you,
SA [POONC) | | Program \hmugm ISADAD

DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investiga s | NSID

b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | ON/SI |(b)(ﬁ)(b)(7)(C) |
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

@ Homeland
Security
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From: [P)6):®)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:02 PM
To:[P)6).b)THC)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

I don’t recall if this was tasked out - but will need input prior the meeting identified below.
Please send to SADAD:s for consolidation and cc me and [P/®®(7(C)

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|®)©),0)(7)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Jan 31, 2018, 9:02 AM
To: [D)6).0)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Please let me know if you need anything from me for this brief!

Thank you,

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(0) |
Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID

b)(6);(b)(T)(C)

AARNING: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ)-
containsmfgrmation that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Ipfeemration Act (5
U.S.C. 552). Itis Tomke controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed .asd™disposed of in
accordance with DHS policyrelating to FOUO information and is.setTo be released to the public or other
personnel who do not have a valid “treed-to-know" witkrgTt prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

copy, retransmit,_diseeTinate, or otherwise use this informaticm~|ease inform the sender that you
received-#1fS message in error and delete the message from your syste

From:{)(6)(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:14 PM
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
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Cc: [P)E).)7)C)
Subject: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Greetings DADs

You recently received an Meeting Invitation for NSID Quarterly Budget Briefs, on February gth

Please allow me to provide some context. If there is anything we ((L)E):(L)7)(C) myself) can do to assist

— please do not hesitate to ask.

Finally, please let {CE’]){S);{b){?}{ know if you’d like to invite any of your SMEs.

Many thanks

b)(6).(b

AN

|{b)(6};{b){?){C) |
Chief of Staff, National Security Investigations Division
ICE Homeland Security Investigations, Washington, DC
b)(6),(b)(7)(C)
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From: [L)(E).(B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 5 Feb 2018 15:53:15 +0000

To: [(0)E):()(T)C) |
Subject: RE: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Gents, a couple quick questions for you on this so | make sure | have facts straight...

(b)(3)

Thanks,
b)(6).(b)(T)(C)

[L)(E).(B)7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [R)6).(b)T)C) |

Office Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |

From: [0)©).0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 9:20 AM
To;|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Quarterly Budget Briefs:

VSCC
1. Social Media- FY18 approximately $800,000.00
2. CSRA contract end in September
3. Lifecycle update
4. CPI-SEVP is funding an additional six months current ends in March.
5. IT for VSPTS is paid for by 10 and is completely funded for FY18.
6. Visa Fee- Update
7.  We have two open IPN’s and once a budget is past 10 will reevaluate and will hopefully fund
them.

(DYEXOXTIC) |\we are about to leave | was just thinking of an outline for talking points. Most of our budget is
paid for by 10 other than the JPI contract.
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From: NSID Tasking
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:43 PM

To: [b)E).O)TIC)
b)(8).(b)(7)(C)

Cc:[PE).E)N(C) |
Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

(b)(6);()(T)C)

vening HRVWCU, CTCEU and VSCC,

DAD is requesting talking points/input for the NSID Quarterly Budget Briefon Tuesday.
Please provide TPs/input to DAD|P)E).([(A)DC |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |and | by noon on Monday,
February 5.
Thank you,
. . [O@E:mmcC
SA A qumm \Imraq or/SADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security estipations | NSI
Eg);(b)ﬁ’)((?) | |(b)(6) (b)(T)(C) |
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
@ Homeland
Security

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:02 PM
To: [0)6),b)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

I don’t recall if this was tasked out - but will need input prior the meeting identified below.

Please send to SADADs for consolidation and cc me and [®)©6)(bB)X7)(C)

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)E):(d)(7)HC) }
Date: Wednesday, Jan 31, 2018, 9:02 AM

To: [B)E)(O)7)(C)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Please let me know if you need anything from me for this brief!

Thank you,
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[(0)E):(B)7)(C) |

Management & Program Analyst
Division 1 — NSID
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

WARNING This ema|l and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED]/FDR OFFICIAL USE ONLY {U//FOUO ;

No portion of this email should be furnishre
not an intended recipient or belieye
copy, retransmit, dissemine

g, or otherwise use this informattea, _Please inform the sender that you
received this oo

age in error and delete the message from your systémr

From: |(b)(6),(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:14 PM
To: |b)(6).(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Greetings DADs

You recently received an Meeting Invitation for NSID Quarterly Budget Briefs, on February gth

Please allow me to provide some context. If there is anything we [2)6).()7)(C) myself) can do to assist
— please do not hesitate to ask.

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

Finally, please [e,{cl?))(ﬁ);(b)ﬁ}( know if you'd like to invite any of your SMEs.

Many thanks

p)(©); ()7

|(b){6);{b}{7)(0) |
Chief of Staff, National Security Investigations Division
ICE Homeland Security Investigations, Washington, DC

(0)(EB).(b)THC)
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From: DIRIR)

Sent: 5 Feb 2018 17:30:16 +0000

To: b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

[B)E)P)THC) |

Subject: RE: Quarterly Budget Briefs
Attachments: NSID Budget - Talking Points (VSCC).docx
Sir,

Apologies for the delay on this. Please find attached VSCC talking points for the NSID Quarterly Budget
Briefing.

If you have any questions on anything or need additional information on any points, please let me know.

Best regards,

(0)(B):(b)(7HC)

b)(B):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(L)(7)C)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [R)6)(R)T)C) |

Office Fb)(ﬁ);(b)ﬁ)(C) |

(b)(B).(L)(7)(C)

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 5:43 PM
To: [(B)6).b)(7)(C) |
|(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C) |

(bWEY.(bWTWC)
Cc: [P)E)B)7)C)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

vening HRVWCU, CTCEU and VSCC,

DAD is requesting talking points/input for the NSID Quarterly Budget Briefon Tuesday.

Please provide TPs/input to DAD Rodi, (A)DC |(b)(5)'-(b)(7)(0) Imd | by noon on Monday,
February 5.

Thank you,
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SA [POXOXTIC) | Program Manager/SADAD
DHS - ICE | Homeland Security Investigations | NSID
[BXE®NC) LAN

%(b)m@) | HSON/SIFS
(b)(6);(B)(7)C) |
@ Homeland
27 Security

L)

From: [)6).0)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:02 PM
To: [b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

I don’t recall if this was tasked out - but will need input prior the meeting identified below.
Please send to SADADs for consolidation and cc me and|®)©).®)(7)(C)

Thanks

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Fb)(ﬁl;(b)(Y)(C)
Date: Wednesday, Jan 31, 2018, 9:02 AM

To: [PXBLOXNC)

Subject: FW: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Please let me know if you need anything from me for this brief!

Thank you,

(0)(6).(L)(7)C)

Management & Program Analyst

Division 1 — NSID
D)(8):(b)(7)(C)

accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ in -
personnel who do not have a valid-*&ed-to-know" without prior approws
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copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you
received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

Fromj(b)(ﬁl;(b)(?)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:14 PM
To: [b)(E);(b)7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: Quarterly Budget Briefs

Greetings DADs

You recently received an Meeting Invitation for NSID Quarterly Budget Briefs, on February 6th

Please allow me to provide some context. If there is anything wef®)6).(0)N7)(C) myself) can do to assist

— please do not hesitate to ask.

(0)(5)

Finally, please let b6, mi7)]know if you'd like to invite any of your SMEs.

Many thanks

(0)(B)(b)THC)

[B)B);)(7)C) |
Chief of Staff, National Security Investigations Division
ICE Homeland Security Investigations, Washington, DC
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(b)(6);(b)T)HC)
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QUARTERLY BUDGET BRIEFING TALKING POINTS

b)(5)
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(b)(5)
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From: B)E).BY7)C)

Sent: 7 VIar 2018 16:31:Z24 0000
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Sounds good. I didn't want to just make the final call since I'm not really in charge. Let
me know if you have trouble pinning down a final answer.

When do you need a determination by? May also make sense to run it by (°/©)for his
thoughts.

Haven't gone to doc yet - I dont want to get up. I may go this pm just to make sure I don't
need antibiotics.

Thanks for covering things...

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
CelIPEBTNIC) |
Office [PO®NO) |

(b)(®),(L)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

(b)(®Y;(b)7HC) Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 11:17 AM
6)(b)7)C) |

JecT: KE: VI SUTZC SCenarios
Bmmppreciate it. You get to see the doc yet?
v/r
|(b)(6)3(b)(7)(0) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [B)E):B)7IC) | Mobile: [[BIELBITIC) |
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUO)
VICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

CONFIDENFREFRSNOELCE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL LSE_ QN
(U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exemDUTrijurtimeeetesremesdsl IO TTeedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.

552) Itistoh seettedsTorTd, Nandled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DS poney Trirtme—ts
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1is not to be re |i. ase :1 to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid ’ nu(l to-know'' wi
rtion of this email she III|(| be furnished to the g Tr 10 written or
Tmmunication in error, please do not print,

prior approval of an authorizec

verbal form. If you are not an lllILIl(IL(I nuplml or I\Lilut VOu s ;
: ation. Please inform the senderTirmt cecejved this message in

copy, retr ansmit, disseminate, or otherwise us

error and delete the T your system.

From:{(®)©),0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:05 AM
To: [D)E)BNTIC) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

IﬁJ)(ﬁ);(b)U)(C)

b)(3).(b)(E).(b)7XNC)

That said, I don't have as much involvement and background on the operational side of
VSP so ultimately P60 may have more insight on whether scenario #2 would be
sufficient.

Thanks,
|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0)

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [PEEDC) |

Office Jp)6).E)7)C) |
rb)(ﬁ):(b)ﬁ)(C) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From{P)6):0)(7)(C)
Date: Wednesday. Mar 07, 2018, 10:49 AM
To:rb)(ﬁ);(b)(?’)(C)
[(B)B).(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Gentlemen

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

Thanks,

b)(5)

v/r

Fb)(ﬁ):(b)ﬁ)(C)

|— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [X@LBITIC) |

B)E).E)X7)(C) (UNCLASS/FOUO)
JWICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

LLJALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
{L /FOUO). It containy alion that may be exempt from public release under llu Freedom of
552). It is to be controlled, stored, han i

€ ted, distributed, and dispose
FOUQ information and is not to be rLlLd\Ld to IhL public 07
prior approval of an author |1i(I DHS offigi
\l.llml Iur m. If you are

Act (5 US.C.
ance with DHS policy relating to

Tnel w im do |mt have a valid "need-to-know"
on of this email shou 1

I

without
:d to the media, either in written or
ed recipient or believe you have received this communicatio

e0r, please do not pr int,
, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that vou received this it
error and dL]Ll{ the message from your system.
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From: [B)6).)T)(C) |

Sent: 7 Mar 2018 16:04:39 +0000

To: |(b)(6)'.(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios
(0)(6);(L)(7)(C)

b)(5),(b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

That said, I don't have as much involvement and background on the operational side of
VSP so ultimately[2)/©)®)X{may have more insight on whether scenario #2 would be
sufficient.

Thanks,
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell [R)B).B)TNIC) |

Office [R)B)B)NTC) |

|(b)(5):(b)(7)(0) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 10:49 AM

To: [BB)BI)C) |
[b)(6),(b)7)(C) |

Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Gentlemen

(0)(5)
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(0)(5)

Thanks,

b)(5)

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7 )C) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division
DeskaJ(ﬁ);(b)U)(C) || Mobile: [B)E)B)TIC) |
)

b)(6);(b)7)(C)

WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

INTIALITY '\JO T'ICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OF I ICIAL USE
(l HEFOUQ), It cont? ation that may be exempt from public release under llu Freedom wation Act (5 U.S.C.
552). It is to be umllnllul stored, han pangmitted, distributed, and disposec aecordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be ll.lLdHLd to the |)uh i< 3 T w im do lmt have a valid "need-to-know" without
prior approval of an authorized DHS official, No pg s email shoultbe-Fesnighed to the muim either in written or
verbal form. If you are not an intengde ent or believe you have received this communicafi or, please do not prlm.
copy, retransmit, dissg L or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received thisT
t the message from your system.
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b)(®);(b)7)(C)

[©)(6).()(7)(C)
7 Mar 2018 11:33:43 -0500

[B)E)()(T)(C) |
: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(0)(B):(R)(T)C)

| remember previously that| —fidn’t have any heartache
about the surge numbers. In fact, he didn’t really see a need for it in general. At least in this case, we
have some surge hours incorporated, as well as the backup BPA in our back pocket.

v/r

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: [R)E).B)XN(C) || Mobile: [L)E):B)T)C) |

(b)(6):(L)(7)(C) (UNCLASS/FOUQ)
WICS)
(HSDN/SIPR)

NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL L \I ()\I Y (UJE
af may be lumpl from public release under the Freedom of Inim mation Act (S LLS. 527. 1t s to be mmlnllul.
and (hspns( dofin tum{l ance with DHS . g to FOUO mI:u mation and is not to be
Thow" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
N Or \Lll)ll form. |I vou are not an mlul(hd |u|p|ull or l‘niu_\(_

contains inform?
stored, handled, transmitted, dis J
released to the public or other personnel who dt
No portion of this email should hL fur m\IIL
you hlu II.LU\((l this ¢

From: [0)(6).(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:31 AM
To:[D)6).0)7)(C)
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Sounds good. I didn't want to just make the final call since I'm not really in charge. Let me know
if you have trouble pinning down a final answer.

When do you need a determination by? May also make sense to run it by [2)6)|for his thoughts.

Haven't gone to doc yet - I dont want to get up. I may go this pm just to make sure I don't need
antibiotics.

Thanks for covering things...

[R)E).B)TC) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [POEINT) |
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(b)(©).(L)7HC



b)(B).(b)7)C)

b)(B).(b)(7XC)

OfficdPEBITNIC)
b)), EX7ICT

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From PO N0 |

: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 11:17 AM
To: [B)EEBATC) |
Subject: RE: I Surge Scenarios

Thanks| | I"ll check with ppreciate it. You get to see the doc yet?

v/r

|(b)(6)"(b)(7)(0) |— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division
Desk: |(b)(5);(b)(?)(C)

b)(6),(b)(7)(C) UNCLASS/FOUOQ)
WICS)
HSDN/SIPR)

INTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFIC l \I USE ONL ot J). It
contains inforni? al may be L\ull;)l from public release under the Freedom UI Information Ac . 552). It is to be controlled.
stored, handled, transmitted, di¥ il and lln|)mul of in tumtl ance with Trelating to F ()l U mlm mation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do 3 “To-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should h( furnishg dien or \i.l|'l|| form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have rvn-nul this ¢ fATion in error, please do not print, copy, retran issgminate, or otherwise use this information.

i ¢ sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from yo :

From:[PX®)®)XN0) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:05 AM
To: [P)E)B)T)C)

Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(0)(B);(b)(T)(C)

(0)(3),(b)(E);()7)C)

That said, I don't have as much involvement and background on the operational side of VSP so
ultimately may have more insight on whether scenario #2 would be sufficient.

Thanks,

(0)E).(B)(7)C)
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|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell[®)E)B)7)C) |

Office [B)B).0)7)C) |

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: [POEINC)

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 10:49 AM

To: [P)6E)B)7NC)

[R)(E).B)T)C) |
Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Gentlemen
b)(5)
|
be
3|
ed
Il
Thanks,
(0)(5)
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v/r

Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) l Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: {(D)6)(0)7)(C)
b)(6);(b)X(7)C)

oY NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains informafi 2y be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It js - Tolled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distri . disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to EQLM&-rGrmation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do no 3 "need-to-know' i 1or approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, eithg erbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in erp 7T do not print, copy, retransmif, Gtsvessdnate. or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender.t. cceived this message in error and delete the message from your sysic

9
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(b)(B);()7)C)

From: |(D)(6);(b)(?)(C)

BB BITIC) Sent: 7 Mar 2018 11:17:17-0500
' [(0)(6).(B)(7)(C) |

RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(

Thanks - I’ll check with Appreciate it. You get to see the doc yet?
v/r
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) I— Program Manager/Special Agent

Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: |(b)(5);(b)(7)(C) |M0bi|e: Fb)(ﬁ)l(b)(?’)(C) |
(b)(B).(b)(THC)

INTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOL It

contains inform3 0 be controlled,
#=+TOUO information and is not to be

1 valid "need: ithout prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

- <iien or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe

i, please do not print, copy, retramsme=digseminate, or otherwise use this information.

fat vou received this message in error and delete the message from yo

at may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C 55
stored, handled, transmitted, dis e, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy yelas

released to the public or other personnel who dom ¥ "

No portion of this email should be furnished to the mgdis
yvou have received this communication<
Please inform the

From3(b)®6).b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:05 AM
To: [b)6),()7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(0)(B).(L)(7)C)

b)(3).(b)E).(B)7)C)

That said, I don't have as much involvement and background on the operational side of VSP so
ultimately [29®) |may have more insight on whether scenario #2 would be sufficient.

Thanks,
b)(B).(bXT)C)

|(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
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Homeland Security Investigations
Cell [p)6E).()7)C) |
Office[PBONC |
|(b)(5);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: [PO®IC)

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07. 2018. 10:49 AM

To: [EXE):E)7NC)

[B)E).)T)(C) |
Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Gentlemen

(0)(5)

Thanks,

b)(5)

v/r
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Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: IQ)(B);(D)(?’)(C) Mobile: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(Y)(C) |
b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

/1CS)
iSDN/SIPR)

NTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICI: \I l SE ONLY (L
('ontfuus informati 4y be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act - . It is to be (‘m‘lllﬂll[‘d.
stored, handled, transmitted, distri : isposed of in .mmrd.mcv with DHS noli ming to FOUO mlm mation and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not IiZ : =Tiow" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should hL f||| nished t . either in writie werchyl form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this comg n error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, diss€ otherwise use this information.
Please infor stnder that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: (£)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 7 Mar 2018 16:34:50 +0000
To: [B)(E):(B)N(©C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(0)(6): (Y think we should be good to go.

Dl

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell (562)5?7

Office (703)287(R)(6):(b)(
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: ((b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 11:33 AM
To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Oops sorry. Didn’t run it by[R)(E)nly [P)E)L || remember previously that (b)( [didn’t have any
heartache about the surge numbers. In fact, he didn’t really see a need for it in general. At least

in this case, we have some surge hours incorporated, as well as the backup BPA in our back
pocket.

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287|(b)(6);
(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(B)(6):(

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or
verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe you have received this communication in error, please do not print,
copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in
error and delete the message from your system.

From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:31 AM
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To:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Sounds good. I didn't want to just make the final call since I'm not really in charge. Let
me know if you have trouble pinning down a final answer.

When do you need a determination by? May also make sense to run it by?ﬁ)fi for his
thoughts.

Haven't gone to doc yet - I dont want to get up. I may go this pm just to make sure I don't
need antibiotics.

Thanks for covering things...

[()(8);(b)(7)(C) |
Section Chief
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell (562)5?7@75!.
Office (703)287(2)(6):(®
|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) |

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From{(P)(6);(0)(7)(C) |
Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 11:17 AM

To: [)(6).(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Thanks [P)@)Il check witH(P)(6);(b)Appreciate it. You get to see the doc yet?

v/r

[(6)(6);(b)(7)(C) t Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287/(b)(6);(blobile: (720) 255{b)(6):(b)(]
b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
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

From{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:05 AM
To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI Surge Scenarios

(B)(6).(6)(7

b)(5);(B)(E);(B)7XC)

That said, I don't have as much involvement and background on the operational side of
VSP so ultimately |?)©).0) may have more insight on whether scenario #2 would be
sufficient.

Thanks,
(L)) (b

[)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell (562)577{0)(6);(]

Office (703)287|(b)(6);(b)(
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Date: Wednesday, Mar 07, 2018, 10:49 AM
Toz{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[0)(6):(6)(7)(C) I

Subject: VLVI Surge Scenarios

Gentlemen

b)(5)
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(b)(3)

Thanks,

(b)(5)

v/r

|(b){6);(b){7)(C) Frcgram Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287(b)(6):(IMobile: (720) 255[5)(6)( |
()(6);(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
(U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to
FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without
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
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From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 15 May 2018 21:05:40 +0000
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: VSP Screeners Contract

Awesome. Thanks ladies!

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287-[(b)(B]| Mobile: (720) 255[B)(8)
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) D)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy. retransmit, disseminate. or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From:|((b)(6);(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:46 PM
Toy(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
LCi(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: VSP Screeners Contract

Hi|(0)(6);(b

We are fully aware of this and are working to(b)(5)
b)(5) We don’t need anything from you at the moment and will keep you posted.

Have a great day.

Thanks.

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |ManagemenT & Program Analyst, Financial Management
Homeland Security Investigations, International

Resource and Financial Management Unit
Tel: 202 732{®)®)i(] Blackberry: 202 340-{(b)(6)(
E-mai||(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Questions? Open an International Support Help Line Request!
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It is our goal to acknowledge, respond and resolve inquiries spanning across 50countries in a quick and transparent
manner. Please submit your email inquiries directly through RFM’s International Help Line by clicking the following
link: Submit New Request.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any attachments, is for OFFICIAL
USE ONLY (OUO) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any,
may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply
e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer

From:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:06 PM
To{(b)(6);(B)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: VSP Screeners Contract

Good Afternoon [(2)(8):(B)(7)(C)

As you are both aware, it looks like[?)(5)

b)(3)

b)(5) |[Please let us know if we need to take care of anything from our end.

Thanks!

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |-Pr0gram Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{b)(6):([Mobile: (720) 255-[b)(6):(
b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If vou are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 28 Feb 2018 10:10:22 -0500

To: (0)(6):(P)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Availability of Unattributable Computers @ NTC
Gentlemen

Giant Oak was at our office presenting the newest iteration of their search tool yesterday. It prompted
ome good discussion. [h\(7) |

p)(3)

Just posing this to see what kind of options might be available.
Thanks,

v/r

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I— Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{(b)(6);] Mobile: (720) 255-{b)(6)]
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
vou have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 10 Jan 2018 10:31:31 -0500

To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Bi-Weekly Wednesday "Visa Lifecycle Task Tracker" Call
Hi(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Myself and just got off the Bi-Weekly Wednesday "Visa Lifecycle Task Tracker" call. It seems as if

this call hasn’t had much participation the last few sessions, to include us here at VSP. Today’s
participants also includedﬁb)(ﬁ);(b)(T)(C) Policy) and OCIO). We weren't positive as to

the purpose of this ongoing call and whether it was meant to discuss a different VLVI topic outside our
normal 2:00 p.m. calls on Tuesday. We were guessing that it may be duplicative, which would explain
why it is no longer heavy with participants. If that is the case, would you mind adding both((b)(6):(b)| and
b)(6);(bjto our Tuesday calls if you both think that is appropriate. Thank you.

Wi AN

Kind Regards,

|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 2874b)(6):(Mobile: (720) 255{(b)(6):( |
(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
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

Sent: 21 Feb 2018 12:20:31 -0500

To: b)(8);(P)(7)(C) |

Subject: Budget meeting

Attachments: Budget Meeting_NSID 10_02212018-2 - for merge.docx

Section 3, not much here but continuation of previously outlined contracts and addition of personnel.

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
National Security Investigations Division

(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

Cell: (601) 813[b)(6)(
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Homeland Security Investigations
National Security Investigations Division
Assistant Director
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NSID — 10 BUDGET MEETING

Current State (Where are we now?)

e The HSI NSID VSCC manages a priority program for ICE that plays a critical role in the
U.S. government’s efforts to vet and screen visa applicants; identify those that constitute
potential national security and/or public safety threats; disrupt the travel of suspect
individuals; and launch investigations into criminal and/or terrorist affiliated networks

operating in the U.S. and abroad.

e VSCC is comprised of a Unit Chief, two (2) Section Chiefs, nine (9) Program Managers
(3 additional pending), five (5) Intelligence Research Specialists (IRSs), 1 Management
and Program Analyst, and 29 contract analysts that are responsible for carrying out part
of the VSP screening, vetting, analytical, and investigative support mission mandated by

the Homeland Security Act of 2002.

e Despite the aforementioned, VSCC does not control those portions of the budget needed
for the program to accomplish its domestic mission, and is therefore required to seek
funding for its operations from other programs within the agency.

Vision (Where are we going?)

e The anticipated transition of the VSP from a program funded by congressional
appropriations to a fee-funded program represents an optimal time for HSI leadership to
shift management of certain programmatic components of the VSP from IO to NSID.

e Ultimately, NSID envisions a VSP management structure in which NSID manages the
entirety of HQs element of the VSP, including the administration of the portions of the
VSP budget that align with the programmatic responsibilities of the VSCC.

e Currently, VSCC anticipates that a fee-funded budgetary structure would be implemented
beginning in Fiscal Year (FY) 2021. Until that occurs (FY18-FY21), VSCC will require
funding to execute and expand its current screening, vetting, analytical, and investigative
support mission in the NCR, and to facilitate its continued growth as a primary player in

DHS’s visa security vetting and investigative mandate.

Implementation (How are we going to get there?)

e As the program prepares for the shift to fee-funding, the VSCC proposes a phased
reallocation of portions of congressionally appropriated FY 18, FY 19, and FY20 VSP
funds to NSID. This would enable VSCC to directly manage the funding needed to
perform its HQs leadership, program management, and operational functions.

e The transition of funding to VSCC would occur in concert with the shift in responsibility
for various programmatic functions currently conducted by or to be assumed by VSCC.
VSCC anticipates that this shift to NSID would facilitate a more effective and
streamlined approach to the management and leadership of the entirety of the program,
with a minimal impact on IO’s activities and operations.

FURUFPFFIVIAL USE UNLY
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This transition would primarily entail a shift in the management of certain contracts,
programs and personnel supporting the VSCC mission, as well as the overall duties of
NSID and IO within the VSP framework.

Contracts: During FYs18-20, the following contracts, programs and personnel currently
managed by 10 would transition from 1O management to NSID management, effective
within the FYs identified:

VSP Screeners (FY18)

OCIO IT Modernization (FY'19)
VSIC (FY19 — partial)

Deloitte (FY20 — partial)

Personnel: During FYs 18-20, NSID would acquire existing and/or vacant IO VSP-
funded positions/IPNs needed to manage VSCC’s mission and operations.

Duties: By the time VSP implements a fee-funded budgetary structure in FY21, the
following HQ leadership and program management functions of the VSP would become
the responsibility of NSID:

e NSID responsibilities would entail:

Establishing and implementing the overall mission and vision of the VSP;
Managing the screening and vetting mechanism in the National Capital
Region (NCR);

Providing operational and analytical support for the investigative
component of VSP in international and domestic field offices;

Collecting the visa fee and managing fee funds;

Handling taskings and Congressional briefings and inquiries relating to the
program;

Overseeing administrative functions of the domestic portion of the
program (budget, contracts, personnel, etc.).

e [0 responsibilities would entail:

Managing the overseas day-to-day activities of VSP special agents abroad
would fall to 10, and specifically the HSI Attaché covering the VSP post;
Managing all logistical, administrative, procedural activities relating to the
process of rotating special agents to and from attaché offices;

Determining and paying costs associated posting a special agent abroad;
Obtaining State permission for overseas slots;

Conducting standard outbound training for VSP special agents;
Facilitating logistics of travel to/from posts, funding while at posts for
attaché office functions, etc.

e Joint NSID — IO functions would include:

Site selection for future VSP posts;

The selection of special agents to fill VSP-designated/funded positions
overseas;

Developing and conducting training programs for VSP special agents,
consular officers, and foreign partners overseas.

—TOR-OFFICIAL USEONTY
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Phase 1: FY18 (February 2018 — September 2018)
Contracts:

e NSID assumes responsibility for the VSP screening/vetting contract (VLVI)

e Amount Required: $6,364,992.80 (VLVI Base Year — VSP). NOTE: Upon
contract award there will most likely be a significant reduction in contract cost,
both in the aggregate and annually. This assumption is made based on historical
contract award scenarios, specifically the current VSP and CTCEU contracts.

e Justification:

o Increases total analyst count to 34.5 (up from 29 currently)

o Additional analysts needed to support VSP international post expansion
planned for FY18/FY 19

o VSP posts in process:

(0)(T)(E)

o Cost increase also based on enhanced mission of analysts, the contract
vehicle type (Mobis/PSS) and inflation.
= Prior contract Performance Work Statements did not include
critical tasks that are now part of standard VSP operations, such
MANTIS, PATRIOT, SCIF Project, Watchlisting, and Social
Media vetting.
= These tasks are no longer being performed on an ad-hoc basis or
outside of normal duty hours and have become essential to the day-
to-day operations and must be included in the Firm Fixed Price
(FFP) over the course of the VLVI contract.
o If'the estimated cost of the VLVI contract is not funded, there will be a
significant impact on NSID’s capabilities to screen and vet immigrants
and nonimmigrants attempting to exploit the United States’ immigration

system.
Personnel:
e NSID requires additional personnel to effectively facilitate continued program
expansion

e [PNs required: 3 vacant [PNs from [O

o [IPNI1: Budget & Contract Management/Acquisition

o IPN2: Program Manager — Fee Expansion Management

o IPN3: Program Manager — Training and IRS Pilot Programs
o Roles & Responsibilities:

EOQOR OFEHICHAE-HSEONTY
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The Budget & Contract Management IPN would be primarily responsible for
managing the VLVI contract and any future contracts to be assumed by the
VSEC.

The Fee Expansion Management IPN positions listed above are necessary
prepare for the anticipated implementation of the fee

During FY'18, VSCC proposes initiating the development of two pilot programs
Launch a training program spearheaded by NSID that is either incorporated into
or acts as an addendum to VSIC
Launch program designed to address GAO/IG findings re training not being
conducted at foreign posts
Explore formulation of IRS cell
In addition to the acquisition and management of the screening and vetting
contract, VSCC personnel would work with IO VSP personnel on:
O
o Increased role / visibility in training , especially with interactions between
NSID/analysts and VSP agents; work in an add-on supplemental portion
of the training, hands on in NCR before deployment; also for 1 year post
deployment return of VSP agents for ; also for analysts to go overseas for
training; also to facilitate training to Consular at post
o Increased role / visibility in site selection / threat assessment

FY18 FY19 FY20
CONTRACTS VLVI 6,364,993 VLVI $6,881,131 | VLVI $8,045,325
o]ei[6] $900,000 | OCIO $900,000
Training $100,000 | Training | $150,000
JPI JPI
Deloitte
PERSONNEL IPN1 COR IPN1 Unit Chief IPN1 Section Chief
Budget/Contract
Management
IPN2 IPN2 Section Chief IPN2 PM Expansion
PM Expansion Management
Management
IPN3 IPN3 IRS IPN3
PM IO Collab /
Training / Other
IPN4 IRS IPN4
4
FOROFF AT YSE N EY——

2019-ICLI-00017 1120




IPN5

Phase 2: FY19 (October 2018 — September 2019)
Contracts:
e VLVI
o Estimated cost
e OCIO IT Modernization
o Estimated cost $900,000
e Training (portion)

e JPI
Personnel:
e [RSs

Roles and Responsibilities:
e Pilot IRS cell
e Pilot Training function

Phase 3: FY20 (October 2019 — September 2020)
Contracts:

e VLVI (ongoing contract)
o Estimated cost $8,045,325

e OCIO IT Modernization (ongoing contract)
o Estimated cost $900,000

e Training (portion)
o Estimated cost $150,000

e Deloitte Contract statistical analysis
o Cost TBD

e JPI contract working on all aspects of expansion
o Cost TBD (currently funded by SEVP)

Personnel:
e Section Chief
e Program Manager for Expansion Management

Roles and Responsibilities:
e Section Chief will oversee Expansion Management Team/PMs
e Program Manager will assist other PM with Expansion Management

—HOR-OHI A HSEONEY—
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l.

Other potential sources of funds from I0O:
= HQs TDY (FY17 $144,000)
= HQs TCS (FY17 $37,483)
=  HQs Training (FY17 $273,738)
= HQs PCD? (FY17 $34,470)

Impact on 10:

e VSCC has suggested the reallocation of a portion of appropriated funding from I0-Visa
Security Program to NSID-VSCC. VSCC anticipates that this would facilitate a more
effective and streamlined approach to the management and leadership of the entirety of
the program, with a minimal impact on IO activities and operations.

e NSID proposal enhances ability of IO to accomplish the following:

o Footprint overseas increased
Minimal impact on operating budget for overseas posts
Demonstrate added value of program to COM, State, interagency
Address GAO and IG findings
Flexibility to allow VSP agents to support attache office as a whole and other
investigations
= Through rebranding/redefining mission of VSP special agent, this is better
enabled

= By allowing more flexibility in the types of cases VSP agents work (in
addition to clearing queue) the more deliverables / value we can
demonstrate our agents are having (ie expanding the breadth of what VSP
agents work on doesn’t hurt VSP / become a problem for GAO,
accountability, etc., but rather can help agency in those areas.

C O 0 O
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[ ®)7C) |
21 Feb 2018 17:17:04 +0000

[(b)Y(B):(b)T)(C) I
Budget Meeting_NSID 10_02212018-2
Budget Meeting_NSID 10_02212018-2.docx
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National Security Investigations Division L‘:‘%U’; anf ustoms
Assistant Director g’ Enforcement

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
shift management of certain programmatic components of the VSP from 10 to NSID.

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
beginning in Fiscal Year (FY) 2021. Until that occurs (FY 18-FY21), VSCC will require
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
reallocation of portions of congressionally appropriated FY 18, FY19, and FY20 VSP
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

e VSCC anticipates that this shift to NSID would facilitate an effective and streamlined
approach to the management and leadership of the VSCC-led portion of the VSP, with a
minimal impact on IO’s activities and operations.

e This transition would primarily entail a shift in the management of certain contracts,
programs and personnel supporting the VSCC mission, as well as the overall duties of
NSID and IO within the VSP framework.

TFOR-OFFCIAEUSEONEY—
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

Personnel: During FYs 18-20, NSID would acquire (insert number) existing and/or
vacant IO VSP-funded positions/IPNs needed to manage VSCC’s mission and

operations.

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

EQOR-OEEICIAL-USE-ONEY—
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

e Increases total analyst count to 34.5 (up from 29 currently)

e Additional analysts needed to support VSP international post expansion
planned for FY18/FY 19

e VSP posts in process:

(L)(T)(E)

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
o If the estimated cost of the VLVI contract is not funded, there will be a
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
expansion.

e [PNs required: 3 vacant IPNs from IO

1. IPNI: Budget & Contract Management/Acquisition

2. IPN2: Program Manager — Fee Expansion Management

3. IPN3: Program Manager — Training and IRS Pilot Programs
e Roles & Responsibilities:

“FOR OFFICIAL USEONEY—
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1. The Budget & Contract Management IPN
* Primarily responsible for managing the VLVI contract and any
future contracts to be assumed by the VSCC.
2. The Fee Expansion Management IPN
= Primarily responsible for managing functions associated with
anticipated transition to a fee-funded VSP
3. The Training and IRS Pilot Programs IPN
= Primarily responsible for initiating the development of two pilot
programs that VSCC proposes to conduct with IO VSP
1.  VSCC Training Pilot Program
= This pilot centers on a two training programs
spearheaded by VSCC.
= VSP Deployment Enhancement Training: The first
would be directed towards VSP special agents
rotating outbound, and formalizing the currently ad-
hoc interactions that some VSP agents have with
VSCC analysts and IRSs that cover their posts prior
to deployment. The goal of the training would be to
provide the outbound VSP special agents with post-
specific threat and trend briefings, that would either
integrate into VSIC or serve as an add-on to the
current VSIC training course.
= Consular Affairs Training Program: The second
would be directed towards Consular Officers at
VSP posts. The goal of this training would be to
utilize VSCC resources (PMs, analysts, and IRSs)
with subject matter expertise in a particular region
to work alongside VSP special agents deployed
abroad to conduct quarterly training to Consular
Officers at VSP posts. This would help assure
adherence to the statutorily required consular
training mission of the VSP and address concerns
on lack of training cited in GAO and OIG reports.
ii.  VSCC IRS/Analytical cell
= This pilot centers on the development of an IRS cell
that would operate alongside contract analysts and
PMs to identify trends and threats
= This position would also work alongside IO to increase VSCC’s
role in VSP post site selection and threat assessments.

Other potential sources of funds from 10:
= HQs TDY (FY17 $144,000)
= HQs TCS (FY17 $37,483)
= HQs Training (FY17 $273,738)
= HQs PCD? (FY17 $34,470)

FOROFFICTAC USE-ONEY—
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Impact on 10:

VSCC has suggested the reallocation of a portion of appropriated funding from IO-Visa
Security Program to NSID-VSCC. VSCC anticipates that this would facilitate a more
effective and streamlined approach to the management and leadership of the entirety of
the program, with a minimal impact on IO activities and operations.
NSID proposal enhances ability of IO to accomplish the following:

o Footprint overseas increased
Minimal impact on operating budget for overseas posts
Demonstrate added value of program to COM, State, interagency
Address GAO and IG findings
Continued flexibility to allow VSP agents to support attaché office as a whole and
other investigations

C © oo

Future Phases / Fiscal Year Plans

Phase 2: FY19 (October 2018 — September 2019)
Contracts:

VLVI
e [Estimated cost
OCIO IT Modernization
e Estimated cost $900,000
Training (portion)
JPI

Personnel:

IRSs

Roles and Responsibilities:

Pilot IRS cell
Pilot Training function

Phase 3: FY20 (October 2019 — September 2020)
Contracts:

Deloitte contract?
JPI / other Fee management

FY18 FY19 FY20

TFOR-OHIEAL U SE-ONEY—
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CONTRACTS VLVI 6,364,993 VLVI $6,881,131 | VLVI $8,045,325
0ocClo $900,000 | OCIO $900,000
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
PM 10 Collab /
Training / Other
IPN4 IRS IPN4
IPN5
6
FOROFFICHAL U SEONEY—
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From: (B)(6);(B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 6 Feb 2018 12:04:23 +0000

To: BEEDNO) I

Subject: Budget

Attachments: VLVI 1st Call IGCE 01-16-2018 - NEW FINAL.XLSX, VLVI BPA IGCE 01-16-2018 -

NEW FINAL.XLSX, VSP Budget Overview_12.13.17.pdf, VSP Fee Funding Talking Points.docx, VSP Fee
Funding Talking Points_Addendum.docx, VSP Fee Study_Full Expansion Forecasts_v0-3_02.02.2017.xIsx

Gents,

I attached some docs that could be helpful with the budget discussion. These include the most
recent IGCEs for the VLVI contract, the 1O budget for FY'17, and some docs related to the fee
study that break down VSCC operating costs anticipated after fee funding (the thinking here is
maybe((b)(5) |All of this is on the
shared drive as well and I’m sure there’s more but just forwarding in the event it could be helpful

initially. (2. Will also be able to help with details relating to the VLVI.

On that note, I included some additional thoughts on VLVI below and also some potential charts
that we could use to help us out through this. We would just need to plug in current numbers in
each. Not sure if any of it will workbut just passing along.

Should be in around 8 or so. See you then.

(0)(6);(0)(7)

(™

Visa Lifecycle Vetting Initiative (VLVI)
= Performance Work Statement completed.
= Market research, determination and findings document, and technical
evaluation plan being finalized
= Anticipated contract award date of July 2018.
= Estimated costs: First year $29 million; Full value of contract $199 million

Way forward:

= Fund VSP portion of VLVI contract for FY 19 through acquisition of
contract portion of IO-VSP operating budget.

* Funding requirements should be projected utilizing an anticipated overseas
expansion to 2 posts per year in FY 18, FY19, and FY20, prior to fee
collection occurring.

= Currently, the IGCE for the VLVI contract accounts for a cadre of 40
analysts for the base year (FY19) and 47 analysts for the first year
(FY20). To cut costs or to prevent a significant increase in funding
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needed for the FYs leading up to fee funding, these numbers can
potentially be reduced to roughly mirror the number of VSP posts (again,
utilizing the 2 post per year expansion baseline), therefore necessitating
approximately 35 analysts in FY18, 37 analysts in FY 19, and 39 analysts
in FY20.

* Insert streamlined chart from IGCE that shows projected numbers and
expenses for FY 18 — FY22, with numbers increasing in FY21 with
anticipated fee collection beginning.

= Estimated travel expenses anticipated under this contract can be reduced.

NSID HQs Staffing — VSCC

CURRENT/FY18 | FY19 FY20

Program
Leadership
Program
Management
IRSs

Program
Analysts

Total HQs Staff
Costs

VSCC Contracts

CURRENT/FY18 FY19 FY20

Visa Lifecycle
Vetting
Initiative
IT VSPTS (WTS)
Visa Fee /
Expansion (JPI)
Social Media
(Giant Oak)
Program
Training
Fee Collection
Other Contracts
Total Contract
Costs

Other VSCC Operating Costs
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CURRENT/FY18

FY19

FY20

Expansion/
Infrastructure

Travel

Training

Bandwidth
Upgrade/IT

Other

Total Other

Costs

Table 8: VSP HQ Personnel Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal |Program Leadership* | Program Manager IRS Program Analysts

Year b)(7)(E) Cost = Cost # Cost # Cost Total Cost
FY 2021 $2,524323 [L)T)NE) s4.729.669 [|[(L)T)EN s2.484.726 [(B)(6):(b) s$2654.114 | $12392831
FY 2022 $2.540.127 $5.565.258 $3.859.920 7)(C) $3.609.395 | $13.574900
FY 2023 $2.580,769 56488823 $4.806.157 54487109 | $18.362.857
FY 2024 $3.406.488 $7.221,339 $5.672,096 $5,172.601 | $21472523
FY 2025 $3.431.691 $7911.172 $6.319.562 $5.745269 | $23.407.694
FY 2026 $3.486.598 $8.394.985 $6.918.420 $6.334939 | $25.134941
FY 2027 $3.542 383 $9.515316 $7.534.824 $6.942.007 | $27534530
FY 2028 $4.840,541 $11.105,711 $8.402 727 $7.540552 | $32289532
FY 2029 $4.855.294 $12,101.402 $9.317,705 $8.542.166 | $34.820,567
FY 2030 $4.937.042 $13.398912 $10.069485 $9.522617 | $37928.057
FY 2031 $3.441.450 $14.876.650 $11.406.291 $10.752.698 | $42477.089

*Program Leadership category includes Deputy Assistant Director, Unit Chief, and Section Chief.

Table 9: Domestic Analyst Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

PATRIOT Analysts SAO Analysts Supervisory Analysts

Year b3 [ Cost B ‘ Cost = ‘ Cost Total Cost
Fy 2021 [B)I7)(E) $5.348.958 [(b)(7)(E) $1.623.297 [(b)(7)(E) $1.000.862 | $7.973.117
FY 2022 $6.625354 $1.665.763 $1.016.876 | $9307.992
FY 2023 $7.195 254 $1,709,339 $1.239.775 | $10,144.368
FY 2024 $7,720,553 $1.754.056 $1.259611 | $10.734219
FY 2025 $8.075.885 $1,799.942 $1.279.765 | $11.155592
FY 2026 $8.571.779 $1.847.028 $1.300.241 | $11.719048
FY 2027 $10.145335 $1.895346 $1.541.219 | $13.581901
FY 2028 $13.816,734 $1.944.929 $2,013.273 | $17.774936
FY 2029 $14 810.755 $1.995 808 $2.045 485 | $18852.047
FY 2030 $17.594 425 $2.048 018 $2.540.038 | $22.182481
FY 2031 $20.509.525 $2.101,594 $2.815.285 | $25426405
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Office Social Media| Enhanced Fee
Contract Expansion Initiative Training Colle ction

Fiscal Year Costs Costs Costs Costs Costs Total

FY 2021 $5.462.392 $7.738.126 $5.417 831 $1.115.753 $46.130.827 | $65.864.928
EY 2022 $6.481.556 $1.948.816 $6.221.116 $1297.147 $46412994 | $62.361.629
FY 2023 $7.512.496 $1.979.997 $6.665.699 $1.468.276 $46.697346 | $64.323.814
FY 2024 $8.619.782 2.011.677 $7.087.079 $1.634.352 $46.983905 | $66.336.794
FY 2025 $9.386.466 $2.043.863 $7.427219 $1.748.502 $47272692 | $67.878.743
FY 2026 $10,182.876 $2.076.565 $7.835034 $1.852.394 $47.563.731 | $69.510.601
FY 2027 $11.111.411 $2.109.790 $8.746 385 $1.951.241 $47.857043 | $71.775.870
FY 2028 $12.666.066 $2.143.547 $10.581.846 $2.060.669 $48.152.652 | $75.604.780
FY 2029 $13.688.482 2.177.844 $11.182879 $2.180.681 $48.450580 | $77.680.466
FY 2030 $14.899.766 $2212.689 $12.561.798 $2321.697 $48.750.850 | $80.746.801
FY 2031 $16.223.666 2.248.092 $13.967.888 $2.483.720 $49.053.486 | $83.976.852

2019-ICLI-00017 1133




(b)(5)

2019-ICLI-00017 1134




INDEPENDENT GOVERNMENT COST ESTIMATE

CONTRACT LINE ITEM

NUMBER (CLIN) DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASE YEAR

0001 Transition-In - Labor Hour $ 2,593,433.60
0002 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 28,527,769.60
0003 Surge - Labor Hour $ 6,941,880.00
0004 Travel - Time and Material $ 60,000.00
TOTAL| $ 38,123,083.20

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 34,758,393.60
1002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 7,751,078.40
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 60,000.00
TOTAL| $ 42,569,472.00

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 37,703,616.00
2002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 7,933,305.60
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 60,000.00
TOTAL|$ 45,696,921.60

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 42,990,854.40
3002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 8,176,608.00
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 60,000.00
TOTAL|$ 51,227,462.40

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 43,436,553.60
4002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 7,724,692.80
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 60,000.00
4004 Transition-Out - Labor Hour $ 3,948,777.60
TOTAL| $ 55,170,024.00
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 232,786,963.20
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
Travel s ... 3000000

SUBTOTAL $ 30,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 30,000.00
$ -
$ =
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

0001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 34,434,086.40
0002 LH Surge $ 9,476,582.40
0003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 44,010,668.80

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 38,071,065.60
1002 LH Surge $ 9,698,457.60
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 47,869,523.20

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 41,505,600.00
2002 LH Surge $ 9,925,516.80
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL|$ 51,531,116.80

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 46,558,406.40
3002 LH Surge $ 10,228,627.20
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 56,887,033.60

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 51,290,092.80
4002 LH Surge $ 10,540,473.60
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL|$ 61,930,566.40
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 262,228,908.80
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TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Base Period 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ )
$ x
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
0Y1 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ i
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 2 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ i
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 4 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
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TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Base Period 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ .
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
0Y1 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ .
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 2 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel '$ 50,000.00
S -
$ .
SUBTOTAL $§ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel | S 50,000.00
$ _
$ _
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 4 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ -
$ "
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
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VSP-10 Budget Comparison over Time

FAAT
—aoR
& 2
—:@:
5 o7
# %
i e

U.S. Immigration
and Customs

Enforcement
- Key Tasks Comparison (CSCS and ICASS Combined) \
50% 47%
$19,041,293 $19,231,188 $12,404,286 A0
$15,783,311 30% 28% i 29%
20%
I | 10%
2014 2015 2016 2017 2014 2015 2016 2017
L 19 LVSE —— V'SP % of CSCS and ICASS i
FY17 TDY Overview
VSP TDYs: TDY Total Cost: TDY Days: Cost Per Day:
i 5
60 TDYs $1,118,000 2,840 Days $394 per day

4,

VSP Screeners
OCIO IT Modernization
Deloitte
¢ RFMN (7t floor)
10 (6t floor)
GOST (social media)

— FY17 Contracting Overview =—
1.
2.
3.

— FY17 PCS Overview =
26 VSP PCSs

5. VSIC (Phoenix and University of Maryland
Terrorist Training)
6. IMASS | $10,774,400 FY17 VSP Cost:
7. PRU (Nano Shout Service)
FY17 VSP Contracting Cost: $4,406,000 - RERTAS $274,000
g i J k. 2019-ICL|-d801? ﬂsa J o J

— FY17 Training Overview =—

* 3VSICs
* 2 Refreshers
* 117 students

=
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‘Ne3r. U.S.Immigration
: a(w and Customs
FY17 VSP and |0 Post Task Code Comparison " Enforcement
Most Common Task Code Comparison

a A

Tali VSP % 10 %

fowards [AWT, $88,000 $87,000 $175,000 % i

Capital Security Costs Sharing (CSC) $3,508,000 $1,653,000 $5,161,000 68% 32%

Educational Allowance (EDU) $1.765,000 $918,000 $2,683,000 66% 34%

Evacuations (EVC) $10,000 $0 $10,000 100%

Furniture and Appliance Pool (FAP) $86,000 $42,000 $128,000 67% 33%

ICASS (i) $6,431,000  $1,470,000 $7,901,000 B N

Miscellaneous Obligation Record (MOR) $8,156,000 $8.361,000 $16,517,000 49% 51%

Payroll (FCZ + VSP + OPS + VET) $9,046,000 $7.576,000 $16,622,000 54% 46%

Rest and Relaxation (RNR) $16,000 $6,000 $21,000 73% 27%

e $310,000 $458,000 $768,000 40% 60%

e $2,128,000 $137,000 $2,266,000 94% 6%
\ $31,555000,__ $20706,000 ___$52.262,000 0% a0

« Note, these tasks codes represent costs only from the 32 VSP posts
» All costs are rounded to the nearest $1,000
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In furtherance of the national security mission of the U.S. government and of the Department
of Homeland Security (DHS), the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)-led
Visa Security Program (VSP) leverages resources in the National Capital Region (NCR) and
at diplomatic posts overseas to vet and screen visa applicants; identify those that constitute
potential national security and/or public safety threats; disrupt the travel of suspect
individuals; and launch investigations into criminal and/or terrorist affiliated networks
operating in the U.S. and abroad.
To further U.S. national security objectives related to DHS authorities granted in the
Homeland Security Act of 2002, VSP is pursuing a comprehensive operational and
programmatic expansion plan that would expand visa security screening and vetting
operations to more visa issuing posts overseas, and thus increase the U.S. government’s
ability to identify, exploit, and disrupt transnational terrorist and criminal networks seeking
to harm the U.S. at the earliest part of the visa lifecycle.
To support this effort, VSP is proposing a visa applicant user fee, which would supplant
congressional appropriations, and fund the current and future operations of VSP, and
potentially other border security related priorities for the Administration and for DHS. A
conversion of funding for VSP from appropriated funds to fee funding is advantageous for a
number of reasons:

» Increased Funding Needed to Support Increased Growth Rate

The historic VSP expansion rate has been limited by the amount of Federal
appropriations provided. To execute an increased rate of expansion, VSP will
require yearly funding increases to open new international posts as well as
support existing international and domestic operations. Rates of historic
appropriated funding increases would not support the proposed increase in
post expansion rates.

Currently, VSP operations are conducted in 26 countries, [(°)(7)(E)

visa-issuing posts around the world. If fee funding is attained, the VSP would
have a projected footprint osts by 2030, a growth rate of
approximatelew posts per year, a marked increase from its current
average of three posts per year.

» Long-term Budget Visibility Required to Plan Expansion

The process of identifying and opening a VSP post requires significant lead
time and often requires funds to be expended well before a post is opened. To
execute international post expansion to an average rate of|(b)(7)(E) |posts per
year, VSP will require not only the funding amount needed to support
expanded operations, but will also need the assurance that the required budget
will be available many years ahead of time.

Historically, VSP has not had the appropriate level of budget visibility needed
to make expansion commitments several years ahead of time, fee funding
would allow for this budget visibility.

» Fee-funding Shifts Funding Burden Away from U.S. Taxpayer

VSP could execute its expansion plan without fee funding, but this would
require significant increases from historic congressional funding
commitments. There is precedent for other DHS entities as well as DOS in
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charging visa applicants for services, including those related to national
security priorities.

* Funding VSP expansion through fees would eliminate the burden to the
taxpayer and ultimately charge the user of screening and vetting services, the
visa applicant.

BACKGROUND:

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) proposes to establish a fee to be charged by
the Visa Security Program (VSP) to non-immigrant visa (NIV) applicants. DHS proposes to
set the fee at $18.75, applicable to all NIV applications, excluding those visa classes that are
not assessed a fee by the Department of State (DOS). DHS has determined that setting the
fee at $18.75 will ensure fee revenue is sufficient to recover the full cost of VSP activities.
Collections of the proposed fee will enable the VSP to be funded solely through fee revenue
and eliminate the need for congressionally-appropriated funding.

VSP currently operates|(0)(7)( international posts. To further U.S. national security objectives
related to DHS authorities granted in the Homeland Security Act of 2002 (Pub. L 107-296,
§428), VSP intends to expand operations to a total intemational posts at an average
rate of|(b)(7)(E) |posts per year.

Selection of expansion posts is based on an established site selection process that considers a
range of qualitative and quantitative information, including current intelligence and findings
from extensive consultations with DOS, the Law Enforcement (LE) community, and
intelligence organizations. This site selection process includes three steps:

1. A data driven risk-based post evaluation.
2. An analysis of current threat reporting and intelligence.
3. An assessment of each post’s expansion capabilities.

This site selection process is conducted annually and largely assesses risk of terrorist travel to
the United States. However, based on administration and DHS priorities, it also considers
other national security threats posed by transnational criminal organizations. Based on this
site selection process, DHS leadership has approved the goal of expanding operations tolh\(7
total international posts. This expansion goal is estimated to be achieved by 2031.

» Rationale for VSP Fee Proposal

= VSP is funded through Federal appropriations, which have been sufficient to
expand operations by an average of approximate l international posts
per year while also funding existing operations (both international and
domestic VSP operations). VSP intends to increase the rate of expansion to
an average 0 posts per year. To execute this increased rate of
expansion, VSP will require yearly funding increases to open new
international posts as well as support existing international and domestic
operations.

= The historic VSP expansion rate has been limited by the amount of Federal
appropriations provided. Transitioning to fee funding will provide VSP with a
reliable source of revenue that will be sufficient to fund planned expansion.
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Table 1 (To be entered) provides historic VSP funding amounts and
forecasted expansion costs.

Cost Basis for Fee
a. Overview

VSP conducted a fee study that considered all of the costs required to sustain current VSP
operations and achieve its operations expansion goal. VSP intends to expand operations to a
total of 130 posts at an average rate of eight (8) posts per year. This expansion goal is estimated
to be achieved in 2031 so VSP forecasted operating costs for eleven (11) years beginning in
FY21 (which is the estimated timeframe for enactment of the proposed rule and fee).

V'SP operating costs consist of International Operations and Domestic HQ components.
Table 2 provides cost estimates for the VSP during the expansion timeframe.

Table 2: VSP Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Inte rnational Domestic HQ
Fiscal Year | Operating Cost | Operating Cost Total Cost
FY 2021 $67.797,943 $86,230,876 $154,028,819
FY 2022 $92,951.411 $87.,244,521 $180,195,932
FY 2023 $107,606,382 $92,831,039 $200,437.421
FY 2024 $123,381,942 $98,543,537 $221,925478
FY 2025 $144,688,808 $102,442,029 $247.130,837
FY 2026 $160,940,070 $106,364,590 $267.,304,660
FY 2027 $176,947,021 $112,892,301 $289,839,322
FY 2028 $196,136,945 $125,669,247 $321,806,192
FY 2029 $211,463,853 $131,353,080 $342 816,933
FY 2030 $234,169,852 $140,857,338 $375,027,190
FY 2031 $257.412,346 $151,880,345 $409,292,692

b. Operating Cost Forecasting Methodologies

i.

Forecasting Operating Costs with Standardized HSI Cost Figures

The HSI Budget Formulation and Strategic Planning Unit provided VSP with
standardized cost forecasting figures that are the source of record for HSI cost forecasting.
These cost figures provide forecasting estimates for all operating costs associated with staffing
an HSI employee including: standard benefits, overseas allowances (by DOS standards) for cost
of living adjustments (COLA), foreign post differential and danger pay, International
Cooperative Administrative Support Services (ICASS), Capital Security Cost Sharing (CSCS),
computer/laptop purchase/licenses, ICE service-wide costs ( ICE overhead costs including HR,
IT, telecommunications, professional development, working capital fund etc.), domestic backfill
costs (hiring/training), International Operations contracts, operational travel, furniture pool,
vehicles (soft or hard), fleet operations and maintenance, overseas IT contracts, Permanent
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Change of Station (PCS) moves, R&R travel, and tour renewal travel. These cost figures are
delineated by region, occupational series, and pay grade.

ii.  Forecasting Operating Costs Not Contained in Standardized HSI Cost Figures

To forecast costs that are specific to VSP and not included in standardized HSI
cost forecasts, VSP used the best available information and appropriate forecasting methodology.
These methodologies are explained in subsequent sections.

¢. International Operating Costs
i.  International Operating Costs based Standardized HSI Cost Figures

a. International Special Agents
ICE assigns special agents with expertise in immigration law and counterterrorism to

U.S. diplomatic posts overseas to perform visa security activities. To calculate the operating
costs for international special agents, VSP used the following steps:

1. Identify expansion posts for a given year.

2. Forecast the visa application volume at each post that will operate in that
year.

3. Calculate the expected screening and vetting workload for special agents
at each post based on forecasted screening hit rates.

4. Calculate the total number of special agent working hours required to
cover screening and vetting workload.

5. Calculate the number of special agents to cover required working hours.
6. Calculate the cost of the required number of special agents at each post.

In calculating the cost of international special agents, VSP limited the number of special
agents at any post to a total ofI(b)U)(E) |based on known space limitations at most posts.
Additionally, VSP assumes a minimum oﬁ(b)ﬁ)(E) |special agents at any post regardless of visa
application volume, based on standard international law enforcement staffing practices. Table 3
provides the cost estimates for international special agents during the expansion timeframe.
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Table 3: International Special Agent Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year | # of Posts |# of Special Agents Total Cost
FY 2021 (B)7)(E) $62,045,551
FY 2022 $86,270,438
FY 2023 $99,100,159
FY 2024 $113,852,592
FY 2025 $133,976,585
FY 2026 $149.,193,761
FY 2027 $164,034,856
FY 2028 $182,023,030
FY 2029 $196,182,584
FY 2030 $213.998,136
FY 2031 $236,686,981

b. Foreign Service National Investigators (FSN-I)

VSP employs FSN-I to assist international special agents and facilitate visa security
activities. VSP used average FSN-I salaries and bonuses by region to calculate the operating
costs for FSN-I. Based on current VSP staffing practices, VSP assume SN-I per every
D))E)  linternational special agents at any given post. Table 4 provides the cost estimates for
FSN-I during the expansion timeframe.

Table 4: FSN-I Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year # of Posts | # of FSN Total Cost
FY 2021 (b)(7)(E) $3,722.505
FY 2022 $4,343,371
FY 2023 $5.860,940
FY 2024 $6,576,384
FY 2025 $7.451,585
FY 2026 $8,177,989
FY 2027 $9.,036,164
FY 2028 $9,930,228
FY 2029 $10,789,897
FY 2030 $15,372,657
FY 2031 $15.618,620

ii.  International Operating Costs Not Contained Standardized HSI Cost Figures

The standardized cost forecasting figures provided by the HSI Budget Formulation and
Strategic Planning Unit account for the majority of VSP cost forecasts. However, VSP incurs
costs that are not accounted for in the HSI standard. To forecast these costs, VSP used a
forecasting methodology specific to one (1) international cost area: International Post
Information Technology (IT) Bandwidth Upgrades.
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a. International Post IT Bandwidth Upgrades
IT upgrades at international posts are often needed to supply the bandwidth required to

conduct VSP operations. To forecast costs of upgrading a new posts and sustaining
infrastructure at existing posts, VSP acquired the historical costs of upgrading international HSI
posts from representatives of the ICE Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO). VSP
calculated an average cost for upgrading a new post ($51,819) and sustaining existing post
bandwidth ($38,460). These averages were used to calculate the total cost of bandwidth
upgrades for each year of expansion. Table 5 provides the cost estimates for bandwidth upgrades
during the expansion timeframe.

Table 5: International Post Bandwidth Upgrade Costs

Fiscal Year| New Posts Sustained Total

FY 2021 $414,549 $1,615,336 $2,029,886
FY 2022 $414,549 $1,923,020 $2,337.569
FY 2023 $414,549 $2.230,703 $2,645,252
FY 2024 $414 549 $2.538.386 $2.952.935
FY 2025 $414,549 $2.846,069 $3.260,618
FY 2026 $414,549 $3,153,752 $3,568,302
FY 2027 $414,549 $3,461435 $3,875,985
FY 2028 $414,549 $3,769,118 $4.183,668
FY 2029 $414,549 $4,076,802 $4,491,351
FY 2030 $414,549 $4.384.485 $4,799.,034
FY 2031 $414,549 $4,692,168 $5,106,717

d. Domestic Headquarters (HQ) Operating Costs
i.  Domestic HQ Operating Costs based on Standardized HSI Cost Figures

a. Domestic HQ Personnel

VSP HQ operations are based in the National Capital Region (NCR). HQ personnel
provide leadership for the program, coordinate with international VSP personnel, and manage all
support activities for domestic screening and vetting operations. To forecast headquarters
staffing needs, VSP used standard HSI staffing ratios, where applicable. When standard HSI
staffing ratios were not available, VSP used ratios approved by HSI leadership. To calculate
operating costs, VSP used standardized cost forecasting figures provided by the HSI Budget
Formulation and Strategic Planning Unit.

Table 6 and Table 7 provide the staffing ratios used to calculate the required staffing for
both NSID and 10 headquarters staffing.

Table 6: International Operations Headquarters Staffing Ratios
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Position Title

Staffing Ratio

Staffing Driver

Program Manager

(b)(7)(E)

Section Chief

# of International Posts

# of 10 Program Managers

Unit Chief # of 10 Section Chiefs
Program Analysts # of 10 Special Agents
IRS #of 10 Special Agents

Table 7: NSID Headquarters Staffing Ratios

Position Title

| Staffing Ratio |

Staffing Driver

Program Manager

(b)(7)E)

Section Chief

# of NSID Analysts (Contractor and Federal)

# of NSID Program Managers

Unit Chief # of NSID Section Chiefs
Program Analysts # of NSID Special Agents
IRS # of NSID Analysts (Contractor)

Table 8 provides the cost estimates for VSP HQ personnel during the expansion timeframe.
Table 8: VSP HQ) Personnel Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal |Program Leadership*| Program Manager IRS Program Analysts

Year # Cost # Cost # Cost # Cost Total Cost
FY 2021 |(b)(7)(E)|_$2.524,323 |(b)(7)(E)[__$4.729,669 |(P)7)(E)| $2.484.726 [(b)(7)(E)| _$2.654,114 | $12,392.831
FY 2022 $2,540,127 $5,565,258 $3.859.920 $3.609,595 | $15,574,900
FY 2023 $2,580,769 $6,488,823 $4.806,157 $4.487,109 | $18,362,857
FY 2024 $3,406.488 $7,221,339 $5.672,096 $5,172,601 | $21.472,523
FY 2025 $3431,691 $7911,172 $6.319,562 $5.745.269 | $23.407.694
FY 2026 $3.486,598 $8,394,985 $6.918.420 $6,334,939 | $25,134.941
FY 2027 $3,542,383 $9,515,316 $7.534.824 $6.942,007 | $27,534,530
FY 2028 $4,840,541 $11,105,711 $8,402,727 $7.940,552 | $32,289,532
FY 2029 54,859,294 $12,101.,402 $9.317,705 $8,542,166 | $34.820,567
FY 2030 $4.937.042 $13,398,912 $10,069.485 $9.522,617 | $37.928.057
FY 2031 $5,441.450 $14.,876,650 $11.406,291 $10.752,698 | $42.477.089

*Program Leadership category includes Deputy Assistant Director, Unit Chief, and Section Chief.

it.  Domestic HQ Operating Costs Not Contained in Standardized HSI Cost Figures

The standardized cost forecasting figures provided by the HSI Budget Formulation and
Strategic Planning Unit account for the majority of VSP cost forecasts. However, VSP incurs
costs that are not accounted for in the HSI standard. To forecast these costs, VSP used
forecasting methodologies specific to six (6) domestic HQ cost areas: domestic analyst costs,
contract costs, office expansion costs, social media initiative costs, enhanced training costs, and
fee collection costs.

a. Domestic Analysts
Screening and vetting activities are performed by domestic analysts to assist special
agents at international posts. VSP uses both contractor analysts and Customs and Border
Protection (CBP) officers to screen and vet visa applications associated with the PATRIOT
process as well as the Security Advisory Opinion (SAO) request process. VSP forecasted the
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required number of analysts based on projected visa screening and vetting volume applied to
historical screening and vetting productivity metrics and Standard Operating Procedure (SOP)
quotas. Domestic analysts cost forecasts are based on budget figures provided to the Senate

Appropriations Committee in November 2015.

Table 9 provides the cost estimates for domestic analysts during the expansion
timeframe.

Table 9: Domestic Analyst Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

PATRIOT Analysts SAO Analysts Supervisory Analysts

Year # Cost # I Cost # Cost Total Cost
Fy 2021 [PX7)E) | §5348958 [P)T)E) | $1623297 [(PNT)E) [ $1000862 | $7.973,117
FY 2022 86,625,354 $1,665,763 $1,016,876 | $9,307,992
FY 2023 $7,195,254 $1,709,339 $1,239,775 | $10,144,368
FY 2024 §7,720,553 §1,754,056 $1,259,611 | $10,734,219
FY 2025 $8,075,885 §1,799,942 $1,279,765 | $11,155,592
FY 2026 $8,571,779 $1,847,028 $1,300,241 | $11,719,048
FY 2027 $10,145,335 $1,895,346 $1,541,219 | $13,581,901
FY 2028 $13,816,734 $1,944.929 $2,013,273 | $17,774,936
FY 2029 $14,810,755 $1,995.808 $2,045,485 | $18,852,047
FY 2030 $17,594,425 $2,048,018 $2,540,038 | $22,182,481
FY 2031 $20,509,525 $2,101,594 $2,815,285 | $25,426,405

b. Contract Costs
VSP hires contractors to support operations in areas such as IT development, training,
and other advisory services. Costs for contractor resources were held as a constant percentage of
total HQ costs (based on FY 15 budget). Table 10 provides the cost estimates for VSP contract
costs.
c. Olffice Expansion Costs
VSP will require additional office space as the program expands. To forecast the cost of
acquiring additional office space, VSP worked with representatives from the General Services
Administration (GSA) to estimate the cost of acquiring an additional floor in the current NSID
HQ facility. Included in this estimate was the build-out of Sensitive Compartmented Information
Facility (SCIF) facilities as well as traditional office space. These estimates were used as a
benchmark to calculate the cost of developing office space to house all domestic personnel in
each year of the expansion timeframe. Table 10 provides the cost estimates for VSP office
expansion costs.

d. Social Media Initiative Costs
VSP forecasted costs associated with the expansion of its social media initiative by first

using pilot program costs as a benchmark and then applying those benchmark costs to all new
VSP posts. Table 10 provides the cost estimates for VSP social media initiative costs.
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€.

Enhanced Training Costs

VSP supplies training and conducts regional conferences that are specific to VSP
personnel and are not included in standard HSI training forecasting figures. VSP used FY 2016
cost estimates for training and conferences as a baseline for future costs. Baseline costs were
then increased proportional to VSP international personnel growth. Table 10 provides the cost
estimates for VSP training costs.

1. Fee Collection Costs
VSP will be required to build and maintain IT infrastructure and to establish other

support operations to facilitate the logistics of collecting the proposed fee. VSP estimated the
cost of fee collections IT and personnel using existing fee collection costs incurred by the
Student and Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP) as a benchmark. Table 10 provides the cost
estimates for VSP fee collection costs.

Table 10: Non-Personnel-Based Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Office Social Media| Enhanced Fee
Contract Expansion Initiative Training Collection

Fiscal Year Costs Costs Costs Costs Costs Total

FY 2021 $5.462,392 $7.738,126 $5.417.831 $1,115,753 $46,130,827 | $65,864,928
FY 2022 $6,481,556 $1.948,.816 $6,221,116 $1,297,147 $46,412,994 | $62,361,629
FY 2023 $7.512,496 $1,979,997 $6,665,699 81,468,276 $46,697,346 | $64.323.814
FY 2024 $8,619,782 $2,011,677 $7,087,079 $1,634,352 $46,983,905 | $66,336,794
FY 2025 $9.386.,466 $2.043.863 $7.427219 $1,748,502 $47272,692 | $67,878,743
FY 2026 $10,182,876 $2.076,565 $7.835,034 $1,852,394 $47.563.731 | $69,510,601
FY 2027 $11,111411 $2,109,790 $8.,746,385 $1,951,241 $47.857,043 | $71,775,870
FY 2028 $12.,666,066 $2.143,547 $10,581,846 $2,060,669 $48,152,652 | $75,604,780
FY 2029 $13,688,482 $2,177.844 $11,182,879 $2,180,681 $48,450,580 | $77,680,466
FY 2030 $14.899.766 $2.212,689 $12,561,798 $2,321,697 $48,750,850 | $80,746,801
FY 2031 $16.223.666 $2.248,092 $13.,967,888 $2.483.720 $49,053.486 | $83,976,852
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

VSP currently operates in nternational posts. To further U.S. national security objectives
related to DHS authorities granted in the Homeland Security Act of 2002 (Pub. L 107-296,
§428), VSP intends to expand operations to a total ontemational posts at an average
rate of|(b)(7)(E) posts per year.

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
site selection process, DHS leadership has approved the goal of expanding operations to 130
total international posts. This expansion goal is estimated to be achieved by 2031.

» Rationale for VSP Fee Proposal

= VSP is funded through Federal appropriations, which have been sufficient to
expand operations by an average of approximately |(b)(7)(E) international posts
per year while also funding existing operations (both international and
domestic VSP operations). VSP intends to increase the rate of expansion to
an average of [B)YT)E) bosts per year. To execute this increased rate of
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

2019-ICLI-00017 1168



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
total of|(b)(7jposts at an average rate of [(b)(7)(E) posts per year. This expansion goal is estimated
to be acﬁlce\ved in 2031 so VSP forecasted operating costs for eleven (11) years beginning in

FY21 (which is the estimated timeframe for enactment of the proposed rule and fee).

VSP operating costs consist of International Operations and Domestic HQ components.
Table 2 provides cost estimates for the VSP during the expansion timeframe.

Table 2: VSP Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

International Domestic HQ
Fiscal Year | Operating Cost | Operating Cost Total Cost
FY 2021 $67,797.943 $86,230,876 $154,028,819
FY 2022 $92951411 $87,244,521 $180,195,932
FY 2023 $107,606,382 $92,831,039 $200,437.421
FY 2024 $123,381,942 $98,543,537 $221,925478
FY 2025 $144,688.808 $102,442,029 $247,130,837
FY 2026 $160,940,070 $106,364,590 $267,304,660
FY 2027 $176,947,021 $112,892.301 $289,839,322
FY 2028 $196,136,945 $125,669.247 $321,806,192
FY 2029 $211,463.853 $131,353,080 $342.816,933
FY 2030 $234,169.852 $140,857.338 $375,027,190
FY 2031 $257.412,346 $151,880,345 $409,292,692

b. Operating Cost Forecasting Methodologies
1. Forecasting Operating Costs with Standardized HSI Cost Figures

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
agents at any post to a total off?)(7)(E) based on known space limitations at most posts.
Additionally, VSP assumes a minimum of|(b)(7)(E) |special agents at any post regardless of visa
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
FY 2021 (b)(7)(E) $62,045,551
FY 2022 $86,270438
FY 2023 $99,100,159
FY 2024 $113,852,592
FY 2025 $133.976,585
FY 2026 $149,193,761
FY 2027 $164.,034,856
FY 2028 $182,023,030
FY 2029 $196,182,584
FY 2030 $213,998,136
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
costs for FSN-I. Based on current VSP staffing practices, VSP assumed FSN-I per every
(b)(7)(E) international special agents at any given post. Table 4 provides the cost estimates for
FSN-I during the expansion timeframe.

Table 4: FSN-I Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year # of Posts | # of FSN Total Cost
FY 2021 (B)(7)(E) $3,722,505
FY 2022 $4,343371
FY 2023 $5,860.940
FY 2024 $6,576,384
FY 2025 $7.451,585
FY 2026 $8,177.989
FY 2027 $9,036,164
FY 2028 $9.930,228
FY 2029 $10,789.897
FY 2030 $15372,657
FY 2031 $15,618,620

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
FY 2022 $414 549 $1,923,020 $2,337.569
FY 2023 $414,549 $2,230,703 $2,645,252
FY 2024 $414,549 $2,538,386 $2,952,935
FY 2025 $414,549 $2,846,069 $3,260,618
FY 2026 $414,549 $3,153,752 $3,568,302
FY 2027 $414,549 $3,461435 $3,875,985
FY 2028 $414,549 $3,769,118 $4,183,668
FY 2029 $414,549 $4,076,802 $4,491,351
FY 2030 $414,549 $4,384 485 $4,799.034
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
both NSID and IO headquarters staffing.

Table 6: International Operations Headquarters Staffing Ratios

Position Title

Staffing Ratio |

Staffing Driver

Program Manager

(b)(7)(E)

Section Chief

Unit Chief

Program Analysts

IRS

# of International Posts

# of 10 Program Managers

# of 10 Section Chiefs

#of 10 Special Agents

# of 10 Special Agents

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

# of NSID Section Chiefs

IRS

# of NSID Special Agents

# of NSID Analysts (Contractor)
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Table 8 provides the cost estimates for VSP HQ personnel during the expansion timeframe.
Table 8: VSP HQ) Personnel Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year

Fiscal |Program Leadership*| Program Manager IRS Program Analysts

Year # | Cost # | Cost # Cost # |  Cost Total Cost
FY 2021 (b)g)(g)' $2,524,323 [[(b)(7)(E)|_$4.729.669 [(b)(7)(E)|__$2.484,726 J(P)(7)(E) [ $2,654,114 | $12392,831
FY 2022 $2,540,127 $5,565,258 $3.859.920 $3.609,595 | $15,574,900
FY 2023 $2,580,769 56,488,823 $4.806,157 $4,487,109 | $18,362,857
FY 2024 $3.406,488 $7.221,339 $5,672,096 $5,172,601 | $21.472,523
FY 2025 $3431,691 $7911,172 $6,319,562 $5,745,269 | $23.407,694
FY 2026 $3.486,598 $8,394,985 $6,918.420 $6,334,939 | $25,134.941
FY 2027 $3,542,383 $9,515.316 $7.534,824 $6.942,007 | $27.534,530
FY 2028 $4,840,541 $11,105,711 $8.402,727 $7,940,552 | $32,289,532
FY 2029 $4,859,294 $12,101,402 $9.317,705 $8,542,166 | $34.820,567
FY 2030 $4.937,042 $13,398,912 $10,069,485 $9.522,617 | $37.928.057
FY 2031 $5.441.450 514,876,650 $11,406,291 $10,752,698 | $42,477,089

*Program Leadership category includes Deputy Assistant Director, Unit Chief, and Section Chief.

ii.  Domestic HQ Operating Costs Not Contained in Standardized HSI Cost Figures

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

Year # Cost # Cost # | Cost Total Cost
Fy 2021 [PX7)E) | $5348958 |P)T)E) | 81623297 [O)7)E) | $1,000862 | $7.973,117
FY 2022 $6,625,354 $1,665,763 $1,016,876 | $9.,307,992
FY 2023 §7,195.254 $1,709.339 $1,239,775 | $10,144,368
FY 2024 §7.720,553 $1,754,056 $1,259,611 | $10,734,219
FY 2025 $8,075,885 $1,799,942 $1,279,765 | $11,155,592
FY 2026 $8,571,779 $1,847,028 $1,300,241 | $11,719,048
FY 2027 $10,145,335 $1,895,346 $1,541,219 | $13,581,901
FY 2028 $13,816,734 $1,944.,929 $2,013,273 | $17,774,936
FY 2029 $14,810,755 $1,995.808 $2,045,485 | $18,852,047
FY 2030 $17,594.425 $2,048,018 $2,540,038 | $22,182,481
FY 2031 $20,509,525 $2,101,594 $2.815,285 | $25,426,405

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

e. Enhanced Training Costs
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
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f. Fee Collection Costs
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

FY 2021 $5,462392 $7,738,126 $5.417,831 $1,115,753 |  $46,130,.827 | $65,864,928
FY 2022 56,481,556 $1,048.816 $6,221,116 $1,297.147 |  $46412.994 | $62,361,629
FY 2023 $7,512,496 $1,979,997 56,665,699 $1,468276 |  $46,697,346 | $64,323,814
FY 2024 $8,619,782 $2,011,677 $7,087,079 $1,634352 |  $46,983,905 | $66,336,794
FY 2025 $9.386.466 $2,043,863 $7,427219 $1,748,502 | $47,272,692 | $67.878,743
FY 2026 $10,182,876 $2,076,565 $7.835,034 $1,852394 | $47,563,731 | $69,510,601
FY 2027 S11,111,411 $2,109,790 $8,746,385 $1,951,241 $47,857,043 | §71,775,870
FY 2028 $12,666,066 $2,143,547 | $10,581,846 $2,060,669 |  $48,152,652 | $75,604,780
FY 2029 $13,688,482 $2,177,844 | S$11,182,879 $2,180,681 $48,450,580 | $77,680,466
FY 2030 $14.899,766 $2,212,689 |  $12,561,798 $2,321,697 |  $48,750.850 [ $80,746,801
FY 2031 $16,223,666 $2248092 | $13,967,888 $2,483,720 |  $49,053.486 | $83,976,852
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1.6%

Analysts Current Fy18 FY19 F¥20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Fy24 FY25

Analyst $122,598 $122,598 5124560 5126553  S128,577  $130,635  $132,725  $134,848  $137,006

Mgmt Analyst $200,580 $200,580 $203,789  $207,050 $210,363  $213,729 $217,148  $220,623  $224,152

HQ Staff Current FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FyY24 FY25 Ratio Driver
Program Manager $248,920 $248,920 5252,903 5256949 5261,060 5265,237 5$269,481  $273,793  $278,173 (b)(?)( Full Posts
Section Chief 5312,928 $312,928  5317,935  5323,022  5328,190 5333441  5338,776  5344,197  5349,704 E) PM's

Unit Chief $352,552 $352,552  $358,193  $363,924  5369,747 5375663  $381,673  $387,780  $393,985 Section Chief
Program Analysts $212,344 $212,344  $215,742  $219,193  $222,700 $226,264  $229,884  $233,562  $237,299 S/A's
Intelligence Rsrch Spel $212,344 $212,344  $215,742  5219,193  $222,700 $226,264  $229,884  $233,562  $237,299 S/A's
Program Managers $248,920 $248,920 $252,903  $256,949 5261,060 5265237 5269481  $273,793  $278,173 Analysts
Section Chief 5312,928 $312,928  5317,935  5323,022  5328,190 5333441  $338,776  $344,197  5349,704 PM's

Unit Chief 5352,552 $352,552  5358,193  5363,924  5369,747  5375,663  5381,673  $387,780  5393,985 Section Chief
NTC Liaison $248,920 $248,920  $252,903 5256949  5261,060  $265,237  $269,481 4273793  $278,173 N/A
Intelligence Rsrch Spel $212,344 $212,344 5215742 5219,193  5222,700  5226,264  $229,884  $233,562  5$237,299 Domestic S/A's
Program Analysts $233,680 $233,680  5237,419  $241,218 5245077  S$248,998  $252,982  5257,030 $261,142 Analysts

New Agent Surplus Current FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 Fy24 FY25

1new S/A (One time) $172,271 $172,271  5175,027  5177,827  5180,673  5183,563  5186,500  5189,484  5$192,516

Other Contracts Current FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FyY24 FY25

IT Contracts 81,260,840  $1,260,840 $1,281,013 $1,301,510 $1,322,334 $1,343,491 51,364,987 $1,386,827 51,409,016

Non IT Contracts $66,390 $66,390 $67,453 $68,532 569,628 $70,742 $71,874 §73,024 $74,193

International Ops Contract $645,951 $645,951  $656,286  5666,787  5677,455  S688,295 569,307 $710,496  $721,864

Budget and FM $463,283 $463,283  $470,696  $478,227 5485879  $493,653  $501,551  $509,576  $517,729

Program Training $124,158 $124,158  $126,145 $128,163  5130,214  $132,297 $134,414 5136565  $138,750

Advisory Services $68,999 $68,999 $70,103 571,224 872,364 $73,522 574,698 $75,893 $77,108

Other 545,837 $45,837 $46,570 547,315 548,072 $48,841 $49,623 $50,417 $51,223
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2 Year Full Expansion

1000

Costs

2-Yr. Exg Forecasts ($000) Current FY18 FY19
Int'l Post Costs $58,481 5287668 5397,059
Domestic HQ, Costs 49,551 541,362 457,694
Contract Costs 57,115 525,828 428,003
Additional Initiatives S0 50 522,712
Total Cost $75,148 $354,858 $505,558
isa Forecasts Current FY18 FY19
Variance Rate 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Forecasted Visa Volume 16,689,697 16,856,594 17,025,160
Cost Per Visa 54.50 $21.05 529.69
Counts

Current EY1R EY19
Number of Posts (b)(7)(E)
International 5/As
Rightsizing (1

Bkl Ngw Sra_ﬂ‘gSLerius (2}

FSN/Is
Post Staff

Domestic 5/As
Program Manager (HSI10)
Section Chief (H5110)
Unit Chief (HSI 10)
Program Analysts (HSI 10}
IRS [HS110)

HQ Costs  Program Managers (N5ID)
Section Chief (NSID)
Unit Chief (NSID)
NTC Lizison (NSID)
IRS (NSID)
Program Analysts (NSID}

Total HQ Staff
PATRIOT Analysts
Mantis SAD Analysts
KFE Analysts
Management Analysts

Tatal Analysts

IT Contracts

Non IT Contracts
International Ops Contract
Budget and FIM

Program Training
Advisory Services

Other

Contract
Costs

Number of Posts
International §/As

Current FY18

FY¥19

[(RY7VEY
5,153,876  $223,426,212
50

$342,751,910
50

Other Contracts

SCIF Build Dut

SCIF Operating Costs

H5I Attaché Repayment
Mission Support Personnel
Additional Training
Bandwidth Upgrade

Initiatives
Costs

(0)(T)(E)

Initiatives

New Staff Surplus (2} 50 552,542,511 535,705,479
FSN/1s $3,327,564 $11,698,824 $18,601,668
Post-Driven Staff 558,481,440  5287,667,547  5397,059,057
Domestic 5/As 4614, 848 $36,929,837 $37,520,715

Program Manager (HSI10)  $1,742,440 46,471,920 $11,380,622

Section Chief [HSI 10} 312,928 §1,251,712 52,225,544

Unit Chief [HSI 10) $352,552 £705,104 $1,432,771

Program Analysts (HSI1Q) 51,486,408 $6,370,320 59,924,109

IRS [HS!10) $2,335,784 9,555,480 514,454 681

Program Managers (NSID}  $1,493,520 £7,467,600 48,345,790

Section Chief (N5ID) $312,928 51,564,640 51,589,674

Unit Chief (NSID) $352,552 1,057,656 41,074,578

NTC Lialson (NSID} 5248,920 $248,920 $252,903

IRS {NSID) 5212,344 3,397,504 43,451,864

Program Analysts (NSID) 5701,040 $3,271,520 53,561,283

Total HQ Staff $9,551,416 541,362,376 $57,693,820

PATRIOT Analysts $2,399,198 517,902,912 $19,723,821
Mantis SAD Analysts $760,108 $760,108 5760,108
KFE Analysts 5478,132 $478,132 $478,132
M. Analysts $802,320 $4,011,600 $4,412,760
Total Analysts 54,439,758 $23,152,752 425,374,821
IT Contracts $1,260,839.88 1,260,840 51,281,013

Non IT Contracts 566,390 466,390 567,453

International Ops Contract 645,951 $645,951 5656, 286

Budget and FM $463,283 $463,283 $470,696

Program Training 5124,158 5124,158 5126,145

Advisory Services 568,999 SB8,59% $70,103

Other $45,837 545,837 546,570

Other Contracts 52,675,458 52,675,458 52,718,266
SCIF Build Qut

SCIF Operating Costs

HSI Attaché Repayment §771,776
Mission Support Personnel

Additional Training 55,073,600
Bandwidth Upgrade 516,866,584
Initiatives Costs S0 S0 522,712,260
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2 Year Expansion Posts

Toronto
Vancouver
Guangzhou
Kuwait
Calgary
Singapore
Doha

Beirut
Tokyo
Mexico City
Shanghai
Ankara
Istanbul

Sao Paulo
Ottawa
Yerevan
Beijing
Sydney
Seoul
Kingston
Bern

Bogota
Port-au-Prince
Melbourne
Berlin
Johannesburg
Amsterdam
Nassau

Kyiv

Buenos Aires
New Delhi
Osaka Kobe
Lagos
Munich
Milan
Bridgetown
Auckland
Dublin
Mumbai
Warsaw
Dhaka
Stockholm
Panama
Lima

Taipei
Vienna

San Jose
Tijuana

Rio de Janeiro
Santo Domingi
Manama
Monterrey
Oslo
Copenhagen
Guadalajara
Halifax
Chennai

S/A

FY18

FSN

S/A

(b)7)(E)

Sofia
Montevideo
Abidjan
Luxembourg
Hamilton

San Salvador
Durban
Lisbon
Budapest
Suva
Bratislava
Krakow

Dar es Salaam
Kinshasa
Colombo
Riga
Asuncion

La Paz
Matamoros
Ashgabat
Belgrade
Kathmandu
Quebec
Managua
Dijibouti
Nouakchott
Lusaka
Yaounde
Naples

Hanoi
Hermosillo
Cape Town
Dushanbe
Kolkata
Paramaribo
Ouagadougou
Vilnius
Asmara
Maputo
Gaborone
Recife
Baghdad
Majuro
Rangoon
Bandar Seri Begz
Libreville
Curacao
Kolonia
Nuevo Laredo
Belmopan
Nogales
Malabo
Yekaterinburg
Harare
Phnom Penh
Port Moresby
Valletta
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Santiago
Algiers

Port of Spain
Brazilia
Almaty
Quito
Tashkent

St. Petersburg
Ho Chi Minh Ci
Luanda
Bucharest
Abuja

Addis Ababa
Guatemala
Kampala
Florence
Guayaquil
Tunis

Ciudad Juarez
Prague
Accra

Kabul

Perth
Tegucigalpa
Merida
Hyderabad
Skopje
Astana
Shenyang
Monrovia
Havana

Erbil

Helsinki
Surabaya
Chengdu
Khartoum
Georgetown
Nicosia

Bishkek
Kigali
Brazzaville
Cotonou
Baku
Ulaanbaatar
Sarajevo
Bamako
Reykjavik
Chisinau
Tallinn
Vientiane
Banjul
Apia
Zagreb
Chiang Mai
Podgorica
Bujumbura
Lome

Port Louis
Tirana
Freetown
Koror
Ljubljana
Juba
Vladivostok
Naha
Mbabane
Praia
Lilongwe
Minsk
Windhoek
Conakry
Niamey
Antananarivo
N'Djamena
Maseru
Pristina

(b)(7)(E)
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4 Year Full Expansion

Post Costs

Contract
Costs

Initiatives
Costs

Current FY1E FY19 FY20

;53,431 5176,530
Domestic KO Costs 58,551 527,824
Contract Costs 57,115 519,107
Additional Initiatives 50 S0 52 L 26,6
Total Cost 575,148 5352279 5426,070
Visa Forecasts Current Fri9 Frao

A-¥r. Ex| Forecasts
Int'l Post Casts

541,808 $50,616
525,363 527,419

S SheR

FYZ1

361,896 371,393 <386, 636

WVariance Rate 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Forecasted Visa Volume 16,689,697 16,356,594 17,025,160 17,185,412
Cost Per Visa $4.50 513.26 52065 52478
Lounts
Curraat VIE EY1o Ev2q

17,367,366
52888

E¥21

Number of Posts
International 5/4s
Rightsizing (1}

Wew Stoff Surpius (2]

FSN,

Pt Staff

Domestic 5/As

Pragram Manager (H5l 10}
Section Chief (HS110)
Unit Chief {HS! 10}
Program Analysts [HS!10)
1RS (HS1 10}

Presgram Managers (NSID)
Saction Chief {N510)

Unit Chief {NSID)

NTC Liaison (N5ID)

|RS {MSED)
ProgmmAnaiystsuso) |
Total HO Staff

PATRIOT Analysts

Mantis 540 Analysts

KFE Analysts
Management Analysts
Total Analysts

IT Contracts

Nan IT Contracts
International Ops Contract
Budget and Fi

Program Training
Advisory Services

Other

(b)(7)(E)

Other Contracts ! Ed 7 Ed
SCIF Build Out

SCIF Operating Costs

HSI Attaché Repayment

Mission Support Personnel 15
Additicnal Training

Bandwidth Lipgrade

Initiatives [1] [] ] 15

Costs.
Current EY1E EY1S B0 (<]
Wumber of Pasts TR |
ional 5fAs 455157876 SIALEST, T T, 2
0 0 51 52

Mew Staff Surplus {2) 50 S26EM202 525728348 SIBEVLEES 518,247,925
i £ L SRA . lioue | Gitale  GibirREas
Bast-Driven Staff S5EABIAND 5176500668 5261895515  $221,393,001  5385,856,196
Domestic S/As $614,808  SIA52E363  S3738R200  S3TSAAT2 3502204
Program Manager {H5E10) 51,742,440 53,982,720 56,575,471 5,993,721 311,747,716
Section Chief (H5110} $312,928 $53E,784 $1,271,739 51,615,109 52,797,331
Anit Chief {51 10] $352,552 5705104 STI6386  SL,091772 51,478,987
Program Analysts (HS110) 51,486,408 54,034,536 55,472,245 58320318 510,244,231
IR (K51 10] 52,335,784 55,945,632 59,492,606 512274829 $14,920,931
Program Managers (NSID) 51,493,520 $5,227,220 $7,587,082  $8321373 K 514,992
Section Chief (NSID) 5312928 5938, 784 51,580,674 51,615,108 S1640,951
Unit Chief [NSID) 352,552 705,104 S1LO74578 SLO9LITZ 41,109,240
WTC Liaisen (NSID} $248,920 $24E,920 $252,903 $756,343 $261,060
IRS [NSID) $212,344 52,760,472 $3,451,864 3,507,084 3,563,207
Program Analysts {NSID $701,040 52,336,500 53,323,864 $3,618, 264 53,676,156
Total HO Staff 54,551,416 527,624,176 1,E08,433 550,615,839 550,554,792
PATRIOT Analysts $2,399,158  $12,385270 517895165 S19.216358 519713811
Mantis SAC Analysts $760,108 5760,108 £760,108 5760,108 5760,108
BFE Analysts $478,132 5478,132 3478132 5478,132 478,132
Management Analysts $802,320 52,808,120 S4,011,600  $4,212,180 $4,412,760
Total Analysts 435,758 16,431,630 523,045,005 S24,667,378 525,374,821
IT Contracts $1,260,839.88 51,260,840 S1281,013 51,301,510 1,322,330
Mon IT Contracts. 566,390 566,390 567,453 568,532 560,628
International Ops Contract 645,951 SB45,851 5656, 285 5666, 767 S677,455
Budget and FM 5463, 283 5463, 263 3470, 6596 5478227 5485,879
Program Training 5124158 5124,158 5126,145 5128163 5130,214
Advisory Services 568,099 S68,000 $70,103 571,224 572,364
Other 545,837 45,837 546,570 $47,315 548,072
Other Contracts 52,675 458 52,675,458 32,718,366 52,761,758 $2,805,946
SCIF Bulld Out

SCIF Operating Costs

HSI Attaché Repayment $TTL,776 $784,124 $796,670
Mission Support Persannel $3,556,038 53,612,930
Additional Training $5.073,600 55154778 45,237,254
Bandwidth Upgrade 516,866,880 517,136,754 517,410,942
Initlatives Costs 50 Ei 522,712,260 526,631,694 527,057,801
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FY19 A £y S/A
s/A e P I SiA FSN I 5 (b)(?)(E) Curacao
. |Kalonia
Toronto (b)(7)(E) r'.'":m ire (b)(?)(E) Sofia INuevo Laredc
Vancouver o ’I;:"ei Montevideo ot
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Kuwait anama Luxembourg Malaba
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& Year Full Expansion

E-¥r. Expense Forecasts. Current FY18 FY19 Y20 Y21 Fy22 Fyz3
Tnt Pazt Coats SSRAE1 5141396 SIGB8A0 5255500  SIOBESS 544,355  GIBBUBI
Domestic HE Casts S9551  S3763  SIET SALATY SABEN0 5207 S6LATE
Cantract Custs $TU15  SI728  S124M 5907 57180 SIBO0M 528271 1000
Additional Intiatives 50 S0 522,712 SI6E3 SANOSE  52A491 520931
Tots Cost §75,048  SI82,448  S2TRETI GISO5AE S401,937  SAS50S6 5505760
visa Forecasts Current FY18 FY1g Y20 Y21 [ar:] Y23
Variance Rate 0.0% 0% 0% 0% 0.0% 0% 0%
Forecasted Visa Volume 16,689,657 16,856,554 17,025,160 17195412 17,367,366 17541039 17,716,450
Cast Per Visa $4.50 S10.52 $16.31 §20.39 52314 §25.95 $28.55
Counts
T rrn o in o o
Nurmiber of Posts. Numbes of Persts.
Internatianal §/As (b)(T )( E) Internatianal 5/As
Rightsiting |1} S0 5 5
POSUEOSTS oo Staff Suspius (2} Few Staff Surphis {2) 0 NBTIIAEE  SIT3INESD  SI6EGSN  SISO0RAZ  S12BARA30  SILBIROID
F5NIs FSN/is S3,327,564 36860762 59215512 511851025 314483422  SIG7AITIE 519,358,565
Past Staff Fast-Deiven Seaff 8,4E1330 5141396052 5194842044 IS5 SILB03  ISSMGRBEY 5304304776 5384,050,916
Domestic 5/4x : Domestic §/As 14848 SI6229.33%  SISO09607  SIT91LO05  SMRSITSEL  SAOU3E60  §0,760004
Program Manager {51 0] Program Manager [HSLID]  $1,742.480 55,235,960 54,805,152 56,680 678 58353031 510334255 512126650
‘Suctign Chief (HS110) Sectinn Chief (H10) 5312928 5625,856. 5853,805. 51,292,087 $15680,951 S2000,647 52,371.434
Unit Chief (Hs110) Linit Chiof [HS110} - 531582 5357,552 716,338 STITEAR  SL1M230 5112658 1,526,503
Frogram Analysts (H5110] Progtam Analysts [HSII0] 51485908 $3330504  SA96I055 SASTSE01  SRUILAT  SATREID  SIDSTAES
IR {Hst ) 185 {H2110) 53384 SABEISI ST $S6M050M 115042 SI3STSED  S1sA02m
W Costs  Program Msnagers [NSID) Program Mariagers (NSID) 51433520 S4720.080  SESTSATL  ST,708475 58,487, S8,E90.877
Section Chief (NSID) Section mlerinslnl 5312928 5938,784 L2717 51615109 51640951 51667206 51,693,881
Uit Chief [NSID} Unit Chief (NSID) 5352552 5705,104 S76386 51081772 $1109.240 51126988 51,145,020
KTC Liadson [NSID) NTC Lialson (NSID) 5748920 5248,920 5252,503 $2%6.949 5761060 5265,237 5269 481
1RS [NSID) 1RS {SI| SN12384 SR5AMIN S3236123 53507084 SRSELA0 S3EOMS SLETEID
Pragram Analysts (WSID] ram Arinlysts [NSIC] 5701040 SL103120 52848007  53.377.046 S3431078 53734974 53,794,734
Totel WO Staft Totel 1 Staft SBES1A16  SIL760320  SING7A055  SALATL307  SSABO0ITL 855,226,740 561,475,791
PATRIOT Analysts PATRIOT Anafysts S0 310761107 SIS07T7E7  SITEOSI65 31823976 S105ALTM 519,738
Mantis S40 Analysts Mants a0 Analysts 470,108 576,108 5760108 $760,108 5760,108 5760, 108 $760,308
KFE Ainalysts KFE Analysts #7813 5478,132 478,132 475,132 $478,132 $478,132 478,132
Management Analysts Management Anal S802 320 52,607,540 S3406E0 54011600 44,212,180 58,412, TEl 58,412,760
Total Analysts Total Analysts SA3875  SI14606887  SI07258E7 G0, 14S005  SMFVAI0E  S25,100775 605 IU4EN
T Cantracts IT Cantracts JLIGOZINEE  SL260BAD  SLIBLOLE  SLI0LS0 5132233 51,343,491 51,364,957
COMEBE pan (¥ Contracts Non 1T Contrats 366,300 $66,300 567,453 368,532 569,628 ST STLET
oSt intarnatianal Ops Cantract Intarnaticnal Ops Camract  5645,951 5645,351 556,285 5665, 77 5677355 5688,255 $659,307
Budget and F Budget and £4 Se3 23 5463,283 470,556 s478,227 Sannure 5453 653 501,551
Program Training Program Training S124.158 5124158 $126,145 128,163 130,214 §132,297 5134,412
Advisoey Services Adisory Services 68,999 468,999 570,100 $71.224 572,364 573,502 574,698
_Other _Dtfer $45,837 545,837 546,570 347,315 54R,072 548,841 549,625
Gthar Cantracts Githar Cantracts S2E75458  $2.675450 SL7IB6E  5.761758  SAB05046  SLASOBAL 52,596,455
SCIF Aulld Dut SCIF Al Qut
SE3F Operating Costs SCIF Operating Costs )
HE| Attache Repayment Hal Attaché Repayment STILTTE 5784124 SP96,670 580,417 582,367
WAAEAVES  pgiicer Support Persennel 15 Mission Suppart Personnel 5355038 SREL2934  SAEFOTML SATaRATR
Casts aditionat Traineng Additional Training S5.073,600 55154778 95,237,254 45,321,050 55,406,187
Esndwitth Upgrade Eandwidth Upgrade SIGREGESA 317135754 317410942  §17.689,517 7,872,550
Initiatives ] o o = 0 o [ Initiatives Casts ] S0 522,712.260 057,801 527,480,726 7,530,577
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& Yoar Full Expansian

A.¥r. Engense Currest FYIE Frig Frag Frat FY2z Lari] FYM Fris Ao
T Fos Costs. TSRl SLLail  GlLmE S WIGIEN  GIETSWR  GAIRDE  SmED L
Beematic HE Conts Sl LSS SAIR)  SEIM MIIET  MRAn LG S5 63N
Consract Coats fNE B0 H90W SO BN GREN Sas  auw S
Aaditiona isibatives Ed 50 522, 7ME 526,631 520068 527451 527,911 528,377 528,630
Tetal Cast T GAdn  SHLEE ORS00 10 SAHAT  SarLoi  $alhes
Wisa Forecasts Currens FY1E Y15 lar] i FY1z Lart) ar] Frs
Warianoe Rate ) ) [ [ X o [ 0% s
Faricasted Visk Volusa 16£E0 607 1635658 17,025,160 17,10541) 17367366 17541030 17716450 ITEISEM ELO7).550
Cogt Far A fds RIS SIEM SROS SO AT Smal fea
ounty
[ T BT o B B3 ey -
Musmbar of Pasts Mumitar of Poste
i (6)(7)(E) et _
Postonky . UG (1) 35
o Wew Seaff Surplus (2] Herw Sealf Surgiuis (2) 50 M5! SIZOTREED SRR SIZANMB.  SREILMT  SERISIE 58,553,630 £5,240,770
Fah i SRS SSTMAT  SIMGEIS  SIGCIEBN  SILOTTASE S SISE000S  SIRTIR0ET 51004006
Pt Staft Poat-Drvan AN, a0 121, K00, IBL A%, 400 11, A AT, T i 58, X1
Domestic Stk Domestic 5lis X SRISET  SISGMIIE  SMIGILOM SMSHANR  SEH0lE SA0,223,560 SA0B57,137
Program Managet {51101 Frogram Manager [HSII0) SLTAM)  SASERAD  SADMAM  SERIEEN SEMEISA 57 GRMLER  SHUSLTD . SRETEN
Secsion Ehial [HS110] i (H3110) SOGH0ES  SLELLTEL T 1,065,180 :
Uik Chief pis0I0) Ank chief S0 - smnmn STiAl SLUmam L0 101,040 o
nabysts [K110) Frogram Anatyits (K510 S5ATAEM CSREELOM SLEMLSES  SATISTN SRESES  SIOSLSTH
Ho mmﬂm i ANSIDY pram A [hs &m‘m ;aeam su:g:: v AMTE
Conty aan Manaprs {31 Fregram Munsgirs (RS & 3L
i Sacson Chl [NGD) Suthon Chiaf [NSID] SLGMSL  SLEE  SLeinEn ;:x_aqm\ T
it Chist (K400} Ainr Chied (RS0 STTME 5110530 e s 1101,
MTC Lalson {MSID WTC Liaison |NSID) 525,948 5265, 237 568,081 B TR
RS (M50 = THSID] SSELED ElENN8 SAETRIAE 376 53,796,784
Avabysts INSID) 53,007,157
%ﬁ#"—. il T i : 2 —— LT
PATRIOT Analysts PATRIOT nadysts GI5THTH  SITESSLES  SIAELEEL  S19.2mE 510,556,524 518,723,821
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1 Rightsizing?

2 New Staff abroad have a surcharge. That has been averaged across Grade and Region, andis $172,270.53 (Hidden tab)
3 S/A staffing level from FY18 full expansion for all out years

4 Post ranking is from 2015 VSP Post Based Site Selection Final - Quantitative Summary

5 Initiative section is not including SCIF Space
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(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: 7 May 2018 18:19:40 +0000
To: |(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
()(6);(b)(7)(C)
Ce: [B)E);E7)C) T
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: AGENDA ATTACHED: Monthly meeting of DHS Social Media Working
Group // NAC 17-2-200 / call-in available 866.707.4162 / 5334931
Attachments: DHS Social Media Working Group Meeting 05.09.2018.docx
]
Colleagues,

The agenda for Wednesday’s Social Media Working Group call is attached above. Please let me know if
you have questions or comments.

Thank you,
|(b)(‘3):(b)(7)(0) |

Senior Policy Analyst

Screening Coordination Office
Oftfice of Policy

Department of Homeland Security

Desk: 202.44§b)(6); b

----- Original Appointment-----
From: ib)(ﬁ);(b)(?){C |

Sent: Tuesday. May 30.2017 10:08 AM

Ta: (b)(6):(b)(T)(C)

(0)(6):(R)(7)(C)
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Subject: Monthly meeting of DHS Social Media Working Group // NAC 1/-2-200 / call-in available
866.707.4162 / 5334931

When: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: NAC 17-2-200 / call-in number 866.707.4162 / 5334931.

Colleagues,

The next DHS Social Media Working Group meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 9 from 15:00 —
16:00. The agenda will be disseminated during the Week of April 30. Please let me know if you have
questions or concerns regarding this meeting, or if you have additional items that you would like to add to
the agenda.

This meeting will be held in space classified at the SECRET level. Please let me know if concerns
with accessing this space exist.

Thank you,
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Senior Policy Analyst

Screening Coordination Office
Office of Policy

Department of Homeland Security

Desk: 202.447|(b)(6);(b)
(7)(C)
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(b)(3)

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
DELIBERATIVE DRAFT
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From: [(b)(6):(b)(T)C) |

Sent: 28 Feb 2018 11:39:53 -0500

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: AP Program Final Review and Concurrence

Attachments: VLVI Streamlined Acquisition Plan 02-28-2018.docx, AP Signature Page.pdf,

01.16_AP_Routing Sheet.doc

Good Morning Team,

Attached for your review and concurrence is the final AP. Pleas to OAQ respond with your concurrence
or suggested revisions ASAP so we can get this routed to leadership. | have also uploaded the document

to the Collaboration site.

(b)(6);(bfif the team concurs with this draft please sign the attached pdf signature page and initial the

AW AV kY

routing sheet.

Thanks!

[(B)(B);(b)(7)C) |

Investigations & Operations Support Dallas | National Security Support | Contract
Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone 214-905—E?)(§):(b)( |

2o

Email: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
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From: |(£)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 2 Feb 2018 16:06:14 -0500
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: CTCEU - VLVI

Gents

Based on today’s meeting I'll be headed back to CTCEU on Monday to work on the Technical Evaluation
Plan (TEP) for the contract. Should be a barn burner! In case ya’ll are wondering where I’'m hiding....

Thanks

|(b)(6);(b)(?){C) |Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287(b)(6)]] Mobile: (720) 255{(b)(6)]

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Acet (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
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

Sent: 24 Apr 2018 14:56:07 +0000

To: |(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) ’_[
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Cc: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |
Cynthia

Subject: DUE NOW - FW: Review and Comment -P-93114- WF 1159305 U.S.
Representative Richmond Writes to S1 With Concerns over ICE's "Visa Lifecycle Vetting" ICATT:0018509
Attachments: 93114 - CURRENT 93114 Richmond Response_Component Review 2.docx,
93114 Cover Memo.docx

Good morning,

This is the [(0)(6);(B)(7)(C) letter (again). HSI changed the language (comments and track changes)
and it needs re-clearance. Please review and provide a response by 1130 am today.

Thanks,
B)(6),(b)7

(b)(8);(P)(7)(C) | Special Agent | SADAD
ICE-HSI-National Security Investigations Division | Tysons Corner, VA
Desk 703-287{(b)(6);(|Cell 619-665{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Y AV )

From: NSID Tasking

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:49 AM
To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Review and Comment -P-93114- WF 1159305 U.S. Representative Richmond Writes to S1
With Concerns over ICE's "Visa Lifecycle Vetting" ICATT:0018509

From: HSI Tasking 2

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:48:24 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: NSID Tasking

Cc: HSI Tasking 2

Subject: FW: Review and Comment -P-93114- WF 1159305 U.S. Representative Richmond Writes to S1

With Concerns over ICE's "Visa Lifecycle Vetting" ICATT:0018509

Short Turnaround

NSID,

Please reconcile comments in the draft response NLT 12:00(noon) today, April 24, 2018. HSI
changed the language, the response required re-clearance by DHS Components.

Standard clearance required.
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|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Director | HSI Tasking
B (desk): 202-732{0)(6)] B (mobile): 202-412{5)(6):(b)
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

From: ICATT.Alert

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:34 AM

To: HSI Tasking 2|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Review and Comment -P-93114- WF 1159305 U.S. Representative Richmond Writes to S1 With
Concerns over ICE's "Visa Lifecycle Vetting" ICATT:0018509

Hello HSI,
A Clearance has been assigned to you.

Clearance Name: CL-Cor-P-93114 Assigned To HSI

Due Date: 04/24/2018 12:30 PM Eastern
Instructions: HSI: As HSI changed the language, the response required re-clearance by DHS Front Office.
As this is an URGENT Hearing Action, please reconcile comments in the draft response NLT 12:30 today,

4/24. This response needs to be signed today. Please see document: CURRENT 93114 Richmond
Response_Component Review 2.docx

Thank you.
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From: [(£)(6): (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 21 Feb 2018 17:21:39 +0000

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: budget exhibit

Attachments: VSP budget evolution exhibit_02.21.2018.pptx

See attached. Was just taking a stab at numbers and functions of IPNs and costs for some of contracts
are estimates — we can adjust as needed.

b)(6);(P)(7)(C) |

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations

Cell (562)577-7407

Office (703)287-6820

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From:(P)(6):(0)(7)(C [CTR)

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:20 PM
To: |(b)(6);(p)(7)(C) |

Subject: budget exhibit

See attached.

(B)(6):(b)(T)(C) | IPI, Inc.
Visa Security Program
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security
Mobile: 410-37540)(6)]
(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
(4).doc

: ()(8);(b)(7
Hi {C))( ) (b)(7)

I'm resending for your use. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks
(b)(6);(b)(

AL

[(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

5 Apr 2018 12:29:20 -0400

(b)(6):(R)(7)(C)

FW: DD-254

POP SCI 5 Ws Language (2).doc, POP SCI 5 Ws Sample IT services contract

From((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2018 11:06 AM

To:|(b)(6);(k)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: DD-254

Hil()(6):(0)(7)(C)

&?2@,& attached the Sw’s language for your use. As soon as you complete, please send to

and copy me.

Also, I spoke with him this morning about the other information he’s requesting and he said that

he doesn’t need it.

Thanks
(0)(6); (k)X

From: [b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

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

The Period of Performance on page 10 of 25, section 7.1 must be listed out to include the Base Period

and all Option Years.
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

(0)(6);(R)(T)(C)

Security Specialist
PSU-Industrial Security
OPR Security Division
Voice: 972-455{0)6).0 ]
FAX: 972-455-5193

b)(®);(b)7)(C)

For assistance and general questions about applicant processing status and background investigations, please contact the PSU
Customer Service Desk @ 1-866-731-5039 or ICE-Personnel-Security@dhs.gov

WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), through the U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). It is being disseminated for authorized law enforcement purposes only. This E-Mail and/or
information accompanying this E-Mail are confidential belonging to the sender and are protected. This information is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify me immediately by telephone or E-Mail.

From:|(b){6);{b}{?){0)
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 3:57 PM
To:(0)6).()7)(C) |

Subject: FW: DD-254
Hi [SETOX

Can you please provide the required information needed to make the Giant Oak contract SCI,
like the 5SW’s. The VSP group will prepare the SCI justification.

Thank you,

[(R)E)B)T(C) |

Management and Program Analyst

Homeland Security Investigations
Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
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ICE — Homeland Security Investigation
Office: 703-235{0(6) 0|

Cell: 202-427{P)E)(

Email {e)E)0)(7)(C)

From: [(P)X6).(e)7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March Ul, 2018 10:56 AM
To: [B)6).(0)7)(C) |
Subject: DD-254

b)(®);(b)(7
(C)

I spoke with [PXE)0XNEC)  lon Tuesday. He is willing to 'sponsor’ our contract for SCI and
believes he hasthe justitication to do so. I explained to him about the 5Ws and he requested
more information.

Is it possible for you to let me or him know exactly how he should respond and with what
information so he can determine if he can move forward?

Thank you
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From: [(£)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 13 Apr 2018 13:02:21 +0000

To: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Fact Sheets for ICE Presidential Transition Efforts

Attachments: NSID Fact Sheet -- CP| CLEARED 10.27.16.doc, NSID Fact Sheet -- HRVWCU

CLEARED DAD Rodi.doc, NSID Fact Sheet -- Visa Security Lifecycle CLEARED DAD Rodi.doc, NSID Fact
Sheet -- NSU CTS JTTF CLEARED DAD Rodi.doc, NSID Fact Sheet -- SEVP CLEARED DAD Farrell.doc

FYSA

()E):(RNTIC) | Acting Division Chief
National Security Programs

ICE-HSI NSID

|(£)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

g H(b)(6);
Office: (703) 2842)8)1(

From:{(b)(8):(D)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:56 AM
To:[B)(6),(0)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Fact Sheets for ICE Presidential Transition Efforts

Here are the first set of docs | have from the Presidential transition. They are obviously a little dated but
if updated, might be able to be used for this tasking (or at least portions of them).

Regards,
[()(BY:(bU7NC) |
Unit Chief

National Security Unit
U.S. IImmigration and Customs Enforcement
Homeland Security Investigations
Washington, D.C.
(703)287-((b)(6[- Office
(202)549-):(P)(|— Mobile
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(0)

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 3:46 PM
To:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Fact Sheets for ICE Presidential Transition Efforts

From:{0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 8:54 AM
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To: [b)(6);(B)7)C) |
Cc: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Fact Sheets for ICE Presidential Transition Efforts

Hi AD(b)(6);(b)(7)(C
Pery SUTeTTan JosTnow, attached are the final Fact Sheets.

Thanks much,

(b)(6);(b)(7
)MC)

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)
Team Lead, Strategic Communications Team
Student and Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE)
U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Desk: (703) 6034(P)(6):(
Cell: (202) 713{b)(&);(b
Email [b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Bookmark: http://studyinthestates.dhs.gov/

From: [D)6):B)7)C) |
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:54 AM
To: [(5)(6):(6)(7)(C) |

Cc:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fact Sheets for ICE Presidential Transition Efforts

Hello AD|(b)(6):(b)(

I am sending this email on behalf of |(0)(6):(b)(7)(C|since she is out today.

In response to the attached email request from [(b)(6):(b)(7) lattached you will find all five NSID fact

i

sheets()(6):(b)(7)|requested in support of the Presidential Transition efforts. The topics

wanted NSID to cover were:

(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

(b)(_e,) asked for SEVP’s Strategic Communications Team (SCT) to provide the assist in pulling these
together. We worked very closely with{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)  |who gathered the draft fact sheets from NSP

and|R)(6):(P)(7assisted from CPI (in DADJ[(b)(6)] absence), with [R)(6):(B)(7)(C) |help.

A few things to note:
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(b)(6):(R)(7)(C): (b))

We kindly thank everyone throughout NSID who contributed to the formulation of these fact sheets. It
was a total team effort.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Otherwise)(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)| will be
back on Monday, 10/31.

Thank you,
[ EINC) |

Management and Program Analyst

Strategic Communications Team

Student & Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP)
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement (ICE)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)
Desk: 703.603./(0)(6):(]

iPhone: 202.59! (b)(6);(B)(7)]
Email{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Bookmark: http://studyinthestates.dhs.gov/
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Counter-Proliferation Investigations
Export Control

Overview

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement’s (ICE) Counter-Proliferation Investigations (CPI)
Program, housed under Homeland Security Investigation's (HSI) National Security
Investigations Division, has been heavily involved in export enforcement for the past three
decades. One of HSI’s highest priorities is to prevent illicit procurement networks, terrorist
groups and hostile nations from illegally obtaining U.S. military products, sensitive dual-use
technology, weapons of mass destruction, or chemical, biological, radiological and nuclear
materials. CPI oversees a broad range of investigative activities related to such violations. It
enforces U.S. laws involving the export of military items and controlled dual-use goods as well
as exports to sanctioned or embargoed countries.

Through an industry and academic outreach program called Project Shield America, HSI special
agents conduct presentations for U.S. manufacturers and exporters of arms and sensitive
technology. The program provides an overview of export laws and also solicits the private
Industry's assistance in preventing illegal foreign acquisition of their products. Since the
program's inception in late 2001, HSI special agents have conducted more than 21,000 industry
outreach presentations.

Export Enforcement Coordination Center

The Export Enforcement Coordination Center serves as the primary forum within the federal
government for executive departments and agencies to coordinate and enhance their export
control enforcement efforts. The center maximizes information sharing consistent with national
security and applicable laws. This helps partner agencies detect, prevent, disrupt, investigate and
prosecute violations of U.S. export control laws.

Border Enforcement Analytics Program

The Border Enforcement Analytics Program (BEAP) within CPI uses innovative Big Data
technology to examine millions of rows of data to identify targets that are of interest to CPI
investigators. In collaboration with Northeastern University, the program has introduced data
scientists to the tools and formed a partnership that has already identified multiple investigative
leads in a short period.

BEAP leverages the ICE Big Data Environment (BDE) in order to perform computations and
create reports for investigators. The BDE leverages analytic tools that give the end user direct
access to the power of the Hadoop File System’s (HDFS) computation capability, with limited
need for assistance from information technology development teams. The system provides
complete analytics, from simple data to complex predictive analytics. Whereas many systems
that leverage Hadoop simply filter data in order to find anomalous transactions, BEAP users can
model data that best fits their needs, apply multi-tier filters against this optimum data set, and
compare multiple data sets against each other in order to find overlapping data elements to
present in either a report or visual graphic format. The combination of data scientists and direct
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access to the computational capabilities of HDFS and MapReduce has proven very effective for
CPI. From an analytical standpoint, BEAP serves the following analytical areas:

e Investigative Lead Generation and Direct Case Support: BEAP allows investigators and
analysts to generate leads for, and otherwise support, investigations of export violations
within the jurisdiction of HSI. By using the BDE to analyze trade data, BEAP
investigators and analysts are able to identify anomalous transactions and activities that
may be indicative of export violations and warrant investigation. Experienced HSI
investigators independently confirm and further investigate these anomalies.

e Statistical/Trend Analysis: BEAP leverages the BDE to provide export enforcement-
related statistical reporting capabilities, derived from trade data that investigators access.
These statistical functions discern, describe and document trends within the datasets
associated with proliferation, licensing and other export enforcement trends. This is in
order to inform ICE decision makers on issues such as resource allocation and
enforcement priorities. Additionally, statistics derived from foreign countries’ import
trade datasets are a key indicator for the U.S. government. As far as export reporting is
concerned, exports are often compared to import rates in reports provided to Congress.
BEAP has also done work on import trade projections and statistical analysis relevant to
HSI’s Intellectual Property investigators.
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Human Rights Violators and War Crimes Unit

The Human Rights Violator and War Crimes Center Overview

The Human Rights Violator and War Crimes Center (HRVWCC) is the only government entity
focused completely on atrocities and war crimes. HRVWCC, which the U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) initiated in 2008, leverages the knowledge and expertise of a select
group of special agents, lawyers, intelligence specialists and historians who direct ICE’s broader
enforcement efforts against these offenders.

Regional Support Teams

HRVWCC operates four Regional Support Teams (RST) that identify, locate, investigate, prosecute
and assist in removing human rights violators, torturers and war criminals from the United States.
RSTs, which are considered the backbone of HRVWCC, are oriented based on target regions
covering Latin America, Africa, Europe/Balkans, and Asia/Middle East. Each RST consists of
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) special agents,
intelligence research specialists, attorneys, historians and representatives from other U.S. government
agencies. RSTs provide programmatic oversight to HSI field offices investigating human rights
violators, leveraging relevant agency expertise to support investigation and litigation activities within
their designated region.

HRVWCC Components

HRVWCC is comprised of the following components:

e The Human Rights Violators and War Crimes Unit (HRVWCU)
HSI created HRVWCU to manage the agency’s activities in human rights violator investigations.
Preceded by the U.S. Immigration and Naturalization Service, HSI has more than 30 years of
experience in successfully investigating human rights violations. HRVWCU oversees human
rights violations investigations to prevent the United States from becoming a safe haven to
individuals who commit war crimes, genocide, torture and other human rights abuses.

e The Human Rights Law Section (HRLS)
The Office of the Principal Legal Advisor created HRLS in 2003 to support ICE’s mission of
identifying, investigating and removing human rights violators from the United States.

¢ FBI International Human Rights Unit (IHRU)
In September 2012, IHRU joined HRVWCC and is co-located with HRVWCU at HSI’s National
Security Investigations Division (NSID) office.

e U.S. Department of State, Diplomatic Security Service (DSS)
DSS joined HRVWCC in May 2015 and provides an Intelligence Research Specialist to liaise
with HRVWCC components.

e U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS)
USCIS joined HRVWCC in July 2015 and works with HRVWCU to screen applicants applying
for immigration benefits who are suspected of involvement in human rights violations.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Consular Affairs (CA)

CA joined HRVWCC in August 2016 and provides one full time foreign service officer to work
with components in the development of atrocity-related intelligence reports and screening of
suspected human rights violators subject to grounds of inadmissibility.

U.S. Department of Defense, U.S. Army Criminal Investigations Division, Terrorism and
Criminal Investigations Unit (TCIU)

The investigative arm of the Office of Military Commission which is responsible for investigating
war crimes committed overseas by enemy combatants. This includes the attacks on the USS
Cole, the 9/11 attacks, and the debriefing of detainees in Guantanamo Bay.

Central Intelligence Agency, War Crimes and Genocide Unit — Coming soon.

The Human Rights Target Tracking Team (HRT3)

HRT3 is a proactive HSI-led intelligence initiative within HRVVCC that identifies and prevents the
entry of foreign human rights violators in coordination with the FBI, the U.S. Department of State
and U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). HRT3 has identified over 70,000 potential human
rights violators from across the globe and stopped 201 human rights violators from entering the
United States.

Strategic Goals

HRVWCU will develop partnerships with government and non-government agencies involved in
the servicing and re-location of the diaspora Syrian refugee population in an effort to identify
known or suspected human rights violators prior to their approval for U.S. resettlement. Where
HRVWCU identifies Syrian human rights violators already in the United States, every effort will
be made to investigate and prosecute those violators under U.S. law.

HRVWCU will continue to develop Operation War Crimes Hunter, a social media-based
initiative to scrub the internet for evidence of human rights violations and war crimes. Images
collected and placed in this database exist to disrupt the ability of human rights violators to obtain
visas and other immigration benefits for the United States. Working with other governmental
partners, HRVWCU shares these photos and images for cross-referencing against other
governmental biometric databases, including the Department of State Consular Consolidated
Database, CBP’s Automated Tracking System and other databases held by the intelligence
community.

HRVWCU’s Female Genital Mutilation (FGM) pilot program anticipates a nationwide campaign
to educate stakeholders and identify facilitators who assist in the travel of at-risk girls to countries
where FGM i1s conducted.
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The Visa Life Cycle
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) programs work to ensure visa security before
nonimmigrant arrival and upon entry into the United States. This is accomplished through HSI’s
National Security Integration Center (NSIC) and the Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation

Unit (CTCEU).

The National Security Integration Center Overview

NSIC focuses on federal and interagency partner coordination in order to protect the homeland.
NSIC consists of the Visa Security Section and two National Security Investigations Division
(NSID) National Security Liaisons.

The Visa Security Section screens and vets visa applications as mandated by U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement’s (ICE's) Visa Security Program (VSP) by use of the Pre-Adjudicated Threat
Recognition Intelligence Operations Team (PATRIOT). HSI’s VSP also deploys special agents to
high-risk international visa issuance posts to identify and disrupt potential threats to the United
States. VSP efforts support the Department of State consular officers in the visa application process.

PATRIOT

The PATRIOT system automates the initial screening of non-immigrant visa application
information against the U.S. Department of Homeland Security holdings and in coordination with
partner agencies. PATRIOT is a joint counterterrorism effort between HSI and U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (CBP). PATRIOT screens and vets visa applicants from 30 visa issuing posts in
25 different countries. The program focuses primarily on counterterrorism, and the use of cutting-
edge software to uncover unknown links between visa data and subjects of interest.

PATRIOT provides derogatory information to NSID analysts and CBP officers assigned to the
PATRIOT group through a daily “hot list” in CBP’s Unified Passenger System. The PATRIOT
group conducts vetting activities early in the visa application life cycle, before the Department of
State personnel review a visa application. This screening occurs days or weeks before the
Department of State even begins to review or consider the application. This gives HSI special
agents critical lead-time to develop new investigations, advance ongoing operations and coordinate
with consular officers to fill any information gaps through interviews of the applicants.

The Mantis Program

In addition to screening individuals, the NSIC uses the Mantis Program to:

Stem the proliferation of weapons of mass destruction and missile delivery systems,
Restrain the development of destabilizing conventional military capabilities,
Prevent the transfer of arms and sensitive dual-use items to terrorist states, and
Maintain U.S. advantages in certain militarily critical technologies.

The Mantis Team ensures investigative leads are communicated with the appropriate stakeholders
outside of ICE, including the Federal Bureau of Investigations, the Drug Enforcement
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2019-ICLI-00017 1239



ART Y
Sy

7 Homeland

77 Security

HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS

National Security Investigations

\\H_ L §
¥

3
AF;',

Administration, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, Intelligence
Community, etc.

National Security Liaisons

NSIC maintains National Security Liaison special agents who promote efficient coordination and
cooperation between HSI, and various federal agencies and departments, in furtherance of ICE’s
mission.

CTCEU Overview

Once nonimmigrants are in the United States, CTCEU combats national security vulnerabilities and
prevents terrorists and other criminals from exploiting the nation's immigration system. CTCEU is
the first and only national program dedicated to the enforcement of nonimmigrant visa violations. It
proactively researches, identifies, and tracks hundreds of thousands of visa overstays and foreign
student visa violators who exhibit specific risk factors. This work is based on intelligence reporting,
in-depth criminal research and analysis of dynamic social networks to ultimately identify those who
may pose a threat to national security or public safety.

CTCEU Open Source/Social Media Exploitation Efforts

In September 2014, CTCEU established the Open Source Team (OST). OST is the first program
within ICE to leverage open source/social media exploitation. OST captures and analyzes
unclassified information available through open sources such as media, blogs, public hearings,
conferences, academic websites and social media websites. OST analysts then review and assess
publicly available information including radio, television, press, geospatial sources, internet sites
and specialized publications. OST extracts pertinent and derogatory information regarding targets
including criminals, fugitives, nonimmigrant violators, and targeted national security threats and
their location. This results in investigative leads that provide additional support to HSI field offices,
furthering the mission to protect the integrity of the immigration system and combat exploitation of
immigration policy.

CTCEU Pilot Programs
CTCEU’s Overstay Life Cycle and Domestic Mantis pilot programs enhance overstay enforcement
efforts, through the ongoing investigation and enforcement of visa overstays.

Overstay Life Cycle

CTCEU Opverstay Life Cycle initiative tracks nonimmigrants from the time they file their visa
application to the time they depart from the United States, or until they become an overstay or
otherwise fail to comply with their terms of admission. The Overstay Life Cycle initiative enhances
national security by providing continuous vetting of nonimmigrants that may pose a higher
probability of national security concerns through their subsequent departure and/or overstay.

Domestic Mantis Program
CTCEU Domestic Mantis Program identifies nonimmigrant students who enter the United States to
study a non-sensitive field of study, and subsequently change their field of study to a sensitive area.

Law Enforcement Sensitive 2
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The program aims to protect national security by preventing the export of goods, technology or
sensitive information through activities such as graduate-level studies, teaching, conducting
research, participating in exchange programs, receiving training or employment or engaging in
commercial transactions.
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National Security Investigations

National Security Unit
Counterterrorism Section

Homeland Security Investigations’ (HSI’s) National Security Unit’s (NSU’s) Counterterrorism
Section (CTS) oversees HSI special agents assigned to Joint Terrorism Task Forces (JTTFs) and
uses the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement’s (ICE's) unique authorities in
counterterrorism investigations to shut down terrorist networks.

HSI is the largest federal contributor, dedicating over 200 HSI special agents to the Federal Bureau
of Investigations (FBI)-led JTTFs throughout the country. Established in the wake of the 9/11
attacks, the National Joint Terrorism Task Force (NJTTF) is a multi-agency task force that currently
consists of approximately 40 law enforcement, intelligence and military agencies comprised of
nearly 80 representatives, and is collocated at the National Counterterrorism Center. The NJTTF is
part of the Domestic Terrorism Operations Section within the FBI’s Counterterrorism Division. The
role of the NJTTF is to enhance communication, coordination and cooperation between federal,
state and local government agencies representing the intelligence, law enforcement, defense,
diplomatic, public safety, transportation and homeland security communities by:
1. Providing a point of fusion for sharing of terrorism threats and intelligence;
2. Providing operational support to the FBI Counterterrorism Division, Intelligence
Community and Law Enforcement; and
3. Providing program management, oversight and support for local JITTFs throughout the
United States. An HSI Special Agent serves as one of two permanent NJTTF Deputy Unit
Chiefs and serves as the senior U.S. Department of Homeland Security representative to the
division. HSI has held this position since 2002.

At present, CTS is completely engaged and embedded with local JTTFs. CTS is staffed with ten
special agents, two intelligence research specialists and six management program analysts. It is the
single point of service and coordinating section for all JTTF International Terrorism Investigations.

For the 104 JTTFs nationwide, this has been the most prolific year for disruptions since its inception
30 years ago. In fiscal year 2016, over 209 individuals were arrested for various terrorism-related
criminal charges, as well as administrative immigration violations as the result of JTTF
investigations. HSI was involved in 151 of the 209 disruptions (a total of 72 percent). In addition,
82 of the 209 arrests were administrative and could not have occurred without HSI authorities.
During fiscal year 2016, with FBI surveillance assets fully stretched, a number of HSI Special
Agent in Charge offices provided surge surveillance support to the local JTTFs by providing non-
JTTF Special Agents to augment and supplement surveillance teams to accommodate 24/7 coverage
of significant Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant subjects.

JTTF Response to Terrorist Attacks

HSI Special Agents played a pivotal role in the investigation following the December 2015 mass
shooting by terrorists in San Bernardino, California. As in previous U.S.-based attacks, the CTS
immediately volunteered to become a 24/7 operation and provided comprehensive support to the

Law Enforcement Sensitive !

2019-ICLI-00017 1242



\"9.\2 | 07

G
HOMELAND SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS | % I—Iomeland

¥y Al

National Security Investigations :

7 Security

only HSI Special Agent assigned to the JTTF in that area. The CTS completed numerous
background checks and intelligence reports that were vital to the investigation that followed the
shooting.

HSI Special Agents also supported the investigation following the terrorist attack on a nightclub in
Orlando, Florida in June 2016. The FBI deployed a “jump” team to the Orlando area, which
included an HSI Special Agent who assisted with the investigation on scene and relayed vital
information back to CTS.

During the most recent bombings in New Jersey and New York City, CTS remained involved in the
on-going investigation. HSI Special Agents assigned to Newark, New Jersey and New York City
were supported by CTS, who partnered with the local JTTF in producing dozens of subject reports,
conducting interviews, follow-up on leads.

Operation Gallant Phoenix

NSU maintains a Liaison Officer at the Joint Interagency Task Force — National Capital Region
(JIATF-NCR) responsible for HSI’s support of Operation Gallant Phoenix (OGP), which is a multi-
national task force led by U.S. Special Operations Command (USSOCOM) established to identify
foreign fighter networks. OGP forward deployed elements are stationed at the Joint Training
Center-Jordan and consist of representatives from 14 coalition partners focused on identifying,
tracking and targeting foreign terrorist fighter networks. Since inception, the OGP Law
Enforcement Team, comprised of personnel from HSI, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, and the
FBI, has provided robust access to law enforcement databases and investigative information that
resulted in the identification or enhanced fidelity of individuals suspected of nefarious ties to
terrorist groups within the Continental United States and outside the Continental United States. The
U.S. Department of Defense and coalition partner information has been passed for partner law
enforcement action to HSI international attaché offices and U.S. case leads through HSI domestic
field offices. HSI's efforts at OGP have also directly resulted in nominations/enhancements to
Terrorist Screening Databases. As indicated by comments from the Commanding General of
USSOCOM, HSI’s groundbreaking involvement with the OGP team (involving unique law
enforcement authorities, financial capabilities and international law enforcement network) continues
to enhance the security for the U.S. homeland and our allies.
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Student and Exchange Visitor Program Compliance and Oversight

Overview

The Student and Exchange Visitor Program (SEVP) maintains information on foreign students
and exchange visitors in the United States. SEVP uses the Student and Exchange Visitor
Information System (SEVIS), a web-based solution, to track and monitor approximately 9,000
schools and more than one million active nonimmigrant students, exchange visitors and their
dependents who are approved to participate in the United States education system. SEVP works
to ensure that those who seek to harm our nation are excluded from entering, while legitimate
students, researchers and exchange visitors are welcomed and understand how to maintain legal
status.

SEVIS data is a valuable resource for law enforcement that supports investigations and identifies
links to potential criminal activity. This data, used by domestic or international agencies, may
not only indicate schools in violation of immigration laws, but also lead to investigations
involving money laundering, crime rings, terrorist networks, gangs and human smuggling. Thus,
SEVIS data offers an enormous opportunity to find links to a variety of criminal offenses.

The Student and Exchange Visitor Program Analysis and Operations Center (SAOC) monitors
SEVP-certified schools and nonimmigrant students for administrative compliance with
applicable federal statutes, and SEVP regulatory record keeping and reporting requirements.
SAOC also coordinates with and provides critical information to the Counterterrorism and
Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU) and Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Special Agent
in Charge (SAC) offices, as they conduct all criminal investigations related to school and
nonimmigrant student compliance.

In April 2016, HSI assigned three special agents and an additional special agent section chief to
SAOC to assist with criminal and administrative investigations concerning SEVP-certified
schools and nonimmigrant student fraud. The special agents conducted extensive outreach and
briefing efforts to SEVP personnel and HSI SAC offices nationwide with the goal of sharing
their capabilities and experiences, as well as strengthening the agent and SAOC adjudicator
relationship. As of October 2016, there are currently two TDY agents still serving in SAOC and
a special agent serving as the CTCEU liaison.

While detailed to assist the SAOC, the special agents have conducted outreach to 15 of the 28
SAC offices nationwide. As part of their efforts, they were able to review a backlog of 30 cases
with pending criminal holds and contacted all HSI field agents to determine their case status. As
a result, the special agents have determined that 14 of the 30 criminal cases may be closed,
resulting in a 47 percent clearance rate. These special agents have updated evidence handling to
mirror those processes in place at HSI field offices and added additional legal language to all
SEVP documents to include 18USC §1001 warning/attestation.

This effort frees up resources to focus efforts on more resource intensive investigations. It is
anticipated that special agents, in tandem with SAOC adjudicators, will conduct additional
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outreach presentations for various law enforcement and intelligence agencies (including the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Central Intelligence Agency) to inform them of SEVP’s
mission and SAOC’s investigative functions and capabilities.

In addition to the HSI special agents, SAOC has worked with its government partners in law
enforcement and national security on the following initiatives:

— SEVP, in partnership with U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), launched an
admissibility indicator (Al) in response to gaps and vulnerabilities identified in SEVIS.
The Al prevents the readmission of persons ineligible for entry by providing CBP
officers with a method to validate a nonimmigrant student’s status. This method can
indicate whether secondary inspection and further record review is warranted. Since the
launch of Al, CBP, in partnership with SEVP, has successfully deployed pre-inspection
sites at all air and sea ports of entry.

— SEVP exercised its authority to terminate initial and active student SEVIS records of
nonimmigrant students enrolled at the University of Northern New Jersey. In direct
support of this HSI undercover operation, SAOC assisted HSI Newark agents by
providing extensive SEVIS record support, making any changes to student records
requested by field agents and coordinating site visit inspections of an apparent network of
11 schools in New York, New Jersey and Florida from intelligence gathered from the
operation.
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From: ()(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 2 Feb 2018 07:22:00 -0500

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[0)(E);B)7)(C) |

Cc: [0)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: 92279 - RFI - Social Media Talking Points FOLDERID 92279
Attachments: Final OPLA Merged (VSCC Edits) - Copy.docx

Good Morning,

Attached is VSCC'’s edits.

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Section Chief
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division
Cell (218)349(b)(6):(

Work (703)287 (b_){el(b

From{(b)(6);(0)(7)C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 10:00 PM
To:[b)(6) (B)TUC)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Ce:[hvRy(hv7ye) |

Subject: FW: 92279 - RFI - Social Media Talking Points FOLDERID 92279

Good Evening,

DUE NLT 0800 hours

Please review the attached draft response with OPLA merged edits. Please address all the side
comments. Given the deadline and requirement for SES clearance please try and get this in by 0800

tomorrow, or earlier.

Thanks,

(b)(6);(b)
7)(C)

From: HSI Tasking 2
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:14 PM

To: NSID Tasking

Cc: HSI Tasking 2
Subject: 92279 - RFI - Social Media Talking Points FOLDERID 92279

NSID,
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Please review the attached draft response and address all the side comments NLT 10:30am
February 2, 2018.

SES clearance required.

[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) | Special Agent/Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations (HSI)

Office of the Executive Associate Dire HSI Tasking
B (desk): 202-732{(b)(6 ] & (mobile): 202-412((b)(6);
b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 5:30 PM

To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

b)(6):(B)(7 )T
Subject: New task from HQEXOPS: 92279 - RFI - Social Media Talking Points FOLDERID 92279

Please do not reply to this e-mail. It is from an unmonitored system account. All action
should occur within OESIMS.

Due Date:
2/2/2018 11:00:00 AM

Instructions:
HSI:

Please review the attached draft response and address all the side comments.

Thank you,

(b)(6):(b)7)(C) |

Taskings Assistant

Executive Secretary Tasking

Office of the Director

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202.732(P)(6);(bX
|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(0) |
Original Message:
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This message is part of an automated workflow, please do not change the text in the subject line
when responding or forwarding the message.

Folder Subject: 92279 - RFI - Social Media Talking Points
Folder Originator: DHS

Due Date: 2/2/2018 11:00:00 AM

Workflow ID: 7e13993¢-d2b6-4112-aab8-3dd5b8f6b2f7
Folder Location:

(0)(7)(E)

Task ID: 484219

Workflow Task ID: bc06¢c704-92dc-48a0-8d50-c9dec7914817
Assignment ID: 1067aeb0-549a-4228-993e-bf503c15dbae

2019-ICLI-00017 1248



Page 1249
Withheld pursuant to exemption

WIF Draft:(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1250
Withheld pursuant to exemption

WIF Draft:(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1251
Withheld pursuant to exemption

WIF Draft:(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




Page 1252
Withheld pursuant to exemption

WIF Draft:(b)(5)

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act




From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: 10 Jan 2018 10:38:02 -0500

To: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bi-Weekly Wednesday "Visa Lifecycle Task Tracker" Call

Good Morning(R)(8):(b)(7)
(Y

The Wednesday teleconference is not a duplicative conference call. The Wednesday call is for the Big
“A” acquisition so to speak. Basically)(b)(5)
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5)

Hope this helps.

Thanks,

[(B)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Investigations & Operations Support Dallas | National Security Support | Contract
Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone 214-9054(b)(6);(b)(

Email: [B)6): I, |

From|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:32 AM
To:{(0)(8);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Bi-Weekly Wednesday "Visa Lifecycle Task Tracker" Call

]

Hi [(B)®):B)7)C) ]

Myself andust got off the Bi-Weekly Wednesday "Visa Lifecycle Task Tracker" call. It seems as if
this call hasn’t had much participation the last few sessions, to include us here at VSP. Today’s
participants also includedPoIicy} and OCIO}. We weren't positive as to
the purpose of this ongoing call and whether it was meant to discuss a different VLVI topic outside our
normal 2:00 p.m. calls on Tuesday. We were guessing that it may be duplicative, which would explain
why it is no longer heavy with participants. If that is the case, would you mind adding both nd
(b)(6);(b)to our Tuesday calls if you both think that is appropriate. Thank you.

lhr AV ¥ XY

Kind Regards,

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0) }Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
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Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{BY] Mobile: (720) 2550)(B);( |
(0)(6);(R)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled. transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy. retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 6 Feb 2018 10:02:09 -0500
To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Budget

Attachments: NSID HQs Staffing graph.docx

Here is the graph with the entries. As we discussed there are some blanks but this should be a start
until/ifi(b)(6);can provide some more up to date figures and budgets for Fy18-20.

[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |Program Manager
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC)
National Security Investigations Division

(k)(8);(R)(7)(C)

Office: (703) 287(@)6:(]
Cell: (601) 813B)E).(OX

From: [b)(B):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:50 AM
To: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Budget

(b)(6):(b)T7)(C) I

Section Chief

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Homeland Security Investigations
Cell (562)577{b1(6):(]

Office (703)287b)6Y]
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

From:|(b)(‘3);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 7:04 AM
To: [(b)(6):(b)7)C) |
Subject: Budget

Gents,

I attached some docs that could be helpful with the budget discussion. These include the most
recent IGCEs for the VLVI contract, the 10 budget for FY17, and some docs related to the fee
study that break down VSCC operating costs anticipated after fee funding (the thinking here is
[b)(5) | All of this is on the
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shared drive as well and I’m sure there’s more but just forwarding in the event it could be helpful
mitially. Mike will also be able to help with details relating to the VLVIL.

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
Yall
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Table 8: VSP HQ Personnel Cost Estimates by Fiscal Year
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From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 14 Feb 2018 10:50:30 -0500

To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Current VSP Contract Question
Attachments: 02-13-2018 VLVI PWS.DOCX

Thanks for the response|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C):(b)(5)

p)(3)

Thanks again!

v/r

I(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) } Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{(b)(6);( Mobile: (720) 255[[b)(6); B
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

—_—

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Acet (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official,
No portion of this email should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. If you are not an intended recipient or believe
vou have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.

From: |()(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:42 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Current VSP Contract Question

Hello Sir,

p)(3)
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[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |
Senior Management Program Analyst — Team Lead
Acquisition Management Unit — International Procurement Team

DHS | ICE | Homeland Security Investigations, Mission Support HQ

Tel: 202, ?32-| |Cel] 202- 538-

[(£)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Questions? Open an International Support Help Line Request!

It is our goal to acknowledge, respond and resolve inquiries spanning across 48 countries in a quick and
transparent manner. Please submit your email inquiries directly through RFM’s International Help Line
by clicking the following link: Submit New Request

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message, including any
attachments, is for OFFICIAL USE ONLY (OUOQ) and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
Furthermore, this e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
material and is therefore, privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail
and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.

From: ((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:14 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc:
Subject: Current VSP Contract Question

Hib)(6):(0)(7)(C) |

Thanks for all your help recently with my VSP contract questions. It's greatly appreciated. We had one
more question that came up if you wouldn’t mind providing your thoughts. [(0)(5) |

b)(3)

Thank you very much in advance!

v/r

[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) F Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: (703) 287{p)5]| Mobile: (720) 255[b)(6):(]
[(bY(BY:(B)T7(C) [[UNCLASS/FOUO)
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p)(6):(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prier approval of an authorized DHS ofticial.
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

Sent: 2 Jan 2018 10:51:16 -0500

To: [b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject:

Attachments: FY17 Social Media Shared Services for Vetting Board Recommendation.docx

[(B)(B):(b)T7)C) |- Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{()(6):(Mobile: (720) 255(b)(6):(b)
(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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
vou have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy. retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information.
Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from your system.
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Homeland Security Investigations {':.‘-"\ 9,\ U‘% Icmm1gr ation
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Assistant Director pwor bnlorcement

Shared Services for Vettine Board Recommendation

National Security Investigations Division Social Media Programs

In September 2014, the HSI National Security Investigations Division (NSID), through the
Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU), established the Open Source Team
(OST) as the first Program within ICE to leverage open source/social media exploitation to
expand upon the CTCEU’s established abilities to utilize government and law enforcement
databases in the investigation of national security and public safety concerns that exploit
vulnerabilities in the U.S. immigration system.

In an effort to enhance HSI’s initiative on safeguarding against terrorism and ensuring the
security of the Homeland, CTCEU coordinated its Open Source/Social Media Exploitation
capabilities with the NSID Visa Security Program’s (VSP) PATRIOT screening and vetting
operations and social media exploitation to develop and implement a Social Media pilot program
in furtherance of an the Overstay Life-Cycle Initiative. The premise of this initiative is to track
non-immigrants from the time they file a visa application with the Department of State, to the
time they enter the United States, and through the time when they either depart the United States,
or until such time as they become an overstay or otherwise fail to comply with their terms of
admission. The Social Media pilot program was initiated on August 1, 2016 for NSID VSP.

Recommendation

b)(5)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

[(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)
2 Jan 2018 10:33:01 -0500
(0)(6):(R)(7)(C)

The Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC) participates in the “DHS Social Media
Working Group”, which is an inter-agency initiative aimed at the coordination of DHS
social media screening efforts pertaining to three (3) shared areas of interest: Shared
Metrics, Best Practices and Common Talking Points. This working group meets once per
month and is led by the DHS Office of Policy. Participants include Customs and Border
Protection (CBP), Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Transportation Security
Administration (TSA), U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS), and the
Office of Science and Technology (S&T).

Background: DHS has been at the forefront among Federal agencies in developing the
capability to incorporate social media data in its screening and vetting processes. CBP,
ICE, TSA and USCIS have been developing, testing, and operationalizing the use of
social media in various pilots and programs. The Office of Science and Technology
(S&T) has been developing tools and processes towards realizing DHS’s long term
objective of deploying screening capabilities related to social media. Through this work,
DHS has advanced its understanding of the challenges in screening non-government
maintained databases, including the dynamic nature and magnitude of social media
information.

The Visa Security Coordination Center (VSCC) participates in the Visa Lifecycle
Vetting Initiative ” which is an HSI/NSID led effort. This working group meets once per
week. NSID, with other DHS stakeholders, performs the majority of visa vetting
activities within DHS. In an effort to transform its current vetting programs, NSID has
Initiated the process to obtain contractor services to establish an overarching vetting
contract that will assist with streamlining and centralizing the current manual vetting
process.

Background: U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), Homeland Security
Investigations (HSI), National Security Investigations Division’s (NSID) is responsible
for two facets of screening and vetting for nonimmigrants. The Visa Security Program
(VSP) operations are supported through the Pre-Adjudication Threat Recognition
Intelligence Operations Team (PATRIOT) for the screening and vetting of visa
applicants. The Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU) combats
national security vulnerabilities and prevents terrorists and other criminals from
exploiting the nation's immigration system.

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) | Program Manager/Special Agent
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Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division
Desk: (703) 287{()(6)] Mobile: (720) 255{(2)():(
b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQO information and is not to be
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
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From: [(6)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 14 Mar 2018 14:41:35 -0400

To: [(0)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject:

Attachments: SSVB-VSCC_AD TPs_03142018 -{(b)(6):(b)(7)( [Edits.docx

Will come over to discuss

v/r

Mike Bettencourt — Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287-|(b)(6); ﬁlobile: (720) 255-{b)(6)
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
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From: (B)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 15:06:22 -0500

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject:

Attachments: TEOAF SSI Proposal Call - VSCC Response - VSP Only Revised.docx

v/r

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287(b)(6); [Mobile: (720) 255(b)(6);(b]
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
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Name of Proposal:l(b)(s)

(b)(3)
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From: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 7 Feb 2018 09:38:28 -0500

To: [b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Subject:

Attachments: First Call Example 1.xlsx, 01-23-2018 VLVI BPA IGCE - FINAL.XLSX

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) L Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287[(b)(6);( Mobile: (720) 255((b)(6);(b
B)E):(B)7)(C) Lo

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

0001 Transition-In - Labor Hour $ 2,045,887.20
0002 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 20,946,851.20
0003 Surge - Labor Hour $ 4,086,086.40
0004 Travel - Time and Material $ 30,000.00
TOTAL| $ 27,108,824.80

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 24,725,241.60
1002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 4,570,022.40
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 30,000.00
TOTAL| $ 29,325,264.00

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 26,526,028.80
2002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 4,688,889.60
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 30,000.00
TOTAL|$ 31,244,918.40

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 29,933,380.80
3002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 4,936,961.09
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 30,000.00
TOTAL|$ 34,900,341.89

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 29,685,312.22
4002 Surge - Labor Hour $ 5,070,166.41
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 30,000.00
4004 Transition-Out - Labor Hour $ 2,938,534.40
TOTAL|$ 37,724,013.03
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 160,303,362.12

2019-ICLI-00017 1324




2019-ICLI-00017 1325



14350 2296000

2019-ICLI-00017 1326



i

5, 4,00

i

" ]
]
I3 :
H

2019-ICLI-00017 1327

137.50  264,00000

14350 25256000

21011,12233

9752000




2019-ICLI-00017 1328



TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Transition - In - 1 Month
Cost
Travel $ 5,000.00
$ -
3 2
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
3 w
SUBTOTAL $ 30,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 4 - 11 Months
Cost
Travel $ 25,000.00
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 25,000.00
TRAVEL
Transition - Out - 1 Month
Cost
Travel S .....2,000.00 |
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 5,000.00
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TRAVEL

TRAVEL
Transition - In - 1 Month
Cost
Travel
$ -
$ 2
SUBTOTAL $ -
TRAVEL
Base Period 11 Months
Cost
Travel
$ .
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ -
TRAVEL
0Y1 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel
$ z
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ -
TRAVEL
QY 2 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel
$ .
$ s
SUBTOTAL $ -
TRAVEL
QY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel
$ w
$ =
SUBTOTAL $ =
TRAVEL
QY 4 - 11 Months
Cost
Travel |
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ =
TRAVEL
Transition - Out - 1 Month
Cost
Trave‘l ...........................................................................................................................................................
S o
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ -
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INDEPENDENT GOVERNMENT COST ESTIMATE

CONTRACT LINE ITEM

NUMBER (CLIN) DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BASE YEAR

0001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 25,268,908.80
0002 LH Surge $ 7,371,566.40
0003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 32,740,475.20

OPTION YEAR 1
1001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 27,879,590.40
1002 LH Surge $ 8,244,307.20
1003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 36,223,897.60

OPTION YEAR 2
2001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 30,489,004.80
2002 LH Surge $ 8,457,408.00
2003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 39,046,412.80

OPTION YEAR 3
3001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 34,657,541.57
3002 LH Surge $ 8,872,227.84
3003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 43,629,769.41

OPTION YEAR 4
4001 Support Services - Firm Fixed price $ 38,150,434.30
4002 LH Surge $ 9,138,913.27
4003 Travel - Time and Material $ 100,000.00
TOTAL| $ 47,389,347.57
TOTAL ESTIMATE $ 199,029,902.58
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
Travel $ 50,000.00 |
$ »
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 4 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
5 =
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
Travel 3 50,000.00
S -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 3 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel $ 50,000.00
$ -
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
TRAVEL
OY 4 - 12 Months
Cost
Travel S 50,000.00
$ -
SUBTOTAL $ 50,000.00
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Visa Life Cycle

Summary:

By issuing executive orders as well as mandating common vetting practices, the President has
prioritized protecting the nation from travelers who seek to exploit our travel and immigration
processes to incite terror, advance the interests of foreign countries with adverse interests, or
engage in criminal behavior for their own personal gain.

Since 2003, in response to the 9/11 terror attacks, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(ICE) has conducted a comprehensive visa screening and vetting program through the Homeland
Security Investigations (HSI) Visa Security Program (VSP). This program is often referred to as
the gold standard in visa screening and vetting; however, it currently only covers 32 of the 223
visa-issuing posts worldwide. We propose aggressively expanding VSP operations as part of an
overall Department of Homeland Security (DHS) effort to move to common vetting covering the
entire visa lifecycle — VSP would serve as the front-end of this visa screening, vetting, and
monitoring process.

VSP is currently in the process of establishing a fee to fund this proposed expansion and will
require DHS-level support to expedite the Federal rulemaking process and work with partner

agencies to implement the fee.

Fee Study Overview:

The VSP is currently funded through annual appropriations, which impacts the program’s ability
to comply with congressional calls to expand operations globally. To help facilitate the mandated
expansion, ICE engaged a consulting tem in September 2015 to conduct a study that would
explore an alternative source of funding by implementing a user fee to be included in the visa
application process. The implementation of a VSP-fee would not only sustain base operations
(current and future), but also provide adequate funding for domestic and international expansion
initiatives. The fee study research identified and confirmed ICE’s legal authority to levy user
fees, and retain and expend user fee revenue from visa applications. In addition, the study
developed a plan to initiate and operationalize a user fee that will support the full operating costs
of the VSP. To date the VSP Fee Study has:

* Provided the economic and legal rationale for a VSP migration from a federally-
appropriated funding model to a user fee-based funding model;

* Developed workforce and cost models to support a fee recommendation;

* Recommended user fee amount and structure

* Recommended fee implementation options; and

* Initiated the federal rule-making process
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Fee Study Results:

The VSP Fee Study concluded with a recommendation to partially expand VSP to an additional
100 international posts over a four-year timeframe. As part of this expansion, ICE would deploy
HSI special agents, trained and dedicated to the VSP, to the identified expansion posts. This
expansion would require an estimated user fee of $20.00 per visa application. This fee would
support the establishment of VSP operations at additional posts and the deployment of additional
personnel as well as facilities, equipment and training costs, and support enhancements of
domestic personnel in support of expanded VSP screening and vetting operations.

On March 12, 2017 a memo was released through ICE Director Homan’s office regarding VSP’s
request to convert from appropriated funding to a fee-funded program. This memo approves and
mandates ICE to pursue and support the conversion of the VSP to a fee-funded program, and to
pursue expansion of VSP to an additional 100 international posts. Concurrently (on March 12,
2017), a Letter of Intent was sent from Deputy Director Ragsdale to the Department of State
(DoS) Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary (DAS) Karin King. The Letter of Intent informs DoS
of ICE’s intent to pursue the expansion strategy mandated by Director Homan and requests
DoS’s cooperation to include the VSP user fee in DoS visa application fees (aka Machine
Readable Visa (MRV) fees).

Subsequently, NSID leadership and the VSP Fee Study team met with representatives from DoS
Consular Affairs, Policy Office, and Fee Management Office to discuss the possibilities and
logistics for embedding the VSP user fee in DoS MRV fees. The embedding of a VSP user fee
was met with some resistance by DoS, stating that the additional $20 may deter enough visa
applicants to cause DoS to raise their own fees. Additionally, DoS had doubts that the Economy
Act, which allows government agencies to contract services to one another, was a viable option
to allow DoS to collect and remit VSP user fees for/to DHS, because DoS was not requesting
these services from VSP, rather they are mandated to carry out this mission by the Homeland
Security Act.

Shortly after the meeting with DoS, ICE received a response to the Letter of Intent from DoS
DAS King, stating that DoS believes the legal authorities cited in the VSP Fee Study would not
allow for the embedding of the VSP fee in MRV fees. DoS suggested that VSP pursue directly
charging the fee to visa applicants in a similar way the Student Exchange and Visitor Program
(SEVP) charges F, M, and J visa applicants for [-901 processing fees. Directly charging the fee
will require VSP to establish its own collection mechanisms, but would still require cooperation
from DoS to enforce and validate that VSP fees were paid before issuing a visa. The VSP Fee
Study has now shifted its strategy to pursue direct charging of the VSP fee.

For ICE/VSP to collect, retain, and expend funding derived from user fees a federal rule is
required, regardless of the collection mechanism. VSP began the rule-making process, engaging
with ICE Policy office and writing the draft rule in December, 2016. The rule-making process is
currently underway; however the rule is still in draft status due to the shift in direction to directly
charge the fee to visa applicants. Additionally, a final fee amount must be included in the rule
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before it can progress to official submission. Several decisions need to be made with regard to
various operating models and expansion timeframes before a final fee amount can be calculated.

New operating models for VSP have been proposed, including turning on screening and vetting
(remote screening) at all visa-issuing posts. In this operating scenario a full cadre for domestic
analysts and additional domestic special agents are required. Expanding to 100 additional posts
in a four-year timeframe may not be practical or feasible. Per HSI International Operations input,
an eight-year timeframe is much more realistic and practical. There is also the possibility that
operating models may be dictated to the VSP through congressional legislation. There are
currently two proposed bills (Hurd Bill and Border Bill) both would require expansion to no
fewer than 50 additional posts and an additional 50 to be remote screened. These shifts in
operating models and expansion plans will affect the final fee and require decisions from ICE
leadership.

Once the operating model and expansion scenario decisions are made the rule can be finalized
and submitted to the official federal rule-making process. The rule-making process is lengthy and
the VSP Fee Rule would require prioritization from the highest levels of ICE and DHS.
Furthermore, an advocate or “champion” is needed to help drive the rule through the rule-making
process.
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Extreme Vetting-Visa Security Program-PATRIOT
Overview

The ICE Visa Security Program (VSP) is authorized by Section 428 of the Homeland Security
Act of 2002 and implemented by a 2003 Memorandum of Understanding between the Secretaries
of State and Homeland Security. International Operations for the VSP assigns Special Agents to
diplomatic posts worldwide to conduct law enforcement and visa security activities and to
provide training and law enforcement expertise to Department of State (DOS) Consular Affairs
(CA) offices regarding threats, trends and other topics affecting the visa adjudication process.
VSP operations are currently conducted at 30 visa-issuing posts in 25 countries. Homeland
Security Investigations VSP operations are supported through the Pre-Adjudication Threat
Recognition and Intelligence Operations Team (PATRIOT), with domestic screening and vetting
operations conducted within the National Capital Region. PATRIOT identifies national security,
public safety, fraud, immigration, and other visa eligibility concerns at the earliest point of an
individual’s visa application life-cycle.

ICE/HSI proposes an initiative to meet executive mandates concerning future VSP Extreme
Vetting capabilities, a comprehensive operational and programmatic expansion of PATRIOT to
all 225 non-immigrant visa issuance posts worldwide:

Requirements

e Domestic PATRIOT expansion to accommodate planned visa security program growth to
all 225 visa-issuing posts.

e Increased exploitation of information through a vigorous information sharing initiative
with interagency and intra-agency stakeholders.

e Comprehensive utilization of innovative big-data programs to enhance current vetting
procedures and processes.

e Research and development of web-crawler/social media programs to enhance vetting
capabilities

e Develop interagency agreements and policy standards for screening, vetting and
information sharing

e Develop international agreements and policy standards for screening, vetting and
information sharing
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The Visa Lifecycle Pilot Program, part of NSID’s social media expansion, continuously vets
individuals who have been approved for a non-immigrant visa from select DOS visa issuing posts.
Working in coordination with HSI's VSP, the Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit
(CTCEU) will receive information from VSP on these visa applicants pulled from PATRIOT and the
DOS Consular Consolidated Database (CCD). The CTCEU will ingest this data into LeadTrac and
continuously monitor these non-immigrant visa holders through the use of an automated social media
vetting platform and high-side vetting throughout the lifecycle of the visa’s validity.

If the CTCEU uncovers derogatory information about a visa applicant, CTCEU analysts will
manually work-up the lead. If it is determined that the individual has not yet entered the United
States, the CTCEU will place a subject record in TECS/ICM to identify the individual for other
government partners such as CBP, watchlist the individual if appropriate, notify the appropriate ICE
Attaché Office, and notify DOS of the derogatory information so that DOS may revoke the visa if
deemed appropriate. If the individual has entered the United States, CTCEU analysts will initiate a
collateral investigative request which will be forwarded to the appropriate HSI field office for further
investigation. The investigation at the field level will be coordinated through the Joint Terrorism Task
Force (JTTF).
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

The Visa Security Program (VSP) maximizes the visa screening and vetting process as a
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

Counterterrorism and Criminal Exploitation Unit (CTCEU) combats national security
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
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From: (b)(6),(B)XT)C) |

Sent: 7 May 2018 18:19:40 +0000
To: [()(8):(b)(7)(C)
()(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: [0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: AGENDA ATTACHED: Monthly meeting of DHS Social Media Working
Group // NAC 17-2-200 / call-in availabl|(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

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

p)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Senior Policy Analyst

Screening Coordination Office
Oftfice of Policy

Department of Homeland Security
Desk: 202.447|(b)(6);

From:
Sent:

(B)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(1 \"

y, d
To:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(R)(7)(C)
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Ce:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(B)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Monthly meeting of DHS Social Media Working Group // NAC 1/-2-200 / call-in available
[b)(6):(b)(T)(C)

When: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: NAC 17-2-200 / call-in numberl(b){ﬁ);(b)(?)(C) |

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

Desk: 202.447)(b)(
R\ 1h
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From: [b)(6);(P)(T)C) |

Sent: 9 Apr 2018 20:12:44 +0000

To: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Draft Copy of the PWS

Attachments: 01.05_VLVI_PWS_2-15-18 Clean.docx

Please see attached.
Thanks,
(b)(6);(b)(7

(B)(6):(>)(7)(C) Mcting Divison Chief
National Security Programs
National Security Investigations Division

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Office: (703) 287{P)(6):(
Cell: (202) 909*’"‘&)(6);@:
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From: [b)(8);(P)7)C) |

Sent: 14 Feb 2018 16:32:07 -0500
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc: :

Subject: Foreign Travel

Hi[(b)(6);(b)(

b)(6);(b)(Jand have had some quick dialogue about this and we think|(b)(5)

p)(3)

(b)(6);(b)(and | are always here to help and we want to make sure we build the most flexible contract we
can for both VSP and CTCEU. Let me know if you want to discuss via teleconference.

Thanks,

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Investigations & Operations Support Dallas | National Security Support | Contract
Specialist
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone 214-905{)(©):(b)]

Email: [BY@)BI7©) |
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From: [(0)(8):(b)(7)(C) I

Sent: 21 May 2018 13:56:01 +0000

To: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: FW: DRAFT statement for DADl |June 6th hearing
Attachments: DRAFT Statement| )(6);(b |SJC hearlng- June 6 2018.docx

B)(E):(b)

Will you take a quick look at the VLVI section on this....l(b)(5)

(b)(3)

Thanks,|(b)(8);(b)(7)
(C)

From{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 11:12 AM
To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(c)

Subject: Fw: DRAFT statement for DADE b)(_ﬁ)ﬁpune 6th hearing

From;{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, May 20, 2018 10:17:07 AM
Toj(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: DRAFT statement for DAq( )(‘3) (|June 6th hearing

Sorry for the delay. Attached is a draft statement for DAD()(6):(June 6! hearing. Please feel free to
make any changes as well as, please ensure all information in the statement is NOT LES (as this is a

public hearing) and all stats are updated.
| will need to get the statement cleared by HSI by COB, Wednesday, May 23.

Thanks for your help! Please let me know if there is anything you need.
deb

(b)(8);(R)(7)(C)

Congressional Liaison Specialist

Office of Congressional Relations

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202)732-{(b)(6);

FLA =N
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From: (b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: 20 Feb 2018 09:54:57 -0500

To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Invitation: GOST Demo and Conference Call @ Tue Feb 27, 2018
1pm - 2:30pm (EST) |(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |

Attachments: invite.ics

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:29 PM

To{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
(0)(6):(B)(7)(C)

Subject: Invitation: GOST Demo and Conference Call (@ Tue Feb 27, 2018 1pm - 2:30pm (EST)
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) _
When: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 1:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1953 Gallows Rd, Vienna, VA 22182, USA

more details »

GOST Demo and Conference Call

When

Tue Feb 27, 2018 1pm — 2:30pm Eastern Time
Where _

1953 Gallows Rd, Vienna, VA 22182, USA (map)
Calend
ar (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Who

[(6)(8);(B)(7)(C) Jorsanizer
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p)(8):(b)(7)(C)

Goimge? Yes - Mavbe - No  more options »
Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the :scrﬁ_.\umkb){ﬁ);(b){?)(C) |lwcc:mw vou are an attendee of this event

T'o stop receiving future updates for this event. decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
htips://www.google.com/calendar/ and conirol your notification settings for your entire calendar,

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn More.

B
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From: (b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 22 May 2018 13:17:43 +0000

To: b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW/{(b)(6)[Testimony Take |

Attachments: CTCEU DRAFT Statement |(b)(6);(b)} SIC hearing- June 6 2018 rc
(002).docx —

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C)

Date: Monday, May 21, 2018, 5:57 PM
To[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc|(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)
(0)(6):(R)(7)(C)

Subject: Rodi Testimony Take I1
Dear Colleagues

Thank you for your first review of the testimony; following our meeting with(b)(6);(b)(7)(C|today,

(b)(5)

|(b)(5) |P|ease review the attached

and provide any updates, special requests are included for each program in the attached. In
summary:

(b)(5)

For inspiration - Testimony Title: International Students and Professors at American Colleges
and Universities: Maintaining a Free and Open Academic Environment, while protecting
National Security.
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Input requested — 11:00 am Tuesday.

Thank you
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From: [(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 24 May 2018 13:48:12 +0000

To: |(b)(‘3)i(b)(7)(0) |

Subject: FW: VLVI D&F CPO Review

Attachments: 01.14_Determination to Award Single Source BPA_5-23-18.docx,

01.14_Contract Type DF 04-13-2018 VSP& CTCEU Edits.docx, 01.14_Contract Type DF_OCPO Comments
[b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |docx

Morning ma’am. Speaking of the VLVI effort (haha), we received a request to brush up on some
language (see the chain below). If you wouldn’t mind assisting me with this, | can sit down with you at
some point today if that works for you. Gratzi! | basically wrote most of the language on the original
D&F that was previously submitted, but of course, they’ve come back with questions/requests for
corrections, etc.

v/r

[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) | Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations

Visa Security Coordination Center

National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287—|(b)(6);|M0biIe: (720) 255{(b)£6)£|
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) '_'

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

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:33 PM
To|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

{(b)(ﬁ);(b)(T)(C)

Cci(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: VLVI D&F CPO Review

Absolutely. Attached is the version we received back from the CPO dated 5-23-2018. It seems that policy
and/or the CPO heavily revised the document. So, | have also attached the last version you and[)©). |had
sent to me. You two may have included something in it that would help to address their comments.

I’'m here if you need anything else.

b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Investigations & Operations Support Dallas | National Security Support | Contract
Specialist
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
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Phone 214- 905{ (6 |

Email: [(b)(6):(b)(7)

From:[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:26 PM
To{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: VLVI D&F CPO Review

Thankg(b)(6):(b) We'll tackle this. Would you mind sending the clean copy of the most recent D&F for
reference? I’'m not sure if we received a copy of that. The one on the sharepoint looks as if it might be
an older version, if I'm not mistaken.

Thanks again,

v/r

[(B)(B):(b)T7)C) | Program Manager/Special Agent
Homeland Security Investigations
Visa Security Coordination Center
National Security Investigations Division

Desk: (703) 287{b)(6)| Mobile: (720) 255{b)(6);(b)(]
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

From:|(b)(6):(b)(?)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 2:48 PM
To:|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)
®EE:ENO) b
Cc:(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: VLVI D&F CPO Review

Hi(R)(6);(b)(7)(C

We just received the CPO review of the D&F. They had a few comments, but nothing major in my
opinion. | started to address the comments myself and then realized | definitely need some input from

you guys.

I've highlighted the 3 areas that | need your input on in yellow in the attached document. | just need a
few bullets from you guys for each of the 3 sections that | can wordsmith and include within the D&F.
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Please call me if you have questions or need me to help with anything. As with everything involving VLVI,
the sooner | get these bullets back the better.

Thanks,

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Investigations & Operations Support Dallas | National Security Support | Contract
Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone 2 14-905{2)(6):(131

AV

Email: {(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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